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Please state your name, business address and title. 

My name is R. Earl Poucher. My business address is 11 1 West Madison St., Room 

812, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400. My title is Legislative Analyst. 

Please state your business experience. 

I graduated from the University of Florida in 1956. I began my telephone career in 

July 1956 as a Service Representative working in the Southern Bell Jacksonville 

Business Office. I retired in 1987 with 29 years of service. During my career with 

Southern Bell, I held positions as Forecaster, Gainesville; Business Office Manager, 

Melbourne and Orlando; District Manager--Business Office, Atlanta; General 

Commercial-Marketing Supervisor, Georgia; Supervisor-Rates and Tariffs, Florida; 

District Manager-Rates and Tariffs, Georgia; General Rate Administrator, 

Headquarters; Division Staff Manager--Business Services, Georgia; Distribution 

Manager-Installation, Construction & Maintenance, West Florida and LATA 

Planning Manager-Florida. In addition, I was assigned to AT&T in 1968 where I 

worked for three years as Marketing Manager in the Market and Service Plans 

organization and in 1981 when I served as Business Services Profitability Manager - 
AT&T Southeast Region. I joined the Office of Public Counsel in October 1991 

where I have performed analytical work and presented testimony, primarily in 
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telephone matters. I also serving as a staff member on the Federal-State &m~d 

on Universal Service assisting the NASUCA consumer advocate, Martha Hogerty, 

who is Public Counsel in Missouri. 

Have you ever appeared before this Commission? 

Yes I have. I testified on behalf of Public Counsel in United Telephone’s Docket No. 

91@280-TL. on rate case matters and Docket No. 910725-TL on depreciation matters, 

GTE Docket 920188-TL on Inside Wire, and in Southern Bell’s depreciation Docket 

No. 920385-TL. I filed testimony in Southern Bell’s Dockets 920260-TL, 900960-TL 

and 910163-TL, in the GTE Docket No. 950699-TL, in Docket No. 951 123-TP 

dealing with Disconnect Authority, in Docket No. 9708820-TI dealing with 

slamming and in Docket No. 970109-TL dealing with “I Don’t Care, It Doesn’t 

Matter”. I have filed testimony in connection with Docket No. 991378-TL dealing 

with BellSouth quality of service and in Docket No. 991376-TL dealing with Verizon 

quality of service. In addition, as an employee of Southern Bell I testified in rate 

case and anti-trust dockets before the Public Service Commissions in Georgia and 

North Carolina. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

The purpose ofmy testimony is to describe to you the actions of Verizon that resulted 

in the improper slamming of Florida citizens and to recommend to you an 

appropriate penalty that should be imposed for such slamming violations. 

Did any of your previous job assignments with BellSouth or Public Counsel 

include the slamming issues that are at stake in this docket? 

During the past 9 years, I have been responsible for analysis, surveillance and 

testimony involving telephone company billing and collection operations, including 

the issues of slamming and improper billing and collection activities. I submitted 

testimony in Docket No. 900960 dealing with improper sales activities and Docket 
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No. 9708820 dealing with slamming. In addition, I have been actively involved in 

the continuing process of monitoring slamming activities involving Florida 

companies and in pursuing, along with PSC staff, appropriate resolution of a number 

of these cases. A substantial portion of my experience with BellSouth included 

management of business office operations, including the sale, billing and collection 

of long distance services. 

Please explain how this complaint arrived at the PSC. 

In late 1998, Verizon contacted the Florida PSC and requested a meeting to discuss 

a problem they had discovered concerning slamming complaints that were caused by 

their sales agent, Snyder Communications. I don’t have any knowledge of the 

discussions between staff and Verizon, however, the result was that the staff opened 

a show cause docket. Staff found 209 slamming violations. Verizon apparently 

indicated its agreement for the payment of a $209,000 fine to resolve the issue. 

The agent Verizon had problems with was Snyder Communications, who had entered 

into a marketing agreement with Verizon long distance that started in January , 1998 

and was ultimately terminated by Verizon in late November, 1998. Snyder’s contract 

was to conduct face to face and telemarketing programs in targeted ethnic markets 

in the sale of Verizon local and long distance services. 

Public Counsel entered the docket after reviewing some of the complaints in the PSC 

files and discovering that there were clear admissions of multiple forgeries in the 

documents that were in the possession of the PSC. We were initially of the opinion 

that $1000 per forgery wasn’t enough and that the fine should be greater. Much to 

our disappointment, through discovery and depositions of Verizon personnel, we 

have discovered that there were literally thousands of fraudulent sales processed by 
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Verizon, that the company was aware of the extent of its violations, and that the 

company never revealed the extent of their violations. 

How many rule violations were committed by Verizon? 

The Commission staff has found that during the period starting December 15, 1997 

through September 30,1999, Verizon was in violation of the PSC rules dealing with 

selection of a customer’s Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider. PSC staff determined 

that its records showed there were 209 complaints in its possession that constituted 

unauthorized carrier changes in violation of the PSC rule. 

Q. 

A. 

However, we have found that the complaints received by the PSC are but a small 

portion of the rule violations that were committed by the company during the period 

in question. 

Why is it reasonable to conclude that there are more than 209 violations of the 

rules? 

The Office of Public Counsel has been heavily involved in the slamming problem 

since it became a major issue in 1995 and 1996. We have conducted extensive 

discovery and reviewed thousands of company documents received by both 

interexchange companies and local exchange companies. When I developed my 

testimony for delivery in Docket No. 972820 dealing with slamming, I was prepared 

to give an estimate that the actual complaints of customers received by the 

Commission could be multiplied by 100 as a measure of the actual number of 

slamming complaints that were received and processed by the companies. While that 

calculation is clearly an educated guess; it was based on my review of the records of 

slamming complaints processed internally by numerous Local Exchange Companies 

and Interexchange Companies, as opposed to the number of slamming complaints 

reported to the Commission. 
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Why doesn’t every customer who is slammed report that slamming complaint 

to the Commission? 

In most cases, there is no need to file a complaint with the PSC when a customer has 

been switched without their consent. Generally, the first thing that a customer does 

after they have been slammed is to call either their local exchange company, their 

long distance provider that slammed them, or call the long distance provider of their 

choice. Either one of the three companies involved has the ability to solve the 

customer’s problem without involvement from the Florida PSC. 

Is there any evidence that the number of complaints received by GTE exceeds 

the number of slamming complaints processed by the PSC? 

A good example can be seen in the three pages of analysis regarding slamming 

complaints produced by the Verizon’s calling center in Wentzville, Missouri that 

handles ordinary billing complaints from long distance customers. The first 

document shows that the calling center’s complaints more than doubled after 

Verizon’s primary Florida sales agent, Snyder communications, began marketing for 

the company in Florida. Daily complaint calls per day prior to February 1998, when 

Snyder began its sales, were averaging less than 500 calls per day. After Snyder 

began selling in February, the average calls per day were around 1000 calls, with 

some days running over 2000 calls per day. (Exhibit REP-1). 

During April 1998, the calling center decided to make a special study of its 

complaints and the study showed they were receiving approximately 1000 calls 

daily, 20% of which were abandoned by the caller. Of those calls received, slamming 

complaints outnumbered other billing complaints by a 3 to 1 margin. (Exhibit REP- 

2). The calling center wrote off approximately $8,000 of Snyder billing for 

customers who had apparently complained about Verizon slamming over the three 
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day period. (Exhibit REP-3} 

What was the total monthly volume of slamming complaints that the Wentzville 

calling center was receiving? 

The three day study by the Wentzville calling center showed that Snyder was the 

source of 41 9 total calls and 307 slamming complaints. That would indicate that 

Wentzville, alone, was receiving 2,000 slamming complaints per month during this 

period. It is my understanding that Snyder sales volumes were rising during the 

spring and they were significantly higher by Summer 1998. Wentzville was only one 

place where customers could register slamming complaints, and these volumes 

should be considered to be significantly lower than the total number of slamming 

violations that actually occurred. 

The studies your are referring to involve Verizon’s nationwide calls. How does 

this relate to Florida? 

Florida was a major part of the Verizon sales strategy, and it was obviously the center 

of much of the slamming activity that was going on with Verizon’s customers. 

Snyder was also the primary sales agent for Florida. For instance, Exhibit REP-4 is 

a study made my Verizon that shows almost two-thirds of the Snyder slamming 

complaints received by regulatory were coming out of Florida. 

Another study completed on April 2,1998 showed that Snyder had already slammed 

600 customers during the first quarter of 1998 and approximately 140 of them can 

be attributed to Florida based on the sample taken by Verizon. (Exhibit REP-1 1 ) .  

Once again, this is data from only one part of the Verizon organization 

Another study the Verizon customer escalations organization had received showed 
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190 fraudulent slams from Snyder between May 2 and October 3, 1998. In 

addition, they had 84 more complaints where customers had not received the LOA 

to confirm the forgery. (Exhibit REP-5). The fraudulent slams attributed to Snyder 

in this study are but a small portion of the total slams committed on behalf of 

Verizon. In turn, the total slams known and identified by Verizon are but a small 

portion of the total slams that were committed by the company. In the margin of this 

report, there is a note indicating that Snyder had 300 sales reps operating in Florida. 

But doesn’t the Company track its total slamming complaints? 

The company doesn’t keep track of its slamming complaints so as to be 

knowledgeable about the problem in its entirety. There are several ways that the 

company would not have tracked slamming activity. First, a customer usually calls 

their local exchange company and says they were switched without authorization. 

If the customer is satisfied by being returned to their preferred long distance provider 

without further investigation, a “no fault” order is processed and the slamming 

company pays a reduced rate for completing the changeover. No investigation is 

made and these complaints are kept in the hands of the local exchange company, not 

the company that did the slamming, such as Verizon long distance. 

Most consumers choose to deal directly with their local telephone company to resolve 

a slamming problem. Many customers don’t even know the PSC exists. The 

customers who testified in our hearings regarding slamming generally indicated they 

complained to the PSC only after having had numerous unsuccessful attempts to 

contact the companies that were responsible for the unauthorized switch. I have no 

doubt that most of the customers complaining about unauthorized slamming were 

returned to their provider of choice quickly by their serving LEC. This customer 

choice eliminates any need to file a complaint with the PSC, in addition to tracking 
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Many customers choose not to call the company who slammed them because they 

have no business relationship with the “slammer”. Many customers also call their 

original long distance company and make arrangements to switch back to their 

original long distance company without ever having to deal with the “slammer.” In 

these cases, Verizon would never know that they had a slamming case. I have even 

had customers tell me they were slammed by a company and instead of going back 

to their old carrier, they switched to a new carrier because they didn’t like their old 

company and they certainly didn’t want to do business with a long distance company 

that had slammed them. 

Simply put, neither the Commission, nor Verizon, will ever know the total number 

of slamming violations committed by the company, or the total number of fraudulent 

LOA’S processed by the company during the period of December 15, 1997 through 

September 30, 1999. The Commission can be certain, however, that its 207 

violations is the tip of the iceberg. 

Didn’t the PSC Staff ‘s investigation of the company’s slamming violations from 

December 15,1997 through September 30,1999 reveal the number of violations 

that are at issue in this docket? 

The staff only considered the complaints received by the Commission directly from 

customers, and did not consider other rule violations not revealed to them by the 

company during the period of time at issue in this docket. 

Should the Commission consider only the complaints received directly from 

customers in setting an appropriate penalty in this docket? 

Definitely not. There is no difference in a slamming rule violation that is reported 
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to the PSC as opposed to one that is handled by the company or by another local 

exchange company without PSC involvement. If a customer is slammed, it is a rule 

violation and it doesn’t matter that the customer failed to call the PSC. In fact, unless 

the Commission considers the larger issue of how many customers, in total, were 

slammed, it would create an incentive for companies to engage in slamming activities 

and quickly resolve any customer complaints before the customers appeal to the PSC 

so as to minimize the amount of a potential fine. 

Should the Commission consider the type of slamming complaints that were 

made by the customers? 

The Commission should definitely consider the activities that Verizon was engaged 

in as it slammed thousands of Florida customers in violation of your rules. Company 

records show that company personnel identified numerous Florida PSC complaints 

to be fraudulent and they noted the records accordingly. (Exhibit REP-6). 

In 1998, Verizon’s customer escalation center was dealing with so many Snyder 

complaints that they created a separate Snyder category for tracking purposes and this 

became their largest complaint category. (Exhibit REP-7). I would emphasize again 

that no one single entity dealt with all of the slamming rule violations that occurred 

in Florida, and any of the lists compiled by Verizon or by the Commission are 

incomplete. 

The term Fraudulent LOA is synonymous with the more precise term--forgery. 

LOA’s are signed contracts obtained by long distance companies to show that 

customers authorized the change of the customer’s provider of choice. LOA’s could 

not be submitted without the customer’s signature. Forgery is what happens when 

the customer didn’t sign the form and someone else signed it. 

9 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 Q* 
9 

10 A. 

11 

12 

13 

14 Q. 

15 A. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

The FCC, which deals with slamming complaints within its regulatory jurisdiction 

has taken the position that activities such as forgery should command a higher 

penalty. On March 2,2000, the FCC announced that it was imposing a $1 million 

fine against Brittan Communications for 16 slamming violations, 12 of which were 

forgeries. The FCC found forgery to be particularly egregious and announced its 

intention to impose a higher fine for slamming violations involving forgery. (Exhibit 

REP-8). 

Is there direct evidence that fraudulent LOA’s or forgeries were processed by 

Verizon involving Florida customers? 

You’ve already seen the printout that shows 43 specific cases that were identified as 

fraud. (Exhibit REP-6). At one point, the Verizon sales agency in Florida had over 

300 representatives in the field and over 100 of those representatives were 

terminated, presumably because they initiated fraudulent LOA’s. (Exhibit REP-5). 

Was Verizon higher management aware of the fraudulent LOA’s? 

The deposition of Verizon employee Larry Commons includes his explanation that 

slamming complaints were processed by Post-Sale fulfillment for investigation and 

that their report would be sent back to Network Services for resolution. (Exhibit 

REP-9, pages 8). Mr. Commons explained in his deposition that both he and his 

predecessor, Ray Strait, attended weekly executive summary meetings where they 

reported all customer-escalated complaints, including slamming complaints. (Exhibit 

REP-9, page 10). The upper management that attended those meetings went all the 

way up to the Verizon long distance president, Chris Owens, who was succeeded by 

Pam Jacobson. (Exhibit REP-9, page 28). 

Mr. Commons stated that in March or April 1998, he became aware that there may 

have been forging of customer signatures by the Verizon sales agency, Snyder 
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Communications. (Exhibit REP-9, page 13-14). 

What type of sales did Snyder Communications conduct for Verizon? 

Verizon contracted with Snyder to market Verizon long distance services to ethnic 

customers in the form of face-to-face sales and telephone sales. 

Is this the same organization that terminated 100 of its 300 agents in Florida in 

1998? 

Yes it is. The contract with Snyder Communications for face-to-face sales started in 

February 1998 and it was cancelled at the end of November 1998 by Verizon. It is 

amazing to me that this same agency, Snyder Communications, continues to do 

business with Verizon. (Exhibit REP-9, page 17). 

Exactly how long did GTE wait until it took action to stop the fraudulent LOA’S 

from being processed by Snyder? 

The first corporate analysis showed up on the study of the Wentzville calling center 

that showed complaints climbing over the 1000 calls per day level in the January to 

February 1998 time h e .  Prior to that, complaints had averaged under 500 calls per 

day at Wentzville and the highest number of complaints recorded was around 650 

calls per day. Wentzville handled normal billing inquiries from customers regarding 

Verizon long distance services. 

The first regulatory complaints were received in March 1998, two of which came 

from Florida. (Exhibit REP-10). The Snyder contract was finally terminated in late 

November 1998. 

Why is it important that higher management was aware of the violations? 

It’s not enough to simply substantiate the fact that customers were switched to 

Verizon without their permission. The violations of the slamming rules must have 

been willful in order to substantiate a fine. It is my testimony that a forgery is clear 
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evidence that the slamming was purposeful, that higher management was aware of 

forgeries, that higher management failed to take action to stop the violations and that 

thousands of rule violations occurred in Florida. 

Were there any other actions the company could have taken to stop the rule 

violations? 

Yes, the company could have implemented the same type of control system it was 

using in California. The California rules required verification by tape recording in 

addition to a signed LOA. According to Mr. Commons, California had “almost no 

customer complaints in regards to Snyder” and that some employees in GTE wanted 

to use the same system in other states. The change was never implemented by the 

company in Florida. (Exhibit REP-9, pages 20-22). 

What was the total volume of slamming complaints received by Verizon and 

how many were attributable to the company’s Florida operations? 

The precise number will never be known. However, Verizon documents provide a 

good indicator of the volume. The three day study in Wentzville shows that they 

received 2924 complaints, 307 involving slamming complaints by the Verizon sales 

agency and that they wrote off $8,000 during the three day period for Snyder alone. 

Based on 22 work days per month, Snyder was responsible for 2,241 slamming 

violations per month amounting to over $50,000 per month in unauthorized customer 

billing. The Snyder contract was operational for 10 months, which means that 

Snyder could have generated over 20,000 violations with a net impact on customers 

of one half million dollars. This estimate fails to consider that many customers who 

were slammed would never have called the Verizon Long Distance calling center in 

Wentzville and would have simply called their old long distance company or their 

local exchange company to resolve their problem. So if you consider the total 

picture, it is not unreasonable to consider that 20,000 slamming violations were 
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generated by Verizon during 1998 alone. A good cross check on the Snyder sales 

volume is found in the audit report document dated April 30, 1998 that showed 

39,776 Snyder sales in March, 1998. (Exhibit REP-15). 

How many violations were committed in Florida? 

Once again, you will never know the precise number. However, one study by the 

Verizon regulatory department showed that Florida accounted for two-thirds of the 

Snyder complaints. I would also need to add that another study by another Verizon 

unit showed that only 20% of their slamming complaints originated in Florida. 

During the April 1998 audit of Snyder sales, the auditing group selected a sample of 

transactions that apparently involved slamming complaints received in January and 

February. This is standard methodology for the audit process, and the sample 

selected by the audit team included 25 orders, eight of which involved Florida 

customers. This shows that 32% of the Snyder slamming complaints originated in 

Florida. (Exhibit REP-13). 

In April, 1998, Verizon discovered that Snyder had processed 600 orders that 

provided residential calling plans for business customers. Verizon checked out these 

orders because Snyder was not contractually allowed to market to business 

customers. The first 30 customers who were called revealed that they were slammed 

and the sales were not proper. (Exhibit REP-1 1). Seven of the 30 slamming cases, or 

23%, involved Florida customers. While this sample provides no clue as to the total 

amount of slamming that was being conducted by Snyder, it provides an indication 

of the volume of slamming in Florida as compared to Snyder's total operations. 

Based on the sample, it would indicate that prior to April 2, 1998 Snyder had 

slammed at least 140 customers in Florida in one single market segment. I would 
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stress that Snyder representatives were actively pursuing the Florida toll market in 

telemarketing units as well as in face-to-face sales. 

One of the major problems at both Verizon and Snyder was that there was no one 

central location handling complaint referrals. There was no central log of total 

complaints at Verizon. Snyder had problems in responding to complaints on a 

timely basis or losing the complaint referrals in their entirety. One of the Verizon 

units that handled complaint resolutions documented that they were trying to track 

one day’s complaints about Snyder sales and they total 20 unauthorized switching 

complaints and eight additional complaints in one day alone. Snyder had no record 

of having received 43% of their complaints. (Exhibit REP-12). Based on this data, 

the complaint resolution department alone was processing 400 to 500 slamming 

complaints in March, which was early on in the Snyder experience. The volume of 

slamming complaints rose significantly following this report. 

On the conservative side, It would not be unreasonable to estimate that Verizon was 

responsible for 4,000 slamming violations in Florida during the time period in 

question in this docket. Based on the study found in Exhibit REP-5, the majority of 

the slamming complaints were due to fraudulent LOA’S. It would be an 

understatement to estimate that Snyder committed 3,000 fraudulent forgeries in 

Florida. Based on the going rate of slamming complaints received in the Wentzville 

calling center, Snyder appears to have generated at least 20,000 slamming complaints 

for Verizon. Please remember, this data only includes the slamming complaints 

registered with Verizon long distance, and it completely ignores the slamming 

complaints handled by others. 
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This number can be put in its proper perspective when you consider that during the 

two week period ending March 18, 1998 Snyder received commissions for 12,784 

field sales and 7,833 outbound telemarketing sales. At the going rate in March, 

Snyder was processing 40,000 sales per month. Placed in the perspective of the total 

sales volumes, the estimate of 3,000 fraudulent slams in Florida for all of 1998 is 

reasonable and extremely conservative (Exhibit REP-14). GTE records show that 

they paid $3 million in commissions to Snyder in March 1998, based on 39,776 

sales. (Exhibit REP-15). 

The heavy volume of sales that Snyder was generating for Verizon could also account 

for the reluctance of the company to terminate its contract early on when there was 

a clear indication that Snyder was engaging in fraudulent transactions in the sales 

process. 

What is the appropriate penalty that the Commission should apply in this 

Docket? 

The Commission should give serious consideration to revocation of the company’s 

certificate to offer long distance services in the State of Florida. Verizon’s rule 

violations are egregious. Verizon could have prevented them early on in their 

experience with Snyder and failed to take decisive action. Removal of Verizon’s 

certificate would send a message to others that this Commission will not tolerate 

forgeries in the marketing of long distance services. We have plenty of reliable and 

reputable long distance companies currently operating in Florida, and the Florida 

market can do without a company that condones forgeries. 

The Commission should also consider applying the maximum penalty possible for 
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SNYDER DAILY VOLUME 



Wen tzville Specifics G 
3 
r 

*Wentzville calls for Wednesday, Thursday and Friday 

03527 calls offered to center 
0603 abandoned calls, 2924 taken by reps 
0419 dealt with Snyder (307 slamming and 112 billing) 
*$8,03 1 written off during calls 

*Wentzville logging how much they are writing off  Snyder calls. . 

*Customers calling number on bill. Appears problem may be that 
bill may have two 800 numbers. In the yellow section, the OOF ' 

Wentzville main number and at the bottom the OCC number 
J 

*Billing complaints about free minutes and erroneous rates (5-7 cents 
per minute quoted to customers (about 1/2 are repeat calls)) 

I 
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FRADULENT SLAMMING COMPLAINTS 



5\5/98 WYg8 499 Nola lrom 
wilomei 

Dldn'l wan1 IO be solidled by GTELD over 
he telephone - requested wrillen inlo 
a h 1  GTECO plans. 

Sent isiisr and brochures 499 
IO WIIW~*)I ( ~ r i o r n s ~ ~  
Trsi nama b illeQible on his 
"ole) 

Total Reason: 1 

Unauth Chg 74 In Franchise: 15 Business 2 Regulalory: 5 

04 R 

05 R 

TYPE EIR Fran CUSTOMER NAME ETN WHO RECEIVED CLOSED CAL Source Complalnt Issue Cornclive Aclion ' 

ZAMORA. RODOLFO 9155331067 Dell 5/7/98 601 TWNM Curl Rei Recelved fulflllrnent letter. dldn'l authorize I switch lo GTELD wants to k n w  who 
dld. 

05 R 

05 R 

05 R 

05 R 

03 R 

MIS R 

07 R 

05 R 

05 R 

05 R 

07 R 

I 

CHIN, KOK 

BULL. BURL 

ALDA. JOSEFINA 

4087328390 Dell 5/4/98 

9724791369 Eliza 

7184467748 Ellza 

FIERRO, ROBERTO b 9155917128 Davl 
YOLANDA 

FELDER JR.. THOMAS 2152330318 Bell 

FEINBERG. ALBERT 9158338234 Mar 

BAERG. DAW0 b LORI 8162468277 Davl 

EENITES. BARBARA C. 3055416070 Mar 

BERNADINE. JEANETTE 7182761793 Belt 

CANIS, LARA 3057572994 Phyli 

ELIAS. CARMEN 7187566284 Phyli 

CHAPMAN, MICHELLE . 7035808001 Phyli i 

5/6/98 

5/6/98 

5/5/98 

7 c L >  

801 Fax Snyder Cusl recelved fulflllrnenl letter, doesn't 
wan1 GTELD wanb prevlcus eanler. 
Cusl was advised wwld have lo conlacl 
local Iec and also Io flle plc resWdon. 
ws1 refused. 

TolalReason: 2 

602 Sild 

602 Snydsr 

602 Sild 

Cust switched lo GTELD wllhoul 
aulhotizallon. 

Cusl swllched lo GTELD wilhoul 
aulhodzation. 

Cust swllched lo GTELD wilhoul 
aulhorlzallon. 

I 
t i  

DlSP 

$7. ....I. 
5/6/98 602 Snyder Cusl swilched lo GTELDwilhwl ,- - r/ 

aulhorlzaUon. OOF belllng Issued credll 9 
fa Inmnvience. 

switched lo GTELD wllhout aulhwlzatlon. 

1 'i - - 

5/5/98 Ml2 Lamy Cornrmor CusI called John Havens. advfsed was I .  

5/6/98 602 L a q  Cusl swllched lo GTELD wllhwl r! I 
5/4/98 5/4/98 602 FaxKaren Cusl was swllched lo GTELD wilhoul TNS is a BF~C .CUWIII. 699 

curskm auMzaIlon. MI a GTELD issue. 

CMlrmnskener aulhorization. -/7::.r; 

h 
P 
b 
v) 
r 

sa98 

5/6/98 

5/6/98 

W/98 

602 Snyder 

602 SnVder 

Cust swilched lo GTELO wilhoul 
aulhorization. 

Cusl swilched lo GTELD wilhoul 
aulhorizalion. 

602 Snyder Cusl swilched lo GTELD wllhoul * I :/ < ,<- 5. .: 
aulhorizalion. - .  

602 Larry Commons Cusl was swilched Io GTELD wilhoul 
authorizailon. again. pl :.i. . :/ - .  



, I F  .:ELCHER. GERALD 8088281883 Belt 5/14/98 503 .us1 Re1 Place on DNS list. Was contacted by rep 
lhal was pushy. w l d n ' l  send written 
Inlormalion wncernlnp what rales GTELD 
onem. 

Total Reason: 1 
Unauth Chg 34 In Franchlse: 7 Business: 2 Regulaloty: 5 

TYPE BIR Fren CUSTOMER NAME BTN WHO RECEIVED CLOSED CALL Source Comolalnt Issue 
05 R 

05 R IF 
05 R 
05 R IF 

05 R 
05 R 
05 R 
05 R 

05 R 
07 R 

05 R 
07 R 
07 R IF 

05 R 

04 R IF 

07 R 

07 R 

07 R 

07 R 

05 R 
MIS R 

I 

05 R 
05 R I 
07 R 
05 R 

PENA. KENIA &hcr 7183658373 Phyl 5/13/98 

PALMER, ODETTE &rd125888125 Phyl 5/13/98 
WILSON. BARBAidher9182581965 Dell 5/13/98 

PHAM. DUNG 0% 7148952928 Dell 5/13/98 

CHASE, NATHAN 3165637606 Dell Y lYg8 
RAYMOND. CHARLES0 2129774002 Ben 5/14/98 
ALARILIN. BLANCA 0 3059569511 Phyl 

THOMASYNE 

SCOTT, LOREN 9999999999 Davl 

ANDERSON, 3014~96249 .Ben 

NOVOA. JORGE a 71~412378 D~II 

BARROSO. ELIBEL 0 3058235777 Ben 
VALCIN. SERGE ,q% 71sS504Z11 Dell 
CARPENTER, GARY 7126842978 Mar 

DOMINGUEZ.BRIAN Q 9155813908 Dell 

DAOUST. RAYMOND L. 5178217131 Davl 

FELICIANO. CECILIA qy(9999999999 Ell2 

LUEGE. ANTONIO M. 9S9999999 Elk 

FAUSTIN. JOSEPH 5164838730 Chd 

LIRIANO. CRlSTlNA &)! 7187280937 Phyl 

MARTINEZ, RICARDO 49155654387 Phyl 

y' 

GRAPHIC ARTS INC 3053711401 Ben 

GALVAN. RAMON 0 9157725371 Belt 
HANNAH, BARBARA r 3  9158219210 Elk 
KOTOUC. DENEK 4089fi51292 Dell 
HUA. GANG '1 4082830977 Phyl 

5/13/98 
5/13/98 

5/13/98 
5/14/98 

5/13/98. 
5/12/98 
5/14/98 

YIm8 

5/12/98 

5/14/98 

5/14/98 

5/14/98 

5/13/98 

5/13/98 

602 

602 
602 
602 

602 
602 
602 
602 

602 
602 

602 
602 
602 

wz 

602 

602 

602 

602 

602 

S"*W Swllched lo GTELD wilhoul authwlzallon. 
Doesn't want any long distance sewlce. 

SIY  Swilched lo  GTELD wllhwt aulhorlzauon. 
Snel Switched lo GTELD wilhaul aulhMlraUon. 
Snyder Swilched lo GTELD wilhout aulhorlzalion. 

Wan@ GTELD canaled from sewla. 

Sitel Switched lo GTELD wilhout aulhwlzaUon. 
Sltd SwiWed lo GTELD wilhwt aulhorlzaUon. 
Slbl Swilched to GTELD wilhout authotlzation. 
Slld Switched lo GTELD wllhout aulhorlzation. 

Sllel Switched lo GTELD wilhwt aulhorlzatlon. 
Lany Commons Swi(d\ed lo GTELD withaul authorlzauM\. 
I Lena, Please cancal. 
site1 Switched lo GTELD wllhwt aulhorlzatlon. 
Rsy SVdl Switched 10 GTELD without aulh&aUon. 
Ray SlraivSurvey Switched w'thoul aulhorlzation lor slgnlng 

up for a car. 

Snydsr swl!ched lo GELD w i h l  aulhoftzallon. 
Cblms repolted lo Allmey General's 
oma. 

Switched lo GTELD wilhwt aulhorlzaUon. 
Calllng cards no1 worklng. Has blue and 
blaek calllng cards. Needs re-ratlng. 

NE Curl Ral 

Lany Commons 
I Lens, 

Lsny Commons 
I Lene, 

Lany Commons 
I Lens, 

Ray 
SlraiVlnlemal 

Switched to GTELD wIlhout aulhorlzallon. 
Letter wrinen In Spanlsh. 

SwlWed lo GTELD wilhoul aulhorlzaUon. 
leller MHen In Spanlsh. 

Switched lo GTELD wilhoul authorizallon. 
Recelved blll. 

Switched lo GTELD wilhwt aulhwfzallon. 
Wants swilchlng fee removed. 

~~ 602 Sild Switched lo GTELD wilhwt aulhcdzaUon. 
5/13/98 5/14/98 602 Sild Switched lo GTELD wilhoul authorization. 

5/13l98 602 Sital Swilched to GTELD wlhwl  aulhonzalion 
5/11/98 602 S.ld Swllched to GTELD wlhoul aulhorlzal'on 
5/14/98 602 Karen Cureion Swilchec lo GTELD withob1 authonzalion 
5113198 602 S<ld Swllched lo GTELD wilhoul aulhOIizaLon 

FR 
F R  

l=c. 
Swi~chsd by Least Ccrl 602 
muling. called uld m d  
gave numb( lor Lead . ' 
Cor1 Roulim. No1 GTELD. 

l=c. 
Swi~chsd by Least Ccrl 602 
muling. called WSI 
gave numb( lor Lead . 
Cor1 Roulim. No1 GTELD. 



" 
07 R I1 GEORGE.KRISTI 

07 R IF SAMPAYAN.RO8ERT 

Unauth Chg 15 
TYPE EIR Fran CUSTOMER NAME 
04 R 
07 R 

@ R  
02 R 
02 R 

01 R &; 
02 R 
07 8 

07 B 

EM R 

01 R 

Billing 

IF RADTKE. KAREN 
ROSENBLUTH. 
LAWRENCE 

7178457939 Chri 

3103057325 Mar 

In Franchise: 

BTN 
61336MO28 
2124273312 

SIMON. ALVIN 1182243373 
IF BUCKINGHAM. DORIS 8135447288 
IF ABRAHAM. STEPHEN 6 8054644002 

IF 

IF 

IF 

ROBERTA 
SAINT BRENDAN CORP 
BRUNDY. MICHAEL 
MILLER, ROBERT 
FLINT, HARRY 
MURRAY. ELIZABETH J. 
ROHDE. DAVID D. 
A 6  J ANSWERING 
SERVICE 
METROPOLITAN 
PROPERTIES 

HICKS. MOCHELLE 

HASSAN. SlDEK 

13 
TYPE BIR Fran CUSTOMER NAME 
09 B IF DCFOOTE& 

ASSOCIATES 1 
EM R HOVANEC. JOHN 

l 

3107822333 
8138542390 
2175650500 
9413691960 
81.36334901 
2127440121 
5628069440 

4089428898 

8435216487 

2023282185 

6/8/98 6/12/98 502 ian RObmOn Add lo DNS lisl. Spanish speaking TMA w e d  cusl IO ONS lis1 
lorn GTE called wst. hung up when wst Telospecirum miacted 
wouldn't give In. TMA called again. hung up cusl in 1188 
when asked 10 put on DNS list. TMA super Rodollolsnyder wiled 

WSI. advised his 
hung up when asked lo put on ONS list supervirw Eliiol only 

called I. Called cusl. ' 

advised added 10 DNS 
6/11/98 502 R o k n  Taylor I Place on DNS list. recelved 6 calls last 

HOT week. 
Tolal Reason: 2 

6 Business: 2 Regulalory: 10 
WHO RECEIVED 
Marl 6/12/98 
Bell 6/9/98 

Oavl 6/12/98 
Davl mI98 
Davl 6/9/98 

Davl 6/12/98 
Davl 6112198 
Dad 6/9/98 
Davl IYI~IOB 
Davl 6/11/96 
Davl 6/11/98 
Mar 619198 

Marl 6/10/98 

Ben 619198 

Davl 6/12/98 

CLOSED CALL Source Cornplalnt Issue Corracliva.Adion DlSP 

602 FL Curl Re1 Swllched lo GTELD wllhwt aulhodzaUon. 
602 Larry Commons Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhorkalon. 

602 Karen Curelon Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhwlzaUm. .& 
602 Kamn Curelon Swllched lo GTELD wllhwl aulhwlzalon. 
602 Karen Curelm Switched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhodzalon. 

602 Karan Curelon Swilched lo GTELD wllhwlaulhodzation. 
602 Karen Curelon Swllched lo G E L D  wilhoul aulhodzaUon. 
602 Ksmn Curelm Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhwlzalion. 
602 Karen Cumlon Switched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhodzalon. CY.! . b l r 5  ,A P c: 
602 Kamn Cumlon Swilched lo GTELD wllhwl aulhwlzalon. 
602 Kamn Curelon Swllched lo GTELD wllhwl aulhodzalon. f; ..,,,/, 
602 Ray Strait I HOT Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhodzation. 

4- 

602 Ray Slra I I Swllched lo GTLED wllhoul authotizalon. 
Inlemel Email address: pplenkoskl@aol cam 

Tolal Reasm: 13 
603 RqSl iaI  Switched horn GTELD wllhoul 

aulhodzalm. Lost dlsmunb and Ided lo 
pul pic lreeze on Inlra. but still shorn 5448 

Tolal Reason: 1 
699 Karen Cmelm Swllched by Building Fulure In 

Communicabon 
TolalReason 1 

In Franchise: 4 Business: 3 Regulalory: 2 

BTN WHO RECEIVED CLOSED CALL Source Cornplalnt Issue C-cllve Atl lon QISP 
8054820091 Ellz 6/11/98 701 GoodvlY Billed by anolher carder. wanled GTELD. 

ReSp0"Se bul has dropped Ihe ball. so wen1 wllh occ. 

TolaIReason: 1 
8172837064 Mar 6/8/98 702 E m  Cut Re1 Hasdl received a GTELD bill. Made 

paymenl arrangements and has not 
received a bill. 

Tolal Reason: 1 

' 3  



. .  
09 R I IANGSTROM.WAYNE 2813376785 Mart 7/17/98 401 'IOIlWl 

05 R . WONG.SHlRLEY 5088773225 Chrl 7/14/98 401 Sllsl 

TotalReaun: 2 
MIS E IF TEXASAIR 9037692665 Mart 7/13/98 7/16/98 402 KsrenCuraIon 

MANAGEMENT 

' TotalReuon: 1 
04 R IF LOCKER.ROEERT 8054910299 Mart 7/14/98 405 CACurlRel 

05 E IF GAYEROTHERSINC. 2194959460 Chrl 7/15/98 405 Slid 

Rep named Chance called wsl was rude 
and offensive and threatened lo swllch wsl 
wllhoul authorization. GTE Securlty refened 
wsl lo PSF. 

Called In lo 8(3(3/483-4588 and was treated 
rudely a d  unfalriyhen wanted to ask how 
many free mlnules had let. 

0 co 
h 

5n y dcr 
Lo 

Recalved annoylng call lrcin T M A h o  Ued CWnpSalesdsismlned 402 r 
up phone lo verlfy rewrds. Add lo DNS llsL unlm wh tysi 

~~ WSl warn? 
swikixd. bul H wl bll 
WDUfd lmlp delemlne 
who iwllChed WII 

Slates waa quoted .27/mln for calls lo 
Phlllpplans. charched t2.70/mIn. Refuses 
(0 pay 52,150.91 bill. 
Rep. Mr. Bradley. only gave wsl 

calls would be .12. .1 1. . IO.  charged ,17, 

67 E 

InfwmaUon on m e  brackel of plan. Sald // 

Total Reason: 2 
In Franchlse: 8 Buslness: 3 Regulalory: 15 

TYPE BIR Fran CU 62 am WHO 
MIS R IF ALLINSON. BARBARA 8 7033352527 Elk 

09 E IF PACIFIC ALCOHOLAND 5036249545 Yvon 

Unauth Chg 

RICHARD 

DRUGS 

07 R ERANNING. JOHN 9724013946 Chd 
07 R CASTILLO. ARACELY 3058283498 Mart 

04 R EEAKLEY. NANCY 7278455325 Yvon 

07 R EYRNES. GREG 30514737996hol  
03 R IF ARNACIAN.GEORGE 9413716236 
07 R EOUZA. RAYMOND 3058218540 %% 

07 R LOPEZ, ILIANA 3055346682QfYvon 

07 R ORTIZ. CARLOS ' 7182995932 q v o n  

03 R GONZALES, RENE 718822482@&Aar 
I 

RECEIVED CLOSED CALL Source Cdmplaint ISSUB CwncUv. A s U m  DlSP 

Needs lo ba fsdlmded 10 ' 601 7/13/98. 711398 601 VACwI Rsl Wants lo swltch back loAT8T. aRer 

7/17/98 W1 Man Daniels 
GTE Swlh. m; r d h  C+ aoreelng to swlkh to GTELD. 

lefl message. letter and fax. bul rep sUII 
sen1 In order. 

Total Reason: 2 
7/17/98 602 LbSmllh Swltched lo GTELD wlfhoul authorlzallon. 
7/16/98 602 Lany Commons Swllched lo GTELD wlthoul aulhorlzaUon. 

RPMS sh-sale. Also has name 
lsdlro Hernandez. 

Sald dld recalve call horn TMA. but told no1 
b Swllch. 

7/16/98 602 FL Cusl Re1 Swltched to GTELD wlthout authorlzaUm. 
6 T  E 

7/15/98 W2 Lsrv Commons Swltched lo GTELD withwt aulhorlzaUon. 
7/16/98 W2 FL Cui1 Re1 Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul authorizaUon. 
7/15/98 7/17/98 602 Lam/ Canmoms Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul authorlzatlon. 3 

S n q t W L  L.34-L1$ 
AIL y-ckf -  - 5'' 1 ,? 4 

L u h  Bwza lo1 a Jose 
B w .  Curl requested sag du * 
m. Rpmr r h s  
dkmnnat $4. 

7/14/98 602 Lsny Commons Switched lo GTELD wlthoul permlsJlon. 

7/16/98 602 Law Commons Swilched to GTELD wlthoul aulhorlzatlon. 
RPMS shows-ale. 

Snrrdarsale. 
New In Is 718R29-4351. RPMS shorn 

7/15/98 602 Exec Curl Re1 Switched lo GTELD wllhoul authorlzallon. 



Customer Relations Report for 
Week Ending 8/8/98 Total In Franchise: 77 

04 R IF RUST WALTER 8059229885 DR 8/3/98 ann8 
dirlsncs wils quoalod D 10 
Io 14dsyrsommilmenl. I 
called GTELD repair IO 

me rrhsl Ihe trouble war m E  
and Ihe sommillmenl 
given Io Ihe cudomor. 
Was advise of a 2 10 16 
hour corn 

C'l 
0 
00 
rT) 
Y . 

elm8 8/6/90 101 c L E C  . 07 R IF KERSIS BRUCE 7603421744 DR 
07 R STROUD PETE h 7273472334 EG 8/3/98 mi98 101 DELAYED SERVICE ACTIVATION ROOTCAUSE: OUALITY , (01 

MARIANNA OF PERFORWCE ' 

LOB: GTE CLEC IN 
FRMlCHlSE CUSTOMER 
SATISFIED 

cf;7 EL 

&r E LD 07 R IF SWART2 BOYD 419458470701 MP a m 0  8/5/98 101 

8068722103 CLM m a  anma to t  DELAYED SERVICE ACTIVATION CUflOmer rwilshed Io . 101 05 B IF FULBRIGHTAND 
anolher carrier wilhoulhir 
prmirrion; I order 
Pfccesied on 700 h P t  cl(tmn- 
rsrlrkl r e q ~ e d .  Verified 
wilh Equal Accorr h 
Worldcam cuslomei i s  
back wilh GTE as 01 1/31 
howow GT 

CASSELBERRY 

Total Reason: 7 
09 R IF EASTVIEWCHRISTIAN 3096629376 ME 813198 am98 103 

CHURCH 67 E C D -  
Total Reason: 1 

06 R IF COBB SUSAN 8707724291 EG 201 NO CARDS, STILL WAITING CUrlomer has no1 received 201 
calllng cards due lo NPq 
splil. RPMS issued 
CwresI TCSl c d o  bvl 
Card Operalions does 
PrOCLISs ha1 file and 
Ihsrefore lhorswar no '. 
miwI pins conlasled van 
BenkJICard Ope 

1 

P rn0 
m a B  , g  4 8  

N 

06 R IF BECKETT DEBBIE 7603774264 LY 8/5/98 86/98 201 

06 R IF NEWNAM DON 9373390698 CM 813198 813198 201 

06 R MERCEDES ALFRED0 7182201253 LY 8m98 813198 201 

06 R( IF OLSON LYLE 7603410086 OR 8/5/98 815198 201 

06 R IF BRYANT JIMMY ,f MI67846256 DR 8/4/98 8/4/98 20 1 



TMA 3 In Franchlse: 2 Business: Regulatory: 0 
TYPE B/R Fran CUSTOMER NAME BTN WHO RECEIVED CLOSED CALL Complalnt ' Call Descrlptlon C~rr.cIlve Aslibn ' DlSP 

Issue 

MIS R FREEMAN JENNIFER . 7276699583 DR 8/11/98 8/13/98 402 402 MIS -GTELD TMAs calling wsI lale a1 obhl @DIRECT 402 

04 R IF MCMULLEN TENA 3082348443 EG 8/13/98 403 

04 R IF WILLIAMS PAUL 3307258388 CM 8/13/98 405 

Tolal Reason: 1 

ToblReason: 1 ' 

ToblReasm: 1 

M . Received call lrwn GTELO TMA ollehnp @,T E < <,  1 I , ,  LI I , ., , , : 
&. I . ;  M ' . NOI lald pmmtion expimd In e mnih si, ,& ,yC. . 

..f 
?Li.LL.& . -  

Unaulh Chg 22 In Franchlse: ' 5  Business: 0 Regulatory: 9 E::'. I C '  I ., . < . . ' I , ,  i*fi .  , I .  
'h., I. p .. .I. 

Call Descrlptlon CorncUue Action DlSP ' ' , I .  TYPE BIR Fran CUSTOMER NAME BTN WHO RECEIVED CLOSED CALL Complaint 
ISSUB 

04 .Switched lo GTELD vilhoul authorlzaU . Cuslomorwer rwifched ' 602 04 R WONG JEFF 6262843889 ME , 8/11/98 8/14/98 602 602 
~ l s u ( h o r l ~ 1 l o n .  
Spob IO WIlOme,. 
Curlo&r had ailed 
s b u l  lhla a Isw mlhs  
wo. h y  warn lald mal 
HImxlldbatskancera 

MIII. Th 

(D 

a) 
10 

hTELP - 
7 

d hi they mnUnue to gel F 

ds. Swilched lo GTELD wilhoul aulhmizslion. M i . d l r s d i ~ ~  siomr 602 

602 
ROC a Davis. ' 

MIS R IF SOUTHEASTERNIND 8126894111 CLM 8/11/98 602 602 

05 R CROSBY MR. 4078965830 CLM 8/13/98 602 602 OS . Swilched lo GTELD wllhoul aUIhodzaI1 blw WSI-, 6 
apalogllsd'apein 6 
srplslrmd that MI I had 

"0 keyed i n b  
Ua w l a m  which 
acddenlly rrvitched Nm. I 
k4.d hlm It was no1 dona 
InlenUonally & 

07 R WEED MERRILL (313)279869 EO 8/10/98 8/13/98 602 602 07 .Customer recalved a GTELD weimme Curlomr rvitched IO 602 

07 R HUNTER MRS. 8/13/98 8/14/98 602 602 

n u m k  IC divannsled 
C a w l  due a ONS 
wilhoul cu 

I 



LO 

LO 

LO 

LO 

zo 
LO 
LO 
LO 
10 
10 

tY[,  
I 

E09 amtm 

209 

209 

209 
209 

209 
209 

3w LZBwcw09 VW13Z d31S3 

41 tl 
I 

JI tl 
I 

20 

LO 

20 
20 
20 
20 
LO 
LO 

tl LO 
tl LO 

tl LO . .  





Unauth C h l  37 
TYPE B/R Fran CUSTOMER NAME 
07 R CHLU. KIN LAU 

In Franchise: 9 Business 0 Regulatory: 12 

BTN WHO RECEIVED CLOSED CAL Souroe Complaint Issue 
. .  

Corr.sllve Actton DlSP 
2127320665 Mart 4130198 601 ~ a .  Strait Curt not salisfied with GTELD. wants to 

switch back to odginal carder. rfif.;;,& 6 be:.::$ I 'I .- I- 

m 
-t 

authorization. ul 

aulhorizalion. 

aulhorization. 

aulhwlzalion. 

authodzation. 

Total Reason: 1 
05 R COOKSON. 0. H. 5056226305 Dell 4/30198 602 Far Sild Cusl switched to GTELD wlthout - h 

v 
05 R IF WONOERLE.BRUCE 9416889116 Dell 4130198 602 Fox Llet Cust switched lo GTELD without 

05 R DODSON. DAVID 9044332822 Belt 4130/98 602 Fax Sllsl Cust switched to GTELD without 

05 R MIRAND. MARIA 3058845381 Ellza 412708 602 Fax Sitel Cust was switched lo GTELD without 
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FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION N e w  media lnfonnatlon 20Z4484500 
TTY 2021448-2555 

Fax-On-Demand 2OZ448-2830 
Internet htt //wwwfcc ov 

445 12th STREET S.W. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20554 -%mi?&% 

This is an unofficial announcement of Commission Action. Release of the full text of a Commission order constitutes official action. See MCi 
v. FCC. 516 F 2d 385 (D.C. Circ 1974) 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
March 2,2000 

NEWS MEDIA CONTACTS: 
Rosemary Kimball(202) 418-0500. 

John Winston (202) 418-7450 

FCC Imposes $1 Million Forfeiture Against BCI 
For Slamming Consumers Through The Use Of 

Forged Authorization Forms 

Washington, D.C. -- Today the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) released an order 
imposing a $1 million forfeiture on Brittan Communications International, Inc. (BCI), for 
violation of the FCC's rules against slamming. Slamming is the illegal practice of switching 
consumers' preferred telephone carrier without their consent. This forfeiture follows a $2 
million forfeiture imposed on Long Distance Direct, Inc. on February 17,2000 for slamming 
and cramming violations, and a $1.36 million imposed on Amer-I-Net Services Corporation on 
February 9, 2000 for slamming violations. 

In issuing its Notice of Apparent Liability for forfeiture (NAL), the FCC found that BCI violated 
the Communications Act and FCC rules by switching the long distance service of 16 
customers without their consent. Twelve of the violations involve BCl's use of forged 
authorization forms, or "letters of agency" (LOAs), to effectuate the unauthorized changes. 

The FCC received 254 written consumer complaints alleging slamming by BCI during a 
seven-month period. Several complainants stated that the LOAs used by BCI contained forged 
signatures, incorrect zip codes and wrong addresses, some of which were allegedly obtained 
during a automobile promotion. Other complainants asserted that BCI had switched their 
longdistance service based on a LOA signed with the name of a complete stranger. 

BCI contested two for ed LOAs through the use of a handwriting expert, but did not deny that 

In addition, BCI claimed that the forfeitures were excessive in light of past Commission 
precedent. BCI also contended that it should not be liable because of its alleged voluntary 
efforts to avoid slamming consumers. 

In its forfeiture order, the FCC elected not to impose any forfeiture with respect to one of the 
two contested forgery complaints, and elected to reduce the other by half. However, the FCC 

it had substituted itsel B for the long-distance carriers preferred by the remaining 14 consumers. 



http://www.fcc.gov/eb/News_Releases/bci. html 

rejected the remaining defenses, finding that none of the slammed consumers had agreed to 
be switched to BCl's service. The FCC further noted that it has previously found forgery to be 
particularly egregious and will continue to im ose a higher forfeiture amount for slamming 

measures warranted reduction of the forfeiture amount. The FCC ultimately found BCI liable 
for $1 million. 

violations involving forgery. Moreover, the F t C was not persuaded that BCl's alleged remedial 

BCI is a privately held company headquartered in Houston, Texas. The consumers slammed 
by BCI that are the subject of this forfeiture action reside in Wyoming, New Jersey, Texas, 
Colorado, Florida, Pennsylvania, and Arizona. 

Action by the Commission March 2,2000, by Order of Forfeiture (FCC 00-71). Chairman 
Kennard, Commissioners Ness, Furchtgott-Roth, Powell, and Tristani. 

File No. ENF-98-10. 

- FCC -- 

Enforcement Bureau Contact: John Winston at (202) 41 8-7450 
Cynthia Bryant at (202) 418-8164 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Initiation of Show Cause 
Proceeding Against GTE 1 
Communications Corporation 1 
for Apparent Violation of 
Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, ) 
Local Toll, or Toll Provider 
Selection. 1 

) 

Docket 990362-TI 

Filed November 3, 2000 

- - -  

Deposition of LARRY COMMONS, taken on behalf 

of the Citizens of the State of Florida, pursuant to the 

stipulations agreed to herein, before Sharon J. 

Ruschell, RMR, CRR, CCR. No. B-1179, at the law offices 

of Alston & Bird, 1201 West Peachtree Street, Atlanta, 

Georgia, on the 14th day of November, 2000, commencing 

at the hour of 11:OO a.m. 

-- -- 
THE MAROTTE GROUP 

CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS 
4400 Skyland Drive 

Atlanta, Georgia 30342 REGE\\’ED (404) 851-9679 
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APPEARANCES OF COUNSEL : 

On behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida: 

CHARLES J. BECK 
Office of the Public Counsel 
The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 

On behalf of the Florida Public Service Commission: 

LEE FORDHAM 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6585 

On behalf of Verizon Select Services, Inc.: 

M. RUSSELL WOFFORD, JR. 
Alston & Bird 
One Atlantic Center 
1201 West Peachtree Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30309-3424 
(404) 881-7000 
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INDEX TO EXAMINATIONS 

Examination by Mr. Beck ........................... 4 

Examination by Mr Wofford ........................ 66 

Further Examination by Mr. Beck.. ................ 67 

INDEX TO EXHIBITS 

(There were no exhibits marked in this deposition.) 
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

- - -  
LARRY COMMONS, 

having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified 

as follows: 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Good morning, Mr. Commons. 

A. Hi. 

Q. My name is Charlie Beck. I'm with the Office 

of Public Counsel. Before when we were of€ the record 

counsel agreed that we would reserve our objections for 

all matters other than those which cannot be cured at a 

later time. The witness does wish to read and sign. Is 

that it for stipulations? 

Mr. Commons, could you state your full name, 

please. 

A. Larry Jan Commons, J-A-N. 

Q. By whom are you employed? 

A. Verizon Select Services, InC. 

Q. And was that previously known as GTE 

Communications Corporation? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How long have you worked for them, for Verizon 

or GTE? 
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A. Ten years. 

Q. What is your current position? 

A. Manager, customer relations. 

Q. Could you describe what that job entails? 

A. I manage a staff of eight employees who 

investigate and resolve customer-escalated complaints 

for Verizon Select Services, Inc. 

Q. 
Services, 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

What services are offered by Verizon Select 

Inc . ? 

Long distance service, CLEC bundled service. 

Is that it? 

Yes. 

How long have you had that job? 

Six months. 

What position did you hold before that? 

Manager, customer relations; same title, a 

staff of two, working exclusively or primarily on long 

distance 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q -  

issues. 

How long did you hold that position? 

Two years. 

Beginning on what date? 

March 1990. 

Through about March of 2 0 0 0 1  

April-May 2000. 

Is your current position a promotion over your 
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prior one? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And before that what position did you hold? 

A. Administrator, customer relations. 

Q. Is that with GTE Communications? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Could you describe that job? 

A. Investigating and resolving customer 

complaints. 

Q. How long did you hold that? 

A. Just over one year, March '97 

Q. Was that working exclusively 

long distance? 

A. Yes. 

'til 1998. 

n the area f 

Q. I have to go back one more before that. What 

job did you hold before that? 

A. Video producer, GTE Directories Corporation. 

Q.  Do you have a college education? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What degrees do you hold and in what areas? 

A. B . A .  in communications; major, 

radio/television production. 

Q. When did you graduate? 

A. 1987. 

Q. When was GTE Long Distance formed? 



Docket No. 990362-Tl 
Exhibit REP-9 
Page 7 of 118 

1 

2 

3 

, 4  

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

-I 

7 

A .  1996. 

Q. How long had the company been in existence 

before you joined the long distance division in March of 

' 971 

A. Just over one year, 

Q. What led to your move to the long distance 

area? 

A. Promotional opportunity. 

Q. Let me focus just briefly on your job as an 

administrator in customer relations that began in March 

'97. What types of things did you investigate? 

A. Customer complaints as they related to their 

long distance service from GTE. 

Q. Could you describe two or three of the main 

types of complaints you investigate? 

A .  Calling card complaints, such as a customer 

had ordered a calling card but had not received it yet 

or a customer had a GTE Long Distance calling card that 

stopped working without the customer's authorization to 

have it canceled, misinformation or confusion about 

calling plans and rates. 

Q. What would you do as an investigator? 

A. I was the liaison with a vendor on the local 

GTE side. The vendor actually does the 

behind-the-scenes systems investigation to determine the 
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cause of the complaint and to make the customer 

satisfied. 

Q. What was the name of the vendor? 

A. GTE Network Services at that time, Post-Sale 

Fulfillment. 

Q. Is that a GTE company? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So it's affiliated with the company you were 

working for? 

A. The corporation I work for on the ILEC side. 

Q. Why do you call him a vendor? 

A. We. or GTE Long Distance pays that group to 

investigate and do the research using systems that we 

don't have access to. So for all intents and purposes, 

they are a vendor. 

Q. In that position as administrator in customer 

relations did you ever have occasion to investigate 

complaints of slamming? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe generally what you did on 

those cases? 

A .  We, after receiving a complaint, "we" meaning 

our department, would forward the complaint to the 

vendor, Post-Sale Fulfillment. Post-Sale Fulfillment 

would investigate, start to finish, the complaint, the 
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slamming complaint, and report back to us their 

findings. 

Q. What would you do with their findings? 

A. If the customer had written a letter to an 

executive, I would prepare a response back to the 

customer in the form of a letter, a response letter. 

Q. It's not real clear to me about your 

relationship with Network Services. This group is 

associated with the local telephone company? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And they would investigate complaints of long 

distance slamming on your behalf? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Why would you not investigate them yourselves? 

A. We do not legally have access to billing 

systems, service order systems, any of the necessary 

systems to do the investigation ourselves. 

Q. So you would simply follow the investigation 

done by Network Services and then deal with your own 

company with the results of that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Would you report it to higher management, or 

what would you do? 

A. My predecessor at that time, who was the 

manager, attended a weekly executive summary meeting 
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where he reported week by week all customer-escalated 

complaints. 

Q. What's his name? 

A. Ray Strait, S-T-R-A-I-T. 

Q. He was your immediate supervisor? 

A. Yes. 

Q. In GTE Long Distance Company. 

A. Yes, until he retired. 

Q. And when was that? 

A. July 1998. 

Q. Was it his job that you took in March of '981 

A. I didn't take his job, but I assumed some of 

his responsibilities, which included the weekly 

executive report. 

Q. So in March 1998 you started attending those 

meetings that he had attended previously? 

A. July 1998. 

Q. Okay. I thought you took that job in March of 

A. I was promoted to manager. His title was 

group manager. When he retired, it was ultimately 

filled later by another person, who is my current 

supervisor. 

Q. So you started attending these meetings in 

July of 1998. 

1998. 
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A .  Yes. 

Q. Between March of 1998 and July of 1998 you 

were still - -  were you still investigating Complaints of 
slamming among your duties? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. When did you first become aware of any 

problems with slamming with a company called Snyder 

Communications? 

A. Spring 1998. 

Q. Can you tell us what brought about your 

knowledge of that area? 

A. We received complaints from customers in our 

office, including slamming complaints, generally in the 

form of letters or complaints that have been filed with 

the Public Service Commission, and it was our 

responsibility to use our vendor, Post-Sale Fulfillment, 

to investigate those complaints. 

Q. Were you ever the liaison with the Public 

Service Commission concerning slamming complaints? 

A. NO. 

Q. Who would do that? 

A. Karen Turner. 

Q. What was her position in relation to yours? 

A. We were peers. 

Q. How did your responsibilities differ from 
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hers? 

A. Her responsibilities were for regulatory 

issues, PUC, FCC, attorney general complaints. My 

responsibilities were exclusively for executive and 

other customer-escalated complaints, all nonregulatory. 

Q. Do you recall when the first complaint was 

that concerned Snyder that you dealt with? 

A. Spring 1998. 

Q. Can you be any more specific? 

A. February 1998. 

Q. What was the occasion of it being brought to 

your at-ention in February 19981 

A. I don't recall the specific complaint. 

Q. What you do recall was a slamming complaint 

related to Snyder? 

A. I'm not exactly sure it was slamming. 

Q. What do you recall about it? 

A. That it involved a then new sales channel 

known as Snyder. 

Q. What was the complaint? 

A. I don't recall. 

Q. After February 1998 did you begin to get more 

complaints related to Snyder? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe the occurrences that 
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happened from then on just generally, if you started 

getting more and what happened and what you did. 

A .  We investigated all Snyder complaints along 

with all other complaints, business as usual, and 

reported those findings at weekly meetings as we had 

done pre-Snyder. 

Q. Who would attend these weekly meetings? 

A. Ray Strait, other directors, and the assistant 

vice president for GTE Long Distance. 

Q. What was his name? 

A. John Havens, H-A-V-E-N-S. 

Q. Do you recall how long John Havens was in that 

position? 

A .  He's still in that position. 

Q. During these meetings would you discuss the 

number of complaints and the type of complaints you were 

receiving related to Snyder? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe what was discussed about 

it? 

A .  Ray Strait, before I attended and before he 

retired, and then later myself, would present a weekly 

composite report of all customer-escalated complaints, 

regulatory and nonregulatory, slamming and nonslamming 

complaints, and that was the format. 

1 

2 

3 

, 4  

5 

6 

7 

0 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

-. 



Docket No 990362-TI 
Exhibit REP-9 
Page 14 of 118 

14 

Q. Was it ever brought to your attention that 

employees of Snyder may have been forging customer 

signatures on letters of authorization? 

A. Yes. 

Q. When did you first become aware of that? 

A. I believe it was March or April 1998. 

Q. What did you do about it when you found that 

out? 

A. When you say nyou,l' do you mean me 

specifically or our department? 

Q. Both. Let's start with you specifically 

A. I specifically did not take action. I 

assisted Ray, because he was still attending the meeting 

at that time - -  I was not - -  with compiling the weekly 
report that showed slamming complaints along with all 

other complaints as before. 

Q. What was Ray's reaction when you were - -  1 

assume that you told him that some of these complaints 

dealt with forgeries of signatures. 

A. Yes. 

Q. What was his reaction to that when you told 

him? 

A. He was not pleased. 

Q. Did you ever have occasion to discuss with him 

ahat type of action you should take about that, v~you" 

> . .  I 
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meaning the company? 

A. Not that I recall. 

Q, Other than being not pleased, do you recall 

any action that Ray Strait recommended taking? 

A. I don't recall because I was not involved in 

any meetings that he attended until he retired. 

Q. Was his retirement related to the problems 

with Snyder Communications? 

A. No. 

Q. You started attending these weekly meetings in 

July of 19981 

A. Yes. 

Q. Was the problem with Snyder discussed when you 

started attending those meetings? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Was it ever discussed what action they should 

take with regard to Snyder? 

A. Not specifically. 

Q. Why do you say not specifically? I don't 

understand. What did you discuss about Snyder if not 

what actions should be taken? 

A. Our department and me specifically. we were 

not in a recommending function. We simply reported the 

weekly numbers of complaints, and other people at the 

meeting who had direct responsibility for the vendor, 
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Snyder, were the ones dealing directly with Snyder. We 

were not. 

Q. Who were those persons? 

A. Ted Gilmore, Keith McGee, M-C-G-E-E. 

Q. Anyone else? 

A. They had staffs, but I don’t recall all of 

their names. 

Q. They were in charge of managing the 

relationship with Snyder? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What relationship did you have with those two 

persons? 

A. Very minimal. 

Q. Do you know whether those two persons still 

are employed by GTE? 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
for GTE? 

A. 

Q. 

They are not. 

Do you know where they are now? 

No. 

Does John Havens work in the Dallas area still 

Yes. 

And he’s still assistant vice president of GTE 

Long Distance? 

A. His current title, I believe, is vice 

president, Verizon Long Distance. 
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Q. What services did Snyder do for GTE? 

A. Ethnic marketing and sales for GTE Long 

Distance. 

Q. Could you describe in a little more detail 

what that means? 

A. It was my understanding that Snyder marketed 

specifically to ethnic customers to sell long distance 

on GTE's behalf in the form of face-to-face sales and 

telephone sales. 

Q. Does Snyder still work in any way for GTE that 

you're aware of? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What do they do now? 

A. I believe customer service, call center type 

functions. 

Q. Does that include telemarketing? 

A. Not to my knowledge. 

Q. You're aware at some point toward the end of 

November of 1998 their foot sales were terminated by 

GTE; is that correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did Snyder continue to perform other marketing 

type functions for GTE after that point? 

MR. WOFFORD: Are you talking about in 

Florida or anywhere? 
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BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Anywhere, anywhere in the nation. 

A. I don't know. 

Q. You do know - -  correct me if I'm wrong - -  that 
they did both foot sales and telemarketing during 1998. 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you're aware of the foot sales being 

terminated in November of ' 9 8 .  

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you know when or if the telemarketing 

functions were terminated? 

A. No. 

Q. Could you describe how Snyder went about their 

foot sales, what sorts of things they did for GTE? 

A. I believe they marketed to ethnic customers in 

ways such as fairs. setting up booths and displays in 

supermarkets, ethnic-type events, special events, 

narketing . 
Q. And they did this in Florida as well as other 

states? 

A. Yes. 

Q -  Would they try to get people to sign letters 

> €  authorization authorizing GTE Long Distance as their 

long distance company? 

A. Yes. 



Docket No. M362-Tl 
Exhibit R E P 4  
Page 19 of 118 

1 

2 

3 

. 4  

5 

6 

7 

0 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

-. 

~ ~~~ ~~~ 

19 

Q. Do you know what they were supposed to wear at 

these functions? For example, at fairs did they wear 

T-shirts that said GTE on them? 

A. I don't know. 

MR. WOFFORD: Are you asking what they're 

supposed to wear or what they actually wore? 

MR. BECK: Either. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. DO you know what they were supposed to wear? 

A. I do not. 

Q. Do you know whether they ever wore ball caps 

that said GTE on them? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Do you know whether they were representing 

themselves as representatives of GTE? 

MR. WOFFORD: Objection. I think that 

calls €or speculation. 

THE WITNESS: I don't know. 

BY IR. BECK: 

Q. Was there any discussions that you ever 

attended where GTE people were concerned about the fact 

that people may be getting or people may be thinking 

that the Snyder employees are GTE employees? 

A. No. 

Q. Were you ever in a meeting where it was 
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discussed that the Snyder people were making GTE look 

bad? 

A. Not a meeting. 

Q. If not at a meeting, where else? 

A. I read letters from customers where customers 

said that. 

Q. Do you know whether GTE Long Distance ever had 

an audit conducted of Snyder? 

A. I heard mention of an audit. I don't know the 

specifics or the time frame. 

Q. Were you ever involved in any meetings where 

the results of an audit of Snyder were discussed? 

A. No. 

Q. Were there any states that you're aware of 

where you were not having problems with Snyder in 

connection with forgeries o f  customer signatures? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Where was that? 

A. California. 

Q. Do you know why there were no problems in 

California? 

A. It was my understanding that California law 

required all sales to be verified via tape recording in 

addition to LOA, which was a quality measure that 

Ensured that there was not a slamming problem. 
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Q. Do you know whether Snyder employees use cell 

of third-party verification in phones to do that sort 

California? 

A. I heard that 

Q. Could you de 

A. I don't know 

those phones. 

they did. 

cribe what that process entailed? 

the specific process for using 

Q. Was it ever discussed that you're aware of at 

GTE whether that type of system should be employed in 

other states to reduce forgeries by Snyder? 

A. I believe it was. 

Q. Why do you say you believe it was? 

A. I know that based on California having almost 

no customer complaints in regards to Snyder that 

employees of GTE wanted other states to emulate what was 

going on there as a means of quality control. 

Q. What happened with that idea? 

A. I don't know. I don't know if that idea 

reached an executive Level. 

Q. Was it ever discussed at the weekly meetings 

that you attended? 

A. Not that I recall. 

Q. Did you ever have occasion to discuss that 

with anyone at GTE? 

A. With our Post-Sale Fulfillment group, I did. 
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Q. Could you describe what brought about that 

conversation? 

A. I work hand-in-hand with Post-Sale Fulfillment 

on a daily basis to resolve all customer complaints. I 

worked closely with the manager of that department daily 

on all issues, including Snyder, including slamming, and 

we strive to ensure every customer is satisfied. We 

don't like to get complaints. The fewer complaints we 

see, the better as far as we're concerned. 

Q. So you discussed this with the person at 

Post-Sale Fulfillment? 

A. Yes. 

Q. They weren't in any position to take any 

action though, were they, about that, or were they? 

A. Not to take action; to have discussions with 

Snyder. 

Q. Was the idea that they might discuss with 

Snyder having them, Snyder, implement the third-party 

verification with cell phones? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did anything ever come from that? 

A. Not to my knowledge. 

Q. Did you ever discuss this with any of your 

superiors? 

A. NO. 
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Q. And it was never discussed at any of the 

weekly meetings that you attended? 

A. Not that I recall. 

Q. We mentioned briefly earlier about the 

termination of Snyder's foot sales. That was done in 

Florida toward the end of November of 1998, was it not? 

A. As I recall, yes. 

Q. Were you involved in any of the discussions 

that led up to that? 

A. No. 

Q. Mr. Commons, let me start asking you a few 

questions about some documents if I could. What I'm 

going to do is refer to documents by Bate number pages. 

These are Bate stamps that were put on these documents 

when they were produced for us in response to requests 

for production of documents. 

Let me start by showing you a document that's 

Bates stamped 16307. Let me hand this to you and your 

counsel and ask if you've ever seen that document 

before. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe what that document is? 

A. This is a document I helped prepare for the 

weekly executive meetings showing Snyder complaints week 

by week. 
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Q. Were you the first person who started this 

form or was this form in existence before you started? 

A. I was asked to create this. 

Q. Can you recall the time frame? 

A. Spring 1998. 

Q. Was the first report of this type presented on 

May 2nd, 19981 

A. I don't recall, meaning - -  
Q. If you'll look at the top row, it has some 

dates. 

A. Right. 

Q. And the first date as I see it is May 2nd of 

1998. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you recall whether you were providing those 

numbers that were used on that report? 

A. I was. 

Q. And this was a report that was used at the 

weekly meetings that you discussed earlier? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You started attending those weekly meetings in 

about - -  or when did you start attending the weekly 
meetings? 

A. Here, July 1998. 

Q. But you were preparing this report prior to 
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your actual attendance at the meetings, back into 

May 2nd of 1998; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And would your boss then take this report to 

meetings, to your knowledge? 

A. To my knowledge, yes. 

Q. That would be Ray Strait? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you design the columns or the types of 

columns that were on the report? 

A. Together with my director. 

Q. Which is whom? 

A. Joe Caliro, C-A-L-I-R-0. 

Q. What's his job? 

A. Director. customer relations. 

Q. I'm trying to picture where he fits in 

vis-a-vis you and Mr. Strait. 

A. He was Mr. Strait's boss. 

Q. The first row under type is unauthorized 

change; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And then there's a number of subheadings under 

that; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. Is the idea that each of those 
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subheadings would add up to the total of the 

unauthorized changes? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And under unauthorized change you have 
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subheadings for fraudulent LOA, LOA exists, customer 

misinformation, Snyder rep error, other; is that right? 

And then there's more rows after that. 

A. Customer misunderstood. 

Q. Whose decision was it to make a row that said 

fraudulent LOA? 

A. I don't recall specifically which individual. 

Q. But that decision would have been made in 

conjunction with yourself and your director; is that 

right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What did you mean by fraudulent LOA? 

A. Meaning after the investigation by Post-Sale 

Fulfillment, at the closure of the complaint the 

customer maintained that the LOA was indeed fraudulent. 

Q. And would that be the conclusion of GTE as 

well at that point? 

A. Yes, 

Q. On May 2nd it lists ten fraudulent LOA'S. 

Just for the record, LOA stands for letter of 

authorization, does it not? 
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A. Yes. 

Q. And that's the form the customer would sign 

that would authorize the change of his long distance 

company to GTE Long Distance; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does number 10 reflect the nationwide number 

for GTE Long Distance? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you provide the inputs for that report on 

fraudulent LOA'S? 

A. Do you mean the number? 

Q. Right. Who would compile those numbers? 

A. I would. 

Q. So, for example, did you compile the number 

that showed ten fraudulent LOA'S for the week of 

Kay 2nd, 19981 

A. Yes. 

Q. And likewise the number of 29 fraudulent 

LOA'S for the week of May 9th; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you ever have any discussions with 

Yr. Strait or your director about having that many 

Eraudulent LOA'S? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe those discussions? 
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A. I don't recall the specific discussions. We 

agreed that these numbers were higher than we had seen 

before. 

Q. Did any of you discuss what should be done 

about that? 

A. Not specifically. We relied on the direct 

owners, so to speak, of the vendor to take care of the 

problem. 

Q. That would be Ted Gilmore and Keith McGee? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Were they given this information as well? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How were they given this information? 

A. They attended the weekly meetings where this 

chart was presented. 

Q. Was John Havens the senior person who attended 

these weekly meetings where this chart was presented? 

A. NO. 

Q. Who was the senior person? 

A. Chris Owens. 

Q. Who is Mr. Owens? 

A. Former president, GTE Communications; and his 

successor attended the weekly meetings after he left 

:hat position, Pam Jacobson. 

Q. Could you give me the time frames when 
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Mr. Owens and then Ms. Jacobson attended those meetings? 

A. I don't recall specifically when the change in 

jobs took place. 

Q. When you started attending the meetings in 

July of 1998, which of those two persons was attending? 

A. I believe Pam was; if not immediately, shortly 

after I started going to the meetings. I don't recall 

the exact time frame when they changed jobs. 

Q. How long did these weekly meetings go on? Do 

these weekly meetings still take place? 

A. The last of these meetings was held two weeks 

ago, and it's my understanding that the format is being 

revised to reflect the recent merger between GTE and 

Bell Atlantic. 

Q. Are you still attending these meetings? 

A. I was until the last one. 

Q. So you've attended these meetings continuously 

from July of '98 until two weeks ago? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And the norm was that the president of GTE 

Communications attended these meetings, whoever that 

person might be? 

A. Usually for at least part of the meeting. He 

or she did not conduct the meeting. 

Q. Who would conduct the meeting? 
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A. John Havens. 

Q. The then-assistant vice president of GTE Long 

Distance. 

A. Yes. 

Q. To your recollection, did the president of GTE 

Communications ever ask questions at these meetings 

concerning the fraudulent LOA'S listed on the report? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe what types of questions 

were asked? 

A. As I recall, she would ask Mr. Gilmore and 

Mr. McGee what sorts of quality control measures were 

going to be put into place to ensure the number of 

complaints reduced. 

Q. Do you ever recall talk at these meetings 

about terminating GTE's relationship with Snyder? 

A. No. 

Q. And I guess Mr. Gilmore and Mr. McGee would 

talk about quality improvements measures they would take 

to try to reduce the number of fraudulent LOA'S; is that 

right? 

A. In a general sense, yes. 

Q. You don't recall the termination of foot sales 

ever being discussed at these meetings? 

MR. WOFFORD: Are you talking about 



Docket No. 990362-Ti 
Exhibit R E P a  
Page 31 ot i i8 

! 

;> :..,., 

1 

2 

3 

. 4  

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

w. 

31 

termination of foot sales in Florida? 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Florida in this instance. 

A. After it had been done, yes. 

Q. What was the nature of those conversations? 

A. Snyder is no longer making foot sales in the 

state of Florida. 

Q. Just to clear this up, all foot sales have 

been terminated by Snyder nationwide for GTE; is that 

right? 

A. Today? 

Q. Yes. 

A. That's my understanding. 

Q. Can you give us a time frame for when their 

activities of foot sales on behalf of GTE Long Distance 

were terminated? What was the sequence? 

A. By sequence you mean - -  
Q. They were terminated in Florida at one point 

but other states at other points? 

A. I believe so, but I don't know the time frame 

for the other states. 

Q -  Was Florida the first state, if you know? 

A. As I recall, Florida was not the first state. 

Q. TO your recollection, what was the first 

state? 
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A. I believe New York was the first state. 

Q. Do you recall how much sooner or how much 

earlier that was than Florida? 

A. No. 

Q. DO you know whether Florida was next after New 

York? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. When you started attending these meetings in 

July of 1998 were you ever questioned about the 

fraudulent LOA'S? 

A. Questioned meaning what did this mean or what 

did the customer say? 

Q. Anything about them. 

A. Generally, no. I think everyone in the 

meeting understood what this meant, fraudulent LOA, and 

there was generally no further discussion in those 

meetings about it. 

Q. And by what everybody generally understood, 

does that mean forgery of a customer's signature? 

A. I believe so. 

Q. Do you see some handwritten notes on this 

document? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you write those notes? 

A. Yes, I did. 



Docket NO. 990362-TI 
Exhibit REP.9 
Page 33 of 118 

I.:..'::>, . .  . 

1 

2 

3 

. 4  

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

-. 

33 

Q. Could you describe what the notes mean? 

A .  As I recall, and I'm relying on memory, these 

are notes that I took onto this chart at the meeting 

itself to note some sort of quality improvement action 

on the part of Snyder to improve quality or reduce the 

number of complaints. 

Q. Do you recall when this chart would have 

been - -  which meeting this chart related to? 
A. This specific chart related to complaints 

through the week of October 19th. 1998, and would have 

been presented at the weekly meeting following that 

week. 

Q. So those notes would have been made toward the 

end of October of '98. 

A. Yes. 

Q. I'm going to show you a document Bates stamped 

16271 entitled customer escalation specifics. 

Mr. Commons, do you recognize this document? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. What's the purpose of this document? 

A. This was an earlier version of a document 

showing complaints week by week. And looking back on 

this now, I realize that the previous document was, even 

though it dates back to I believe May '98, was not 

created in May of '98. We were actually going 
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retroactive with the numbers on that. 

Q- Let's go back to the previous document, which 

is the document - -  
A. I apologize for the confusion. 

Q. Let's get it straight. The document Bates 

stamped 16307 that we were discussing earlier, when do 

you recall that document being created? 

A. Fall 1998. 

Q. This document didn't exist when you started 

attending the meetings in July of '981 

A. This document did. That one did not. 

Q. By this document, you mean 16271 existed but 

16307 did not? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Okay. Let's discuss this, which is Bates 

stamped 16271. You have a specific section on here for 

Snyder originating orders; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Snyder wasn't the only group or company that 

was marketing for GTE Long Distance, is it? 

A. No, they were not. 

Q. Do you recall about how many other companies 

were marketing for  GTE? 

A .  I don't know. 

Q. Is Snyder the only one of your marketing 
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companies that has a special spot on this report? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Why is that? 

A. The volume of complaints. 

Q. And you'll notice one of the rows €or Snyder 

originating orders is unauthorized change? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What would be included in that? 

A. Customers claiming they did not order GTE Long 

Distance but received it. 

Q. Let me go back to the earlier document, which 

is 16307. Why did you retroactively fill in the blanks, 

as it were, on this form? 

A. At the direction of my director, it was felt 

that to make the information easier to read, easier to 

understand, taking this piece here - -  
Q. This piece here referring to 162711 

A. This box. 

Q. The right-hand box on that page? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

A. Creating a big picture page for it, the 

information would be easier to track and monitor. 

Q. Do you recall with more specificity when the 

first document we discussed, which is 16307, when that 
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was created? 

A. I believe around September 1998. I apologize 

again for the confusion. 

Q. It's been a while. 

A. It has. 

Q. This more recent document, the one that's 

16271, this says it was last updated August 25, 1998; is 

that correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Under the findings for the week ending 

August 15th, there's a number of what look like 

footnotes, but correct me if it's some other thing, 

which say fraudulent LOA. Can you tell me how those 

relate to the chart? 

A. For the week ending August 15th, 11 complaints 

were received by our office from customers claiming that 

they were slammed. The subsequent investigation of 

those 11 complaints showed a breakdown of four 

fraudulent LOA'S, three LOA'S existing but the customer 

having not reviewed it, two still under investigation, 

one an issue of a customer's wife, and a final one with 

another LOA existing containing information for another 

customer. 

Q. Do you recall when you started using this 

form? Did it exist when you started attending meetings 
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in July of '981 

MR. WOFFORD: Objection, compound. 

You've got a couple of questions in there. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Do you recall when you started using this 

form? 

A. I believe that this form or something similar 

to it was in place before I attended the meetings. 

Q. Were you providing the numbers that would be 

used in the preparation of this form even before you 

started attending the meetings? 

A. As I recall, yes. 

Q. To the extent you recall, do you recall when 

you started having a separate section on these reports 

just dedicated to Snyder originating orders? 

A. I don't recall. 

Q. I'm going to hand you a document. It's Bates 

stamped number 16284, and it's customer escalation 

specifics. This page has information for the weeks 

ending May 9th and May 16th' 1990, does it not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. But it shows at the bottom that this was 

printed on September 24th, 1998; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Why is there that time difference between the 
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time the form was printed and the weeks that are being 

reviewed n the report? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Would this report have been in existence then 

in May of 19981 

A. It appears so. 

Q. The numbers that are on this report and even 

the previous ones, do these involve all complaints about 

Snyder received by GTE Long Distance or is it only the 

nonregulatory ones? 

A. All complaints received by our department. 

Q. So whether it was received in regulatory or by 

directly to the company, it would be included in this 

report; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And it would be for the entire nation, not 

just Florida. 

A. Correct. 

Q. And do you see where there's under 

unauthorized - -  there's unauthorized changes under 

Snyder, 49 listed €or the week of May 9th and 47 €or the 

week of May 16th; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you recall anybody having any reaction to 

the numbers of that magnitude? 
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A. I don't recall. If this report were presented 

during the weeks reflected here, I was not part of the 

meeting at that point. 

MR. WOFFORD: Charlie, are you done with 

that document? 

MR. BECK: Yes. 

MR. WOFFORD: Let's take a break. 

(Brief recess. ) 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Mr. Commons, I was asking you about a number 

of documents that come under a cover document, what 

appears to be - -  it says customer escalations with a 
letter C in front of it. See, I'm showing you Bates 

page number 16267. 

A. Yes. 

Q. I'm about to start going over some that have a 

cover of B, customer relations reports. I'm referring 

to Bates stamped page 15729. Do you see that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do these categories of documents come from 

some larger report that has various sections, A, B, C 

and so forth? 

A. I don't know. I'm not familiar specifically 

with those letters. 

Q. And you're not familiar with some kind of 
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major category where there would be other letters and 

other sections or someplace where these are maintained? 

A. No. 

Q. Are you familiar with a type of document 

called customer relations reports in general? Let me 

let you just get an overview. Look through Bates 

stamped pages 15740 through 16266, if you would, just to 

get a familiarity with the types of documents that are 

here. 

A. Yes. I am. 

Q. Could you describe what these reports are and 

what they reflect? 

A. These weekly reports reflect category by 

category the customer complaints week by week, including 

customer name, phone number, and nature of the 

complaint. 

Q. Who prepared these reports? 

A. Post-Sale Fulfillment. 

Q. What was your involvement, if any, in th 

preparation of these reports? 

A. I used the information on this report together 

with a reporting department in my building to generate 

weekly Excel charts. 

Q. Would that include the documents we were 

looking at earlier in the deposition? 
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A. Yes. 

Q. This is like a source document in a sense for 

the reports we've been discussing earlier? 

A. Yes. 

Q. When did you have any responsibility for - -  I 
understand you had responsibility for reviewing these 

reports then at least and making - -  did you have 
responsibility other than preparing the charts we talked 

about earlier with respect to these customer relations 

report 8 ? 

A. Not specifically, no. 

Q. To you they were just a source for compiling 

other reports? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Let me show you Bates stamped page 15743, 

which is one of the customer relations reports, I 

believe, for the week ending April 25th, 1998. Do you 

see handwritten notes on the side that say fraud? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you know who wrote those? 

A. I did. 

Q. Could you describe what brought you to write 

those comments on the side? 

A. This report includes all complaints as they 

are received, as they close, and Post-Sale Fulfillment 
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had a five-day turnaround to close nonregulatory 

complaints and a ten-day turnaround for regulatory 

complaints. We have a shared database between our group 

and the Post-Sale Fulfillment group in which they update 

the information, and each time they close any of these 

complaints they put into the body of the database a root 

cause for the complaint. I pulled information from that 

electronic database to write these words. 

Q. Is a portion of the root cause shown on this 

report? 

A. On two of these complaints, yes. 

Q. What column would you see the root cause? 

A. Corrective action and disposition. 

Q. Do these reports only show in some cases only 

a portion of the root cause? In other words, it's being 

restricted by the amount of space there is to print? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. So when you were looking at those reports, you 

could pull up the entire root cause description. 

A. Yes. 

Q. DO you recall when you made these notes about 

fraud on this document? Would you do it on a recurring 

basis or was it one time or what? 

A. Eventually I did it on a weekly basis to 

produce the weekly reports we reviewed earlier. 
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Q. DO you recall when that started? 

A. Either late spring or early summer 1998. 

Q. When you said eventually, I mean, was there a 

time before that where you were only doing it on 

occasions? 

A. I was not writing words at the beginning of 

the year because there was no report in which that 

information was requested. 

Q. When was the first time you did that. to your 

recollection? And by that I mean start writing comments 

such as these where you say fraud. 

A. As best I can recall, it was around May - -  
April or May, 1998. 

Q. Other than the reports we discussed earlier, 

were there any other way you communicated this type of 

information to others in the company that you were 

determining fraud was the root cause of these 

complaints? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Would you describe them, please. 

A. The ethnic marketing channel management group 

headed by Keith McGee and Ted Gilmore would on occasion 

ask for this type of information from our department, 

and we would €orward it to them via e-mail. 

Q. Do you have that e-mail where you forwarded 
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that type of information to them? 

A. I don't know if it exists in the system any 

longer. 

Q. Are you aware of any steps that have been 

taken to retain e-mail related to this cause or this 

issue? 

MR. WOFFORD: Are you asking about 

retaining e-mail or try to find e-mail? 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Retaining it. 

A. Not specifically, no. 

Q. Do you recall about how many times you may 

have sent e-mails to the ethnic marketing managers about 

fraud? 

A. As best I can recall, between five and ten 

times . 
Q. Do you recall the time frame that that was 

done? 

A. I believe early summer 1998. 

Q. Through when? 

A. Summertime, perhaps into early fall. 

Q. Of 19981 

A. Yes. 

Q. Why do you think it ended in early fall? 

A. I believe the information on the expanded 
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reports we looked at earlier, the full-page report gave 

enough people enough information to where they felt that 

was enough. 

Q. Let me show you Bates stamp page 15747. If 

you can, I'd like to relate to the date that these refer 

to. Is this for the week ended April 25, 19981 

A. NO. 

Q. When is it for? 

A. These show complaints received May 4th, Sth, 

6th, and 7th of '98, so that would have been the week 

ending May - -  
Q. May 9th? 

A. Probably. 

Q. And does this show that you had 74 

unauthorized changes the week of May 9th, 19981 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, you had access to the database that 

contained this information; is that right? 

A. The information on here? 

Q. Yes. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Who else beside you would have had access to 

that information? 

A. Post-Sale Fulfillment. 

Q. Which is in the local company; right? 
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A. Right. 

Q. Who else at GTE Long Distance would have had 

access to that information? 

A. Other members of my department. 

Q. Could you name them? 

A. Ray Strait, Karen Turner. 

Q. And that's an online database? 

A. It's special software, has to be installed on 

each individual's computer, and only our department 

utilized the system. 

Q. But it was updated continuously more or less? 

A. Daily. 

Q. Would any of your higher-ups have access to 

that database? 

A. No. 

Q. Again, just so I understand the format, on 

the top of each category where it had unauthorized 

change - -  and I'm showing you Bates stamp page 15753 - -  
this column, it states at the top - -  is it unauthorized 
change ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. CHG for change? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And that relates, and there's a number 34. 

A. Yes. 
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Q. Does that mean for this week there were 34 

unauthorized changes? 

A. 34 complaints of unauthorized changes. 

Q. And to determine whether they were valid 

complaints or not, what would you do? 

A. Post-Sale Fulfillment investigated each one of 

these until a resolution was reached. 

Q. DO you see written comments on the side of 

this page, page 157533 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are those your handwriting, too? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You'll see some places it just says FR. 

you see that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is that shorthand for fraud also? 

A. I believe so. 

Do 

Q. Let me show you page 15764. This page shows 

15 unauthorized changes for a week in June; is that 

right, of ' 9 8 1  

A. Yes. 

Q. The 602, does that mean it was closed on 

June 2nd, or what does that mean? 

A. 602 is a complaint code used to define the 

nature. It's basically a subheading within the broad 
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category unauthorized change. I believe 602 is used to 

mean in the database customer claims he or she did not 

order GTE Long Distance and is claiming slamming. 

Q. There's also a code 603. Do you recall what 

that is? 

A. As I recall, it means customer claims that he 

or she was slammed away from GTE Long Distance by 

another company. 

Q. One of the notes that appears on occasion is 

LOA exists. Do you recall that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What does that mean? 

A. That means based on the information in the 

database, the customer claimed he or she was slammed. 

GTE obtained from Snyder a copy of an LOA that was used 

to change the customer's long distance service to GTE. 

The customer either hasn't or couldn't review that LOA 

to verify whether or not that was his or her signature. 

Q. Would further action then be required as part 

of the investigation to determine whether it was a 

forgery or not? 

A. Post-Sale Fulfillment would try a minimum of 

three times to reach the customer after obtaining that 

LOA. If they failed and absolutely couldn't reach the 

customer or the customer said I don't want to see it, 
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the issue would be closed. 

Q. Would you close that as fraudulent or not? 

A. NO. We would close it as LOA exists. 

Q. From that would you determine - -  was there any 
determination one way or the other whether in such an 

instance there was a forgery? 

A. There was no determination made on those. 

Q. Were all those cases where the customer 

claimed that they did not authorize the change? 

A. I believe so. 

Q. And they just never reviewed the LOA that was 

produced by Snyder. 

A. Right. 

Q. I'll hand you page Bates stamp 15789. Do you 

see there appears to be two different types of 

handwritten notes on this page, one in a darker felt pen 

and another regular pen or ink? 

A. Yes. 

Q. DO you recall who made which of these marks on 

this page? 

A. I believe both of these markings are mine. 

Q. Why do some appear in a darker pen than the 

others? 

A. I don't know. As I recall, the notes may be 

from two different days simply using a different pen on 
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one day than another. 

Q. DO you see one that says, "no - heart attack"? 
A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe what that meant? 

A. That is my handwriting. I do not recall what 

heart attack means. 

Q. I'd like to hand you Bates stamp page 15803 

and ask you to look at the handwritten statements on the 

top right side of that page. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe what's meant by the 

handwritt n notes on that page? 

A. I don't know. It isn't my handwriting. 

Q. Do you recognize the handwriting? 

A. No. 

Q. 1'11 hand you page 15816 and ask you to look 

at the handwriting on the bottom. Is that your 

handwriting? 

A. Yes. 

Q. DO you see where it says, "1 believe husband 

dead for two years"? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Do you recall why you made that note? 

A. Based on the information in the database after 

Post-Sale Fulfillment talked to the customer, in this 
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case Mrs. Hunter, the customer maintained the LOA was 

fraudulent with her late husband's alleged signature on 

it, which, according to her, he could not have signed 

because he was deceased. 

Q. DO you recall mentioning that case to anybody? 

A .  Not specifically, no. 

Q. The next page, page 15817, has notes about the 

husband dead €or  six years. Do you see that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And would the explanation be similar to the 

one you just gave except in this case the purported 

signature is that of a person who had been dead f o r  six 

years? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. You don't recall mentioning cases like that to 

any of your co-workers or superiors? 

A .  My co-workers and myself did discuss issues 

like this. It was not discussed as a rule in the weekly 

executive meetings. 

Q. Why? 

A .  Our role was not to manage the vendor, to 

manage Snyder. We relied on the reports to show the 

number of alleged fraudulent LOA'S. We were not given 

that meeting as a forum to make commentary such as that. 

Q. Were you provided any other forums for making 
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commentary on what you were discovering? 

A. Conference calls with Snyder, yes. 

Q. Did you ever mention to your superiors at any 

time that you were finding cases where the purported 

signature on LOA'S were those of people who had been 

dead for years? 

A. Yes. 

Q. To whom did you say that? 

A. Our director, Joe Caliro, was involved with 

this issue. 

Q. And he was up two levels above you in 

management? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I'm sorry. You probably told me earlier. Is 

he still employed by GTE? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And his position now is what? 

A. Director, customer relations. 

Q. And you recall or do you specifically recall 

mentioning instances such as that to him? 

A. Not specifically, no. It was general 

department day-to-day discussions about complaints in 

general, this being part of it. 

Q. Do you know who Joe Caliro reported to at that 

time? 
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A. In 19981 

Q. Yes. 

A. I'm not sure. I believe Kevin Snyder, no 

relation. 

Q. What was Kevin Snyder's position? 

A. Vice president. 

Q. Of what? 

A. GTE Communications, I believe consumer markets 

or general markets. Actually, before Kevin was Jody 

Bilney. Again, I'm not sure of the time frame for those 

two bosses of his. 

Q. And would they be at the same management level 

as John Havens or was John Havens a higher level of 

management? 

A. Their title was vice president. His title was 

assistant vice president. 

Q. They were higher. 

A. Technically it would appear so, yes. 

Q. B u t  you don't know? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. You mentioned earlier the two people who were 

in charge of managing the Snyder contract, Ted Gilmore 

and Keith McGee. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Were there others who had other types of 
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responsibilities related to Snyder that you're aware of? 

A. Ted and Keith had staffs of administrators or 

managers who worked directly with Snyder. 

Q. Do you know whether any of those persons are 

still employed by GTE? 

A. I believe at least one is. 

Q. Who's that? 

A. Ann Fields. 

Q. She was in one of the sections of either Ted 

Gilmore or Keith McGee? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you know what her job was? 

A. I don't recall the title. 

Q. Do you recall what the job entailed, though? 

A. Quality. 

Q. Did you ever have occasion to discuss what you 

were finding with her? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe those conversations? 

A. Those were generally in the context of 

conference calls between Ann, myself, Post-Sale 

Fulfillment, and Snyder. Ann facilitated the calls. 

Q. Do you recall about how many such conference 

calls you participated in? 

A. Ten or so. 
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Q. And do you recall the time frame of those 

calls? 

A. As best I can recall, early summer 1998 

through about the end of 1998. I was not on every call. 

Q. What was the topic of those calls? Generally 

fraud, Snyder? 

A. Complaints as they related specifically to 

Snyder, both slamming and nonslamming. 

Q. Would you relate what you were discovering 

about the complaints concerning forgeries of customer 

signatures? 

A. Together with Post-Sale Fulfillment, I would. 

Q. What was Ms. Fields' reaction to those 

disclosures? 

A. She was as concerned as we were. 

Q. Do you recall any actions being taken during 

any of those conference calls? 

A. I recall Snyder assuring us on both the weekly 

quality calls and the monthly quality calls that they 

were taking measures to eliminate the problem. 

Q. I'm going to show you a number of documents 

that are Bates stamped 16630 through 16745. They appear 

to be titled GTE LD slamming complaints. I want to just 

generally ask you if you're familiar with these forms. 

A. I have seen this. I don't recall for what 
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purpose it was created. 

Q. Were you involved at all in the creation of 

this report or supply any of the data in the report? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q.  D o  you know who prepared this report? 

A. N o .  

Q. D o  you know to whom it might have been 

distributed? 

A. I don't know. 

Q.  One of the columns on the report is listed as 

N I D .  Would you know what that means? 

A. I don't remember what N I D  stands for. 

Q.  Have you ever received any slamming complaints 

that relate to actions taken at phone marts in GTEIs 

territories ? 

MR. WOFFORD: You mean any territory or 

in Florida? 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Any territory first. 

A. Have I received information about such 

complaints? 

Q. Yes. 

A. Yes. 

Q. What information have you received? 

A. Information that a customer in an area where 
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GTE has a phone mart alleging that he or she was slammed 

by the phone mart. 

Q. Did you ever have occasion to - -  again, those 
would be investigated by Post-Sale Fulfillment of the 

local telephone company; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Have you ever had occasion to review any of 

those relating to phone marts? 

A. Occasionally. 

Q. Any in Florida that you recall? 

A. I believe I recall one in Florida. 

Q. What do you recall about that? 

A. As best I can recall, a customer in Florida 

claimed that he or she never ordered GTE Long Distance 

and yet was changed to GTE Long Distance regardless. 

When Post-Sale Fulfillment did their investigation, they 

obtained an LOA submitted to GTE by a GTE phone mart 

with a customer's signature. The customer maintained he 

or she did not sign it. 

Q. Okay. That did nor involve Snyder, did it? 

A. No. 

Q. Do you recall what disposition was made of 

that complaint? 

A. I believe the employee was either put on 

disciplinary action or fired from the phone mart. 
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Q -  Do you recall which phone mart it was? 

A. No, I don't. 

Q. Do you recall the customer's name? 

A. No. 

Q. Do you ever recall reviewing a customer named 

James Brown? 

A. I don't recall that name. 

Q. I'm going to show you a document Bates stamped 

16967. It's entitled GTE Communications Corporation 

customer complaints involving Snyder Communications, 

Inc. Have you ever seen that form before? 

A. No, not that I can recall. 

Q. So you would not know the purpose of this 

report, would you? 

A. No, I would not. 

Q. 1'11 show you a series of documents that are 

Bates stamped 17200 through 17216 and ask you whether 

you've seen these documents before. 

A. The first five pages I do not recall. This, I 

recall. It's an e-mail to me. 

Q. And you're referring to a Bates stamped page 

17205; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Go ahead. 

A. This is an e-mail to me from an employee of 
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Post-Sale Fulfillment providing some 1998 regulatory 

Snyder complaints by agency. 

Q. Do you recall the purpose of the e-mail? 

A. No, I don't. 

Q. Are you familiar with any of the other 

documents in this package? 

A. I don't recall seeing 17206. It appears it 

could possibly contain information from the 

aforementioned e-mail. I do not recall these pages. 

Q. You're referring to 17207 reflecting a Snyder 

meeting about slamming? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you recall any meetings that you might have 

attended relating to Snyder and slamming specifically? 

A. Snyder slamming at any time? 

Q. Well, a meeting specifically dedicated to 

slamming by Snyder. 

A. I recall one such meeting. 

Q. Could you describe that? 

A. It was a meeting held in fall 1998 to address 

Snyder complaints, specifically Snyder slamming 

complaints, and to raise awareness of the issue. 

Q. Who called the meeting; do you recall? 

A. As I recall, Karen Turner. 

Q. Do you recall other persons who attended that 
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meeting? 

A. As best I can recall, along with Karen and 

myself, Liz Smith from Post-Sale Fulfillment, Jo Ann 

Peters from GTE Network Services, and David Gadino from 

GTE . 
Q. Who is David Gadino? 

A. I believe he is an attorney. 

Q. Could you describe what was discussed at that 

meeting? 

MR. WOFFORD: Before you do, let me go 

over - -  can you read back his previous 
answer? 

(The record was read by 

the court reporter. ) 

MR. WOFFORD: Give me a minute here. 

(Brief recess. ) 

MR. WOFFORD: Back on the record, 

Mr. Beck, the witness has specified that a 

meeting took place and that it was attended 

by, among other people, inhouse counsel for at 

that time GTB. After conferring with the 

witness, I'm going to instruct him not to 

answer questions about the substance of the 

discussions in that meeting on the basis that 

it contains attorney-client privileged 
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material. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Mr. Commons, I'm going to give you Bates 

stamped page 17229 and ask you if you recognize that. 

A. No, I do not. 

Q. I'm going to hand you page 17436 and ask you 

if you recognize that. 

A. I don't recall this specific interoffice memo, 

although my name is on it as one of the distribution 

list people. 

Q. Do you recall the purpose of the memo? You 

don't recall it at all? 

A. I do not. 

Q. Okay. I'm going to hand you page 17437 and 

ask you if you recall that report. 

A. No, I don't. 

Q. I'm going to show you a chart on page 17445 

and ask if you've ever seen that before. 

A. I believe I recall seeing this at one point. 

Q. This chart is entitled total Wentzville calls 

per day is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q -  What is Wentzville? 

A. Wentzville is a city - -  I forget the state 
it's in - -  that at one point, I believe - -  I'm not 
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sure - -  functioned in a call center functionality for 
GTE Long Distance, meaning they received calls from 

customers about an array of issues. 

Q. Would that be the number you call when you 

receive your bill from GTE Long Distance that says if 

you have any questions call us? 

A. It's possible. I don't recall specifically 

what Wentzvillels specific duties were. I have not seen 

the name Wentzville in some time. 

Q. They're no longer your call center. 

A. Not to my knowledge. 

Q. Where is that function being performed now? 

A. AFNI, Andersen Financial - -  I don't know the 
rest of the acronym. 

Q. What state is that from? 

A. They are in Illinois, I believe, and in 

Arizona. 

Q. You mention that Snyder, I believe, at some 

point was also doing call center functions for GTE Long 

Distance; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Would that be the same function that was 

performed by Wentzville here? 

A. I don't know specifically the differences 

between the call center functions for Wentzville, AFNI, 
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or Snyder. I believe all three have been involved at 

some point in performing some call center functions. 

Q. And does call center generically refer to the 

place where people call for questions related to their 

bill and so forth? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, this chart shows - -  let me ask you, what 
does the chart show? 

A. I did not create this chart. As best I 

recall, my previous manager, Ray Strait, created this 

chart. I don't know for what purpose or for what 

meeting or for what audience. It appears to show month 

by month the volume of calls per day received by the 

Wentzville center beginning in August 1997 and running 

until April '98. 

Q. Does it show you that the numbers increased 

shortly after Snyder started selling? 

A. Yes, it does. 

Q. You had no connection with Ray Strait creating 

this chart? 

A. Not that I recall. 

Q -  I'm going to show you page 17446 and ask you 

if you recognize that. 

A. I do not recall seeing this chart. 

Q. The chart purports to show slamming for three 



Docket No. 990362-Ti 
Exhibit REP.9 

1 

2 

3 

. 4  

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

-. 

Page 64 of 1 
~ 

64 

days in April of 1998, does it not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I'll show you page 17447 and ask you if you've 

seen that before. 

A. I do not recall seeing this chart before. 

Q. Do you know if this is something Ray Strait 

created or not? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Do you recall there ever being any discussions 

about the call centers receiving increased calls about 

complaints about Snyder? 

A. I don't recall any specific conversations, no. 

Q- Did you ever have any discussions with Ray 

Strait concerning the matters that are shown on these 

documents; in other words, calls to the Wentzville 

center? 

A. I did not have any discussions of that sort 

with Mr. Strait, no. 

Q. Do you know to whom those documents might have 

been distributed that we just looked at concerning the 

Wentzville center? 

A. I don't know. I don't know the audience for 

those documents. 

Q. Did you ever attend a meeting concerning a GTE 

quarterly review - -  let me back up. Let me show you 

B 
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document page 20574, which is entitled results, GTE 

quarterly review. May 7th through 0th, 1998, and ask if 

you're familiar with that quarterly review. 

A. No, I am not. 

Q. Did you ever attend any meetings reviewing 

Snyder's performance on a quarterly basis? 

A. Not that I recall. 

Q. Earlier in your deposition we talked briefly 

about the use of cell phones for third-party 

verification. 

A. Yes. 

Q. DO you recall any discussions concerning the 

cost that that would entail to implement that? 

A. I do not recall any discussions about cost. 

Q. DO you recall any discussions - -  I mean, you 
had some discussions on whether that would be 

implemented nationwide instead of just in California; is 

that right? 

A. Liz Smith from Post-Sale Fulfillment and I 

talked about that amongst ourselves. 

Q. That that might be a way to decrease slamming 

by Snyder? 

A. We thought that possibly it would be. 

Q. But you never communicated that elsewhere? 

A. We may have brought it up on one of the 
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quality calls weekly or monthly with Snyder. I don't 

recall. 

MR. BECK: Can we break f o r  just like 

two or three minutes? I think I'm done, but 

I'd like to review my notes. 

(Brief recess. ) 

- - -  
EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WOPFORD: 

Q. M r .  Commons, let me ask you some questions 

about the document that has been marked 16307. Do you 

see the category fraudulent LOA on that document? 

A. Yes. 

Q. We've spent some 

today, haven't we? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Let me ask you a 

relate it to this category 

A. Okay. 

time discussing that category 

hypothetical and then try and 

all right? 

Q. Let's assume that a customer complains to GTE 

that he did not order GTE Long Distance but was 

nevertheless switched to GTE Long Distance. With me so 

far? 

A. Yes. 

Q. GTE investigates, is unable to determine 
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conclusively whether the LOA was fraudulent or not. 

With me so far? 

A. Yes. 

Q. The customer still maintains that the LOA was 

fraudulently filed. 

A. Yes, 

Q. Is in that situation that complaint recorded 

as a fraudulent LOA? 

A. For purposes of this report, yes, it is. 

Q. So therefore, am I correct in thinking that 

the complaints recorded as fraudulent LOA on this report 

16307 and others like it are not affirmative 

determinations by GTE of fraudulent LOA'S? 

A. Right. 

Q. That's the customer's opinion of what 

happened, not necessarily GTE's opinion; Correct? 

A. Correct. 

MR. WOFFORD: That's all the questions I 

have. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

- - -  
FURTHER EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. I do want to follow up on that. Once a 

complaint is put in the fraudulent LOA category there, 
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is there further investigation done past the point where 

your attorney questioned you? 

~~ ~ 

A. No. 

Q. So that is the last determination and final 

determination by GTE as to whether there was a 

fraudulent LOA or not; is that correct? 

A. Correct. 

Q. There's no further action taken beyond that. 

A. The customer's final word being that is not my 

signature, it would be recorded in this column as 

fraudulent LOA, believing the customer to be telling the 

truth when he or she says I did not sign that document 

and taking the customer's word for it. 

Q. And GTE contemplates no further investigation 

beyond that at that point; is that right? 

A. They may want to know if the salesperson at 

Snyder who submitted that document had had previous 

complaints lodged against him or her. 

Q. Right. But as far as the substance of that 

customerls complaint, that's the end of GTEls 

investigation. 

A. That issue is then closed. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. 

- - -  

(Deposition concluded at 1:05 p.m.) 
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E R R A T A  S H E E T  

I, the undersigned, LARRY COMMONS, do 
hereby certify that I have read the foregoing 
deposition and that, to the best of my knowledge, said 
deposition is true and accurate (with the exception of 
the following corrections listed below). 

PAGE/ LINE CORRECTION 

Notary Public 
Date - 
My Commission Expires: 

-- - -- 
Signature 
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C E R T I F I C A T E  

STATE OF GEORGIA: 

COUNTY OF COBB: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing transcript 

was taken down as stated in the caption, that the 

witness was first duly sworn, and the questions and 

answers thereto were reduced to typewriting under my 

direction; that the foregoing transcript is a true and 

correct record of the evidence given, and I further 

certify that I am not a relative or counsel to the 

parties in this case, am not in the regular employ of 

counsel for any of said parties, nor am I in anywise 

interested in the result of said case. 

Disclosure pursuant to OCGA 9-11-28(d): The 

party taking this deposition will receive the original 

and one copy based on our standard and customary per 

page charges. Copies to other parties will likewise be 

furnished at our standard and customary per page 

charges. Applicable incidental expenses of production 

may be charged to any party. 

This, the 20th day of November, 2000. 

Sharon L c G -  J. Ru&hell, RMR, CRR, CCR B-1179 

My Commission Expires 2-17-2004 



h 

2 
1 W ~ O P c o u N s e L :  
2 
3 Dn mall oP the C I t I m  of the Stale of Plorlda: 
4 

CHIRLeS J. Bea( 
5 offlce of the m i i c  C O ~ I  

Ihll Plorlda Lanlalatm 
6 111 Yest Mlson Street 

lloon E l 2  
7 TalMasaes Plorlda SZas-1488 

18581 ea* 
E 
3 

u 
11 
l2 
13 

14 

01 behalf of the Florlda Fubllc SBWlce tornlssion: 

15 on behaif OF vwimn select SBWICBS. mc.: 
16 

17 
10 

13 

23 

21 

P 
23 

24 
25 

3 
I nrJm IO kx4nrmIIoNs 
2 

3 EXmlnatlM bu W. Beck ........................... 4 
4 
5 
6 

7 
E 

extnlnatlon bu &- u o f f o ~  ........................ 66 
plrther manlnation LW nr. Beck .................. E7 

3 
u IWW: IO mmm 
11 
l2 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
10 
13 

28 
21 

P 
23 

24 

25 

1- WElW M exhibits W k W  In thlS dep0sltlM.l 

- PIS9 4 

I 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
E 

3 

u 
11 
l2 
13 
I4 
15 
16 

17 

10 

19 

28 

21 

P 
23 

4 
P R O C ~ ~ O I N G S  _ _ _  

L?RW COmlNs, 
M V I M  been flrst duly suorn. Yw exanlned and test l f led 
as f0ll0Vs: 

EXMlNAIrnN 
Bym. BECK: 

a. oaad nornm, nr. uuwns. 
A. HI. 
'2. IW nana IS Charlle Beck. I'm u l th  the office 

Of public tornSel. 
COLnsel earfwl that we would lrsgerye m obJeclions for 
all  natters other than thoae uhlch cannot be cvBd at a 
htep l l M .  
that It for stlDuiatioM? 

p l e a e .  

n. BY uhon am YOU enploued7 
A. Verlwn Select SBWIcea. mc. 
a. md was that prnviomiu known as me 

A. Yes. 

Befm'e When we were O f f  the rnwrd 

The W l t ~  dona UlSn t o  read and 811111. Is 

nr. c~nons. could YOU state your mi n m ,  

A. Lal"U Jan COIIIYIM. J-A-N. 

Gmmmlcat Ions t o w r a t  Ion? 

24 a. 
25 or me7 

HW IOM have YOU worked for then. for verimn 



. . .  " i 

5 
I A. Inn wars. 
2 a. unat IS wv cwrent posItIon7 
3 A. mmer. customr relations. 

5 A. I name a s taff  of e l m  e n ~ l o u e ~  uno 
6 

7 for Verlmn select ServICes, m. 

a Services. mc.7 
u A. LOM distmcs earvIce. CLEC Mndled mice. 
I1 a. TS that 117 

4 a. Could YOU deSCPlbS Uhat that Job entails7 

investloate e6d m l v e  cvrtonsr-tscalated Comlalnts 

'8 a. Lhaf SBPvlCes at3 O f f e l W  bY VWlmn Select 

12 A. Yes. 
13 a. HW 10M have YOU had that Job7 
14 A. SIX mnths. 

is A. nanaoer. customr relations; sane t i t l e ,  a 
17 staff  of tuo. UMIM excluslval~ or PI-IIW~IY on IOM 

15 P. UhBt WSltlM did YW hold befOlW that7 

18 dlStFACe isau&!& 
I9 a. Hou lm dld YW hold that p081t10~7 
28 A. IUD Yemw. 
21 a. ~ 1 ~ 1 1 1 1 1  on uhat date7 
P A. llarch1898. 
23 P. Ihmwh about i@!xh of 28887 
24 A. April-bu 2888. 
zs a. 1l1 u r n  c m t  posltlon a v t l o n  over YOU- 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
6 

u 
11 
l2 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

I8 
19 
28 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

6 

PrIor one7 
A. Yes. 
a. Md befm that what m l t l M  dld YOU hold? 

A. Mninlstrstor. ctatomr relations. 
a. Ia that vlth GI8 unnmicatlons? 
A. Yes. 
a. Could WU 6eSCrlbe that Job? 
A. m w t i c i a t i m  and m i v i w  custom 

c m l a l n t s .  
9. HOU 1- dld UW hold that7 
A. b t  O W  one YeW. llareh '97 'ti1 I=. 
P. YaS that UorklM BXClL!SIve1Y In the m a  Of 

lm dlstance7 
A. Yes. 
a. I have to  go back ME mre before that. uhat 

Job dld YW hold befm that7 
A. Vldea Producer, GIE DImtorieS GarWratlon. 
P. 
A. Yes. 
a. Mat deoreas do YOU hold and In uhat am857 
A. B.A. In  c o m i c a t i o n s ;  mor. 

a. Men dld YOU nraduata? 

a. 

00 YOU have a collane Bducatlon7 

riYllO/telEVlSlM PnwlWtlM. 

A. lS37. 
uhan vas GIE LOM mstance forned? 

Docket No. 990362-Ti - PAOE 7 Exhibit REP-9 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

1s 
28 

21 
22 
23 
24 

E5 

Page 72 of 118 

7 

~~~ 

A. 1 s .  

a. HOW lone had the comanu taan in existence 
bEfOl% YOU JOlned the lollD distance dlvislon In tWCh Of 
,977 

A. Just O W  one YBBp. 

a. mat led t o  YOU" MvB t o  the lOM distence 
m a 7  

A. PMllOtlMal OPPartUlltU. 
a. Let m fccus Just brlefIY M your Job es an 

adnlnlatrator I n  custom- rnlatlons that Warn In i@!xh 
'87. Mat tmea of thllwl dld MU inwt l#a te?  

A. mtomr comlaints ea they related to their 

a. m u i d  YOU descrlbn two or thraa of the nsln 
typ88 of comlalnts YOU Investigate? 

A. callinn card comalnts .  such m a custom 
had ordered a calllnn card but had not m a i W  I t  uat 
or a custom- had a 678 LOM Dlstmce CalllM card that 
Stopped UorklM UlthoUt the CWlOW'S authorlzatlon t O  
have I t  emled.  nlslnfornatlm or confusion &ut 
calllnn plans md rates. 

a. uhat uwld uw do m an Inva~ti#atw7 
A. 

lm distince 88Tvic0 fmn GK. 

I vas the llalson vlth a vandor M the lccal 
GIE slda. 
m i n d - f h e ~ ~ n e s  sustem I n w t l s a t l M  to d a t m l n e  the 

Ihe vendor BCtUallY d W  the 

a 
1 

2 satlsfled. 
3 a. Mat vm the nann of the vendor7 
4 A. GIE uetvork Servlces at that 11118. P08tSale 
5 Pulflllnent. 
6 a. TS that a GIE comanu7 
7 A. Yes. 
a a. SO It's affllleted vlth the conpanu YOU rn 
9 wrklnn for? 

cause of the comlalnt and to nake the customr 

u A. Ihe CDrpOpatlM I vOrE for M the PEI: SldS. 
11 a. ylly do YOU call hln a vendop7 

12 A. ma. or OIE LOM Dlsiance paus that amup to  
13 inwtlnats and do the m a r c h  USlM SUStW that Ye 

14 dM't have a C C w  to. SO for a l l  intents and PUPPOSB. 
15 them am a vendor. 
16 a. m that wsl t ion as adninistrator In c t rs tow 
17 relations dld YOU ever have DCCSSIM to  lnvestlsate 
18 comlaints of slannlnn7 
19 A. Yes. 
28 a. CoUld YOU descPlbe !3enWallU what YOU did on 
21 those Cases7  
P A. Ye. after Mtcelvlnn a comlalnt. 'ua' maninn 
P our departmnt. would foruard the Comlalnt t o  the 
24 vendor. Past-Sale PUlflllmnt. PoatSals Pulflllmnt 
25 would Investlsate. start to  finish, the comlalnt, the 



9 
1 s l m l n n  comlalnt. and r a m  back to us their 
2 fIndlMS. 
3 P. Mat UWld uw do Ulth their flndlnss? 
4 

6 

7 a. n.8 not mi clear to  m ewut your 

9 

11 a. And theu uould Investigate comla~nts of long 

13 A. Yea. 

A. If the custom- had urltten a letter to M 

custonsr I n  the mm of a latter. a resmnsa latter. 
5 B x g U t l V B ,  I UOUld prware a MpDnse bacY to the 

;8 relStlnuhlP Ulth WtUOrk SBIVICBS. IhlS mup I S  

B58oCIstad uith the local telephone cnnrmnk!? 
u A. Yes. 

l2 d l s t m  SIa!lMM On Your malf?  

14 a. MU WUld WU Mt InVBtlUatate then U O ~ l v e s ?  

l5 A. Ye do Mt leoallY have Wcw5 t o  billing 

16 SYSteW. 8BIvICB Omer SUStW. m!d of the necessaw 
17 

l0 a. sa uw WUId smu fo~law the tnvestlnatlon 
s u s t ~  to do the Inveatlnatlon o m ~ v e a .  

19 

28 

21 A. Yes. 
P a. Uwld Wu rewt I t  t o  hiaher mmB1IBnt. (v 

23 Unat Uould UOU do? 
24 A. Iw pradeceasor at that 1111). uho uas the 

done bu Uetunrk SBIVicna and thm deal ulth Your om 
CmmU ulth the reSUltS Of that? 

25 B t t M M  a U W I U  EXBCUtlM 6- W t l M  

Docket No. 990362-Tl 
Exhibit REP-9 - PAW 11 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 
u 
11 
l2 
13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 
19 
28 

21 

P 
23 
24 
2s 

~ ~ 

Page 73 of 118 

11 

A. Yes. 
a. BBtUBBn I(arch Of 1988 and hllu Of 1988 wy 

uere s t i l l  -- uere YOU s t i l l  In\rastlmatlnn c m l a l n t s  of 
SlBMIW U W  dUtles? 

A. Yes. 
0. yhan bld Uw f l r s t  becons ware of eau 

pmmm with s ~ m ~ n n  uitn a comanu called sluder 
uuuunlcatlons? 

A. sprinn1858. 
a. cm wu tell us uhat mmht swut u w  

knouleuae or that erea? 
A. ue received c o n ~ ~ a ~ n t s  fmn customre In w 

ORICB, ~nc~w~nn SlaIInlnn c m l a l n t s .  uenere~~u i n  the 
fnrn of letters or cmlatnts that have been filed with 
the -lie service ~ I S S I M .  and i t  urn our 
rasponsibllltu t o m  our wdor, Post-Sale Pulfillmnt. 
to investlaeta those c m l a l n t s .  

-ICE COM~SSIOII concernm SImInn c m l a l n t a ?  
a. vare wu ever the liaisw uith the public 

A. Ilo. 
a. m uould ao that? 
A. KamnIIpnap. 
a. yhat uaa her m i t i o n  In relatlnn to UOW? 

A. Ueueremere. 
a. HOU dld Your PBBWnsiblllties differ hon 

l2 
1 hers? 
2 A. HBI. PBSPOIISlbllltleS U r n  FOP ramIlBtOPY 
3 Issues, puc. Pcc. attornau general comlelnts. Iw 

5 other custnmr-esalated c m l a ~ n t a .  a11 nonregulatnru. 
6 a. Do YOU recall When tho f i r s t  comlalnt wes 

E A. sprinni1998. 
9 0. m YOU be mu mm SPBCifiC? 

4 r a s m l b l l l t l e s  u r n  excluslwlu fop exgutlw and 

7 that COnCarnBd Snyder that YOU dealt Ulth? 

18 A. P E b m Y 1 9 8 8 .  
11 a. Mat urn the occaslon of i t   bel^ bmwht to 
12 uour attentlon i n  February 19887 
13 A. I don't recall the 5p~cIf Ic  c w l a i n t .  
14 a. Mat YOU do recall was a S ~ ~ M I M  comlalnt 
1s related to Snuder? 
16 A. I'n not eXaCtlv sum i t  uas s ~ m l n n .  
17 a. mat ao YOU recall about I t?  
18 A. Ihat it lnwlved a t hen  new sales channel 
is knounas snuaer. 
28 a. yhat uas the c w l a l n t ?  
21 A. I don't recall. 
22 
P c o m l a l n t ~  related to  Snuder? 

2s a. touia YOU describe the o e c m c e s  that 

a. mer  February 159~  did YOU beah to net wre 

26 A. Yes. 
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9 
10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
a 
21 
2.2 
23 

24 
25 

13 
napmima fmn than M JWt aenerallu. I F  YOU started 
netting m m  and unat hap- and mat YOU did. 

A. Ye Inwtlnated a l l  Snvder comlalnts along 
With 811 O t h e r  c w l a l n t s l  bmuslness rn usual. and 
remrted tm F l M i m  at ueeylu w t l m  as ue hed 
done Pre-SNldRr. 

a. 
A. Rav Stral t ,  O t W  d l r e c t m ,  and the rnslstant 

Yno UOUld attand t h W  VeeklU WtlngS7 

vlca Pmldant for 6IE Lorn Distance. 
a. mat was hie m? 

a. 

A. m’s st111 In that Position. 

A. JMn Havens. H-A-Y-E-NS. 

Do YOU mal1  Mu IOM John H a m a  was in that 
pcaltlon7 

a. Lbmlng t h m  M t l m  WOUld YOU discuss the 
n m w r  of comlaints and tka type OF c m l a l n t a  YOU were 
receiving related to Snyder7 

A. Yea. 
a. Could YOU deacrlbe uhat urn dlscussed awut 

A. m strait. bem I attended 81d before he 
retlred. and thnn later nusnlf. w l d  PraSMt a ueakl~ 
conwalta rnmrt of a11 cwtolllrBsEaIated comlaints. 

rmlatoru and MIIpBouIatopY. a l innm and nonsmnhn 
comlalnts. and that una the f m t .  

i t 7  

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
E 
9 

18 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
28 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 

14 
a. urn I t  a w  m u a h t  to your attantion that 

Wl!PlOYB88 OF snvder Eal haVB bann FOnllM C L B t O l W  

s luna tum on lettare OF BUthwl~ation7 
A. Yea. 
0. 
A. 

Uhen dld YW FImt bncw aware OF that? 
I belleve I t  WBO m h  or mil ISSB. 

a. Uhat dld YW do abaut It When YOU Fomd that 
Out  7 

A. vllen MU gay ‘YOU.” do uw nean ne 

a. Both. b t ’ a  atart Wlth vw specifically. 

aselated m. h a m e  he n a  a t l n  a t t a i n s  the meting 
at that tins -- I uea not -- 111th COIWIIIM the WRBXIY 
report that ahwed s I m ~ n g  c m l a l n t s  along uitn 811 
other coIIplaints as mFm. 

asem that YW told hin that aom OF these comlalnts 
dealt wlth formrlm OF slwnatmrrs. 

speclFlcallu or ow dawrtnsnt7 

A. I Speclflcallw dld Mt take action. I 

a. uhat was ~ a u ’ ~  rnactim vhen YOU YW -- I 

A. Yea. 

9. yhat Was h18 rnaCtlOn to that Vhm YOU told 
hln7 

A. H0 WaS Mt P l e d .  
0. Dld YOU evBp heYB occrnlon t O  d l s c w  Wlth hin 

vhat tm OF Bction wu Snwld take awut that ,  ~YDU‘ 
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11 
l2 
13 
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15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
28 
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15 
F&anlM the COmB417 

A. Uot that I recall. 
a. other than belng not PlaBs8d. do YOU m a l l  

A. I don’t mal l  bncause I uas Mt Involved In 

a. uas hls  r e t ~ ~ t  related t o  the prob~ens 

A. No. 
a. 

A. Yes. 

any actlon that Rau Stralt p~~nwnded taklw? 

any rsetim that he attended mtll he retired. 

Wlth Snuder mm~micatlons7 

You started attendim t n a  weexlu mttm in 
July OF 1W7 

0. Uas the Pmblm with Swder dlEussed Uhan YDU 

started a t t m i n g  thosa neatinns7 
A. Yes. 
a. yea i t  RW discussed mat Bction tmu should 

tata Yith M B P d  t O  Snyder7 
h. Uot speeiflcallu. 
0. Uhm do YOU aw not s~ee l f lca l lu7  I don’t 

mderstmd. Mat did You dlSCW about S l l U d e r  I f  not 
uhat actions m u l d  be takan7 

Cur desartmnt and m apeclficallu. ua u r n  
not in a p ~ ~ r m n d l n g  nnction. Ye a i m u  rewpted the 
uwklu nunbnin OF comlalnts. and other w p l e  at the 

A. 

naetlM Who had direct respoMlbilltY For the vendor. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 

9 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
28 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

16 
Snuder, were the  ones dealing directlu ulth SnYder. Ye 
w e n  not. 

a. mho uere tnose m n s ?  
A. Ted GlIOra, Kelth I(djea. H-C-6-E-E. 
a. muone 0 1 ~ ~ 7  

A. Ihau had Staffs. but I don’t recall al l  OF 
thelr nanm. 

a. ~ h e u  WBPB in cnarne OF MWIM the 
IWlatlOnShlP ulth WYdW7 

A. Yea. 
0. Uhat re1BtlO119hlP did YOU hava Ulth tho= tU0 

LamL3iw7 
A. very nininaal. 
a. 

A. Ihe~ am not. 
a. m uw mow when  tneu are now? 

a. Does JONI Havens uork in  the Dallas area s t i l l  

DO YOU mu unetner those tw FWMS s t i l i  
are @nPIoYed bY EIE7 

A. No. 

For bIE? 
A. Yes.  
a. 

A. HIS current t l t l a .  I bellave, is vlcs 

rn he’s at111 assistant vice Prmidant OF EIB 
Long Distanca7 

Pmldent ,  verlmn LOM Distance. 
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14 
15 
16 

17 
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a 
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22 
23 
24 
25 

17 
P. yhat WIVlCBs dld SnUde€ do for GIE7 
A. ethnic m e t ~ r m  end sales POT GIE LON 

a. Could YMI in a tmie  mre detail 

A. 

Dlstmce. 

what that mans7 
It Y e s  nu Ulderatendlng that Snyder w k a t e d  

SPeClflcallu to atnnlc cuatomra to sail lano distance 
M S I P S  Dehalf In the fcm Of face-to-lace aslea and 
t e laphm sales. 

a. Doas Snyder st111 w r k  In anu way for ore that 
WU‘rB 8WaW Of7 

A. Yes. 
a. mt do they d o m 7  
A. 

a. OOBs that Include talenarketlng7 
A. Not to nu knowlWe. 
a. ~ou*ra mure at som wint  twaM the en6 of 

I bellaw C u a t o m r  servlce. call center tYPe 
rnCtl0ns. 

bvemer of 1598 their f a t  sales were t m l n a t e d  DY 

m; IS that corract7 
A. Yes. 
a. Dld snvder m t l m  to wfm other mket lng  

type fmctlons for ore after that w1nt7 
m. YOPPDAD: M YOU taming &ut In 

Florlda or anumra7  

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

18 

11 
12 
13 
14 

ls 
16 

17 

18 

19 
a 
21 

P 
23 
24 

25 

BYm. BECK: 
a. Mumhere. anwhere In the nation. 

a. 
A. I d M ’ t  knW. 

You do know - corrnct m I P  I’n WWM -- that 
tMU did both fmt 801s and tBl0rdrketlM awlm lS3. 

A. Yea. 
a. and uou*re mare of tha f w t  sales MIM 

ternlnated In Novemer of ‘38. 
A. Yes. 
a. DO YOU W when or If the tel0MrkatlM 

pLnetlone mere tarnlnaten 
A. No. 
a. Could YOU dllscrlbe Mu Sander went about thalr 

A. I bellaw thau nm-kated to  ethnlc CmtonePS In 
fWt W l a .  what W t S  Of thlMS theu dld for U E 7  

W a Y g  Such aS faIra. Wtt1M W bootha end dlsplays I n  
euFwna?mets. athnlc-type awnts. sp~clsl events. 
W W t l M .  

0. 
states? 

a. 

And them dld thls  In Florlda rn wall ea other 

A. Yes. 
YouLd theu tru to aet w s l e  t o  s m  lat ten 

Of authOrlZatlOn ButhOrlzlM GIE LMS Dlstmce as thelr 
1 O M  dlstBlce C M ~ a n u 7  

A. Y e a .  
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19 
a. Do uw know what them ware s w m a a  to  wear at 

thean f m c t l ~ ~ 7  For axamla, at hlra dld theu wear 
I-Shll?S that sald GIB M then7 

A. I dMat know. 
m. YoppoRD: Are YOU B s k l ~  whet thau’ra 

W. BECK: Elther. 
SmDmed to  wear OT what thau ffitwllu m 7  

BYm. BECK: 

a. Do uw know mat theu w a n  supw58d to u w 7  
A. Ida Mt. 
a. Do YOU know Whether theu ever U w  ball CBPS 

that sald me on then7 

A. I don’t W .  
a. 00 uw knw uhether thau were repmsentlrm 

m. UDPPORD: Oblectlon. I thlnk that 
t h m l v a s  as mresanta t lwa  of GIE7 

calls for spBcuIation. 
Ill6 UL7UESS: I don’t know. 

BYW. BECK: 

a. Ugi t h m  mu dlscusslDM that You aver 
attended Uhan GIE PeDple Were concerned &ut the feet 
that W P I e  My he IlettlM or W P l a  My he thlnklM 
that the snuder amlouees are OIE a m l O u ~ 8 8 7  

A. Uo. 
a. u r n  YOU ever In a W ~ I M  Where It u s  

28 

1 

2 bad7 
d18cus88d that the Sander People were IWlM GIE 1Wk 

3 A. Not a mating. 
4 a. IF not st a matine. vhepe SlW7 

5 A. I mad l e t tm  m n  CuStOIXvI)  When, C B t O I X v I )  

6 sald that. 
7 a. DO wu know whether m LQM nfstanca aver hrd 
8 audit CMrmCted Of Sander7 
9 A. I hem llentlon Of d l t .  I don’t know the 
u 
11 a. uera YOU ever involved in mu w t l m  Where 

mecIfIcs or the t l m  fram. 

12 the T t r ) U l t S  Of M audit Of Sander Were dlscusSed7 
13 A. NO. 

14 a. Yere t h e m  enu states that uou’ra Ware of 
15 
16 

17 A. Yes. 

18 0. Yhera w a s  that7 
19 A. Callfornla. 
28 
21 Callmrnla? 
P A. It urn nu mdmtendlng that Callfornla lam 
23 

24 eddltlOn t o  LM, WhlCh VaS a qUalltY masure that 
25 e n s W  that there was not a slMntna Probm. 

where wu mere not havlw ~rc4lw.a ulth snuder In 
connection ulth forser~ea of cuatomr s1matm7 

a. DO YOU know why t h e r e  were no problem In 

rmu1m-l a l l  sales to  he wrlf led wla taw m o m m  In 
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21 
a. 

PhDnas to do that sort of third-PBPtY verification in 
Cali f m i a 7  

a. 

t h w  Phones. 
a. 

ore mether that turm of austa should tin enp~oued in  
other states t o  PBdllce fornnries LW myder7 

DO YOU YMU whather snvder emioueea w cell 

A. I ha- that they did. 
CDuld ww deacritin what that pmcess  entailed7 

A. I dM’t lolw tha S W C I f I C  ProCBu for USlW 

Yes i t  nver discussetl that YOU’PB aware of at 

A. I hlim I t  Was. 
a. 
A. 

YI~Y do YOU BBY YOU tinliewe i t  was7 
I Lww thed basad M Callfornia having almst 

M cwtonw conplaints in wards to mdar that 
enplownw of ore wanted other statea to enulatn what was 
going on t h m  es a mans of 4ualltu control. 

a. mat happened wlth that idea7 
A. I dM’t lolw. I don’t kMu If that idea 

reached an executive 1 n w .  

that wu attended? 
a. uas i t  ever discuuBd at thn W&IY nnntings 

A. kat that I recall. 
a. Did Yw ever have OCCBIM 10 d l s c W  that 

ulth anyone at o r ~ 7  
A. Uith our Post-Sln Pulfillnant mup, I did. 

P 

1 a. CDUld YOU deSCrlW What hPOullht about that 
2 conwemation7 
3 A. I Wrk harm-in-hrmd With PostSale Fulfiilnent 
4 on a dailw beah t o  m1ve all  cwtomr conplaints. I 
6 u o r ~  clcssu with trm mnam o? that departnant a a l u  
6 M a11 IaBUQB. InClViing snuder. IIlClWiM Slannlng. and 
7 us st r ive to BIYYCB ~ V B N  customr is satlsfled. We 
8 don’t liRe to get c m l a i n t s .  T h e  f e w  conplaints we 
9 888, the Mtter  as far ea w’re concerned. 
u a. so YOU discuawu thin with the WreOn at 
11 PmtSale Fulfillrant7 

13 a. Ihew w w * t  in anu position to  tam ann 

15 A. Not t o  tam action: to have discussions with 

12 A. Yea. 

14 tMullh, YBPB thBY. ewUt that. or Uera theu7 

16 Swder. 
13 0. U88 t hn  idea that thaw nlmht discuss with 
18 SnYder hWing than. Snuaer. i n p l a t  the third-PartW 
19 Verlflcatlon with cell phones7 
28 A. Yes. 
21 0. Did W t h l M  CDnS Pmn that7 
P A. kat tomknowlelae. 
23 a. Did YOU d l % W  this  Uith WY Of Your 
24 SupeTl0~7 
25 A. No. 
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23 
1 
2 
3 A. Not that I recall. 
4 P. Ye nantimed Drieflu narller about the 
5 ternlnation of Snudar’s f w t  sales. mat done in 
6 
7 A. As I m a l l ,  yes. 

8 a. uers YOU invomd In anu of tho dleCWiDllB 

9 that led up to that7 

11 a. m. torurons. let m start w ~ n g  you a few 
12 mmtlons about sons d o c m t s  i f  I cwld. mat 1-11 

13 going t o  do is refer to  d o c m t s  bu Bate nunbar pasea. 
14 xhese am Bate staw that VBPB put on t h e  aocurants 
15 when theu uern produced for us in I-BF-J~S~ to m t s  
16 for Production of documnts. 
17 Let ne start bu S h o u i ~  YOU a documnt that’s 

1s C O ~ I  and s k  i f  YOU*W ever seen that d o c m t  
28 befan. 
21 A. Yea. 
P 0. tould YOU desePltin what that docLlllBnt IS7 
23 A. Ihis  is a documnt I helped PreP(IpB for thn 

a. ml i t  was never discIc)sBd at any of the 
uwklu neatlm that YOU attandm? 

Florida t 0 W d  tlle and Of kavaMer Of USB, Wa8 I t  Mt7 

10 A. Yo. 

18 Bat= etanped 16387. Let ne hand thin to YOU BM YOW 

24 
25 nuweat. 

uwklu nxecutlve neetlnps BMwinn %War conplainte UeaK 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
E 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
28 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

24 
P. U r n  YOU thn Pip81 PerSDn uho Started thlS 

porn or was this  Porn in existence belora you started7 
A. 

a. 
A. mrlw 1898. 

a. uas the f i ra t  rewrt of th i s  twa pressnted on 

A. I mn.t m a l l ,  maniw -- 
a. I f  YOU~II Iwk at tha top mu. i t  has ~ o n ~  

A. Ripht. 
a. And t hn  firat date as I SEE i t  Is My 2nd of 

A. Yea. 

P. 

I was wed to create this. 
Can YOU recall the t i m  ham7 

My 2nd. 18987 

datea. 

1898. 

Do YOU m a l l  uhether ww wed--a PmvLdiW those 

nlnbers that were usea on that report? 
A. Iwas. 
a. And th i s  was a report  that uas wed at the 

WWKIY neatines that YOU aiscll(lsed narlier7 
A. Yea. 
P. YOU Started nttendlng thC%E W W k l Y  nttetlMS In 

abaut -- or when dld YOU start attending the W&lu 
neat ings7 

A. H m .  JUIU 1898. 
a. mit YOU wem prnparinn th i s  rewrt prior to 



3 
. .  

. ..., 
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25 
1 
2 llav ad of I=; is that rim17 
wv stua~  attendance at the neetinps. bsk into 

3 A. Yes. 
4 

5 Wtlllffl. 10 UOW YMUIKUE? 
6 A. IO IIY kwUledse, w. 

a. And Wuld Y W  boss then take th ls rem1 t o  

7 a. Ihat uould be Rau Stralt? 
a A. Yes. 

9 
18 C O l l n n s  that U r n  M the -17 

I1 A. Iogethar Ultb ?U dlreclw. 

a. Did You design tha ColUIpIs or the tYPeS of 

12 a. Uhich is man? 
13 A. JOE Celiro. C-A-L-I-R-0. 
14 a. Yhat’S hlS Job7 
15 A. Dlnr to r .  c u s t m  relations. 
16 a. I’n t m i ~  t o  Pictun man he f i t s  i n  
17 visd-VIE YOU and m. Stralt. 
18 A. He vas nr. strait’s boss. 
19 a. The firat mu rnder tum is W h o r l z e d  
28 Chme; IS that rixh17 
21 A. Yes. 
P a. hd then thew8 a nuylep of subneadinss under 
P that; le that rim? 
24 A. Yes. 
a a. OLaU. Ilr the idea that EaCh of those 

26 

I 
2 unauthorlz&lcha~es? 

81~lhaadi~s uouid &d rn to the total  of the 

3 A. Y e .  
4 a. And lnuMp unauthoria change You haw 
5 EIIMleadiMS fOr fl’aWlUl8nt LOA, LOA sxlsta. C m t W  

6 nlsinfomation, snvder rep error. Other; is that right7 
7 
8 A. R B t m  nismderetXd. 

And then tMl’e.8 WlW PWS after that. 

9 a. YMSS ~ S C I S I M  uca it t o  rake a mu that said 
10 frardUlen1 LOA7 

11 A. I don’t recal l  epBciflcallv uhlch individual. 

13 ConJmctIon ui th munelf and YOU- director: Is that 
14 rim17 
15 A. Yes. 

16 0. yhat did YOU man bu fraudulent LOA7 
17 A. menim afler the invsstiaation bu h t - s a l w  
18 pulfillnnnt. at  the clcaun of the conplaint the 
19 custoner nalntalned that the IDA ues indeea fraudulent. 
28 a. And UWld that be the conclusion O f  Q E  as 
21 uell at that  mint? 
22 A. Yes. 
23 a. m llav 2nd 11 l i s t s  ten fraudulent L O P S .  
24 Just for the r8cord. LOA standa for letter of 
25 BUlhorlzatIon. dws It not? 

12 a. But that dselsion UWld have been i n  
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27 
1 A. Y e .  
2 a. hld that‘s the forn the CustOWr VOUld sim 
3 that Uould aIlhorl7a the change of his ILXM distance 
4 conpany to GIE h u  ~istenee; is that rlsht7 

6 a. mea rimer in rer1ect the nationuide nuylep 
5 A. YES. 

7 fOr Ore LDns DlStanCS? 
8 A. Yes. 
9 a. Did YOU provide the Inputs for that rem1 on 
U ~ 1 ~ 1  W ’ S ?  

11 A. Do WU Earn the llUnbw7 

12 a. Right. yho vOUld C W 1 1 0  th- nrnbers7 
13 A. I uouia. 
14 a. so, f o r  e m ~ e .  did YOU c m i ~ e  tha nunber 
15 that shoued ten fraudulent LOA’S for  the week o f  
16 Myald. lSSB? 
17 A. Yes. 
18 a. mi likeuis~ the nLmber o f  a frdulent 
19 

20 A. Yes. 
21 a. Did YOU a w  have mlU dlSCWSlOn8 Ulth 
P nr. St ra i t  Or YOW d i m t o r  about haVlM that IlaW 

23 fraudulent LOPS7 

24 A. Yes. 
2j a. CoUld You describe those dl8cvSeioM? 

LOA% for the ueek of I(ay 9th; Is that r iaht? 

I 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

a 
9 
U 
11 
12 

13 

I4 
15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

28 
21 

22 
23 
24 

a 

28 

A. I don’t recal l  the spBcifIc discussions. Ye 
am‘eed that these nlplbers Were hi9hW then U8 had Seen 

before. 
a. Dld enY O f  You discuss uhal should be done 

about that? 

ounm. so t o  speak. of the vendor t o  take care o f  the 
prublan. 

A. mt e m i f i c a u u .  ue relied on the direct 

a. Ihat Uould be led GI- aIld Keith k 6 W 7  
A. Yes. 

a. 
A. Yes. 
a. 

uere theu given this infomation as usll? 

HOY uere theu given this i n f o r ~ t i o n ?  
A. IheY attended the Ueeklu neetima uhrn  this 

Chart Yes PresantEQ. 
a. 

A. Yo. 

a. 
A. Chris mens. 

YBS ~ohn  avens the senior PBPson uho attended 
t h W  UwklY W t l M S  Uhm this Chart Vas Presented7 

Yho YES the senior PBPSD~? 

a. uno is nr. OUBM~ 

A. F o m r  W a s i ~ l .  6 l E  Ccmrmicatlons; end h1s 
SLICC~SS~P attended the ueekl~ lleetinss afler he lefl 
that Position, Pan Jacobson. 

a. Could You glw Iy) the tlm frm uhen 



i 
i 

21 
1 P. Dwns SM then k. J&ObOll attended t h W  W t l M S ?  
E A. I don’t recall 8pglFIcallY uhen the change in 
3 JobstWkDlaCe. 
4 a. yhen you started attendins tha m a l m  In 
5 
6 A. I belleW Pan urn; I F  not InwJlatelu, ShortlY 
1 

-8 
8 a. Hw lonn dld them uwklu mtlm so on? m 

J U l Y  OF 19W. UhlCh OF thOsa tu0 persons urn attendlna7 

after I stm-ted wlns to  the mtlw. I don’t recall 
the axect tlm frana uhan thw cnanged ions. 

111 
11 I k  1-1 OF thsse W t l m  Urn held tu0 U e k s  
K a0.  and It’s 41 m t s n d l n p  that the F m t  IS belng 
W 
14 Bell A t l M t l C .  

thsse YlxILlU Wtlm S t l l l  tP& PlnCS? 

A. 

IWVlsed to  IWFInCt the recant m e r  b N U I y I 0  GTE and 

15 a. wa YOU stili sttendinn these n e e t i m i  

17 a. so uw*w attended them mtlnss cnntlnmuslu 
16 A. I urn rntl l  the lrnt one. 

IE 
19 A. Yes. 
28 a. N!d tha IIOiYl U r n  that the PP881dant OF GIE 

rrOn J U l Y  OF ’9E lpltll tu0 ueeks a 0 7  

21 c u m i c a t m a  attended tnwe mtlngsl u h u e r  that 
P ~ e r s ~ n m h t  be? 
P A. Uauallu Pop at lsast Pwt of the mtlns. He 
w op she did not condmt the meting. 
25 a. yho uould COlWuCt the llsetlng? 

38 
I A. JDhn HWBIIS. 

E a.  he then-assistant vlca president OF GIE LQM 

3 DlStanCe. 
4 A. Yes. 
5 a. IO U O V  raCOlleCtlM, dld the PP88ldBnt OF GIE 

6 
7 CMCWIIIM tha frWlent w ’ s  listed on the r a w r t ?  
E A. Yes. 
9 a. Could YOU describe uhat types OF qwstlons 

cnnmmicatlona evar a& queatlnna at these metlm 

10 U e r e K a k W ?  
I1 A. M I mCU1, 8he UOUld ak P. GIWm and 
l 2  fk’. KOBB uhet W t a  OF a l l t u  Cmtml nezsums UBpe 

13 wing to  be wt into Place to  ensm the numw OF 
la  comlalnts reduced. 
15 a. 00 YOU aver recall t a u  at t h e w  m a t l m  
1.6 awut tsmlnating en’s reiat\onship uitn Snyder? 
17 A. 110. 

10 P. And I W P. GIlmm and P. KGee UOUld 

18 

28 
21 r m t ?  
22 A. m a general sense. yes. 

P a. You don’t recall the terninatinn OF Pmt sales 
24 

t a u  about mrali tu  ImroVBllsnts maswas thau vould take 
to  try to  muEe the nlnbep 01 frawulent LM‘s; IS that 

aver  bel^ dlecussed at these mtlw? 
zs IIR. yoppwD: Ape UW talklns *ut 
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31 

I temlnatlon OF Fmt sales In Plorida7 
z mm.BeCK: 
3 a. PlOi-lda I n  t h i s  instanca. 

5 a. Uhat urn the n a t m  o f  t h m  wnv~p~at lnna? 
6 A. Snyder Is no lanner naklna Fwt sales In the 
7 s ta ta  OF Florida. 
E a. Just to  clear t h l s  YP. a11 Fwt S a m  haw 
B bean ternlnated bu snuder netlonuIda For GIE; la that 

4 A. After It hed been dons. Yes. 

in rim? 

12 a. yes. 
is A. Inat’s MI understaains. 
14 
1s 
16 uera tmlna ted?  mat urn the SBqWnce? 
17 A. BY awwma YOU man -- 
18 a. They uera ternlnated I n  Plorida a t  one wlnt 
19 but other statrn at Other mlnts? 

11 A. IOdaY? 

a. can YOU ulva us a t m  frm For uhen their 
& t w t I e s  OF mot sales M M a l F  of c;re LQM Dlstance 

20 A. I belISVB 89, but I dM’t knOU the tllW FlnW 

21 For tha other states. 
22 a. urn PlopIda the F i r s t  stata. if YOU mu? 
23 A. )s I recall. Plorida uas not tha Fl ra t  stata. 
24 a. Io YOW recollection. uhat urn the Flrst 
25 state?  

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
E 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

1s 
16 

17 
la 
19 

20 
21 

22 
P 
24 
25 

32 
A. I believe Neu Yopk urn the F l r s t  stata. 
a. 00 uw recall hou n r h  ~mnep or hou nwh 

EWIIW that Urn th.n PlWlda? 
A. NO. 

a. Do YOU knou uhather Plorlda urn next after )leu 
Ywk? 

A. I dM’t mu. 
a. men YOU started attendlna these mtlnos i n  

July of 18sB UBpe YW a w  mrtst lMed &ut the 
PPaUdUIent LM’S? 

A. PuastlMed M l M  uhat did t h l s  man Or uhat 
Old the C u l t o n S r  SBy7 

a. AnLltilllW &Ut than. 
A. Wnerallu. no. I this SMPYOne In the 

n88tIM Mderstooll uhat thlS Finant. R W l e n t  LOA. a d  
there urn UanerallY no further discu981on I n  those 
metinns about i t .  

dnea that man fwsaru OF a cU91wm.s signature? 
a. And bu Uhat avarybodv nenarallu Mderstccd. 

A. I baliave so. 
a. 00 YOU see Bone handurltten notes M t h i s  

d o c m t ?  
A. Yes. 
a. Old YOU urlta t h W  notrn? 
A. Yes. I did.  
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1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
i u  
9 
IB 
I1 
12 

13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
I S  

za 
21 
a? 
23 
24 
a 

33 
0. Could YOU describe uhat the notes man? 
A. b I m a l l ,  and 1% PBIYIM on mmru. these 

am notes that I took onto thls  chart at the metinn 
Itself to note som sort of quality immwmnt action 
on the Part OF snvdsr to immve qUalitY or redwe the 
n u t w  OF comleints. 

P. Do M pBcal1 vhsn thla C h a r t  UOUId have 
been -- UhiCh FaOtlM thlS ChaPt related to7 

A. Ihis  8p~ciFIc cnart related t o  comlaints 
tnmunlI the ueek o f  DctobeP Isth. 1558. and uouLd have 

been PpeSented at tho U&lU W t l M  FOIIOU~M that 
U r n .  

P. Sa those notes UoUld have been Mde touard the 
End OF D c t m  OF ’98. 

A. Yes. 

a. I’D noina to  shou YOU a accumnt Bates st& 
16271 entitled customr Bscaletlon spBcifics. 
nr. mums. do wu p~cmize this  d o c m t 7  

A. Yes. 
P. Uhat’e the PIETWO O f  th l s  dOCUlYtnt7 

A. Ihis  urn m ear‘Iinr m i o n  of a dccumnt 
S ~ O U I M  cwlalnts  veey by unnk. ad I o o k i ~  back on 

tho@ i t  dates WK to I b~~ieve w ’58. ua8 not 
creatm In l l a ~  of ’98. ue uam actua11u going 

th i s  I!&!, I -1I- that the W v i W  lkmt Y B .  

34 

1 
2 P. Ut’s #O back to the DreViOUS doCumnt. UhlCh 
3 i s t h e a c c m t  -- 
4 A. I awmtks for the conmion. 
5 a. Ut’s get i t  stralnht. me dOCumnt Bates 

7 
8 A. Pall 199~. 

retmactlve uith the nlplbBp8 on that. 

6 St& 16381 that UB U r n  d18eU99iM BarllW. Uhm do 
YOU race11 that docwent b e i ~  created7 

9 P. Ihie d0C-t didn’t exist vhen You StaPted 
IB attmdlM the FaOtlMS in J U l Y  OF ’58) 

I1 A. Ihis  dOCUIlllt did. Ihat on0 did not. 
12 P. Bu th i s  doclnent. YOU man 16271 exlsted but 
13 16381 did Mt? 
14 A. Uvrect. 
15 P. O b .  Ut’s disCIBs this. YhlCh IS Bates 
16 St& 16211. YOU hava a SDBCIFIC aeCtlDn here far 
17 SnYder OrlninetiM ordrs ;  is that rinht? 
18 A. Yes. 
1 P. SnYder umn’t the onlu ~ I I P  or comanu that 

21 A. No. thnu uere not. 
22 a. DO YOU w a l l  about how mu O t h e r  comanies 

24 A. I don‘t mou. 

20 U%I nBPKBflM fop GIE LQM Distance. IS I t?  

23 UEIW RSk8tiM For GIE? 

25 P. IS SnYdW the o n l Y  MB of YOUP narketinn 
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35 
comanies that ha8 a SpBcial swt on th i s  rewt? 

A. Y e a .  
a. mu 13  that? 
A. Ihe volum of comlalnts. 
a. 

A. Yes. 
a. Mat uould be included in that? 
A. 

h d  uou’ll notice one of the roys for Snyder 

OrlOtMtlM Order9 IS maUthfrlZBd charme? 

tlBt0m-n claininn theu aid not OMBP =e Low 
DIStanC8 but PBCeiMd I t .  

P. Ut m 00 b g k  t O  the ear l ier  docuWilt. uhich 
IS 16381. Ynu dld YOU retmactlvelu f i l l  In the blanks. 
as i t  WWR. on th is  Forn? 

A. At the d i m t i o n  of nu a i m t o r .  i t  uw Felt 
that to  Mkn the InFOrnatlon ea8ier to mad. winr to  
Understand. taklM this  Pieen here -- 

P. 
A. Ihis  M X .  

Ihls  Pl8en here PBFWIM t O  162711 

0. 
A. Yes. 
a. mau. 
A. m a t i n g  a bln Picturn man For It.  the 

infornation uould be easier to  t r m  and mnitor. 

Iha rinht-hard MX on that m a ?  

P. Oa You m a l l  uith speeiFiCitu U h  the 
Flmt dOCLnent ue diSCUssed. UhlCh IS 16381. Uhen that 

36 
1 uwcmated? 
2 A. I believe BPOW SePtenber 199B. I awlwiae  
3 aaaln fop the ccnmlon. 
4 a. It’s been a Uhile. 
5 A. It hm. 
6 P. Ih is  MPB Merit d0e-t. the ORB that’s 
7 16271. th i s  sew i t  ua8 last urdated Auaust 25. 1558; is 
E that COTrBCt? 
9 A. Yes. 
IB P. lplder the findings for the ueek endina 
11 muat 15th. thern’s a nmmr of uhat look like 
12 Footnotes. but COPPBCt ne IF i t %  Sone Other thlM. 
13 Uhich 88y RWulent W. C a n  YOU tell m hou t h w  
14 relate t o  the chart? 
15 A. For the 118811 ~ n d i ~  must 15th. 11 comlainta 

16 
17 theY uere slanned. Ihe smswmnt investiaatlon OF 
19 thDse 11 comlaints shoved a breakdoun OF Four 
19 RaWulent uu’s. three uu‘s exiatlna but the custoner 
28 h a ~ i ~  not revieued It. tu0 still mder investigation. 
21 one an issue of a CustOmr’S uiFe, and a Final one Uith 
22 another LM existlna containina infornatlon For another 
23 custoner. 
24 a. Do YOU recall unen YOU started USIM th i s  
25 Forn? Dld i t  exist uhen YOU started attending metinas 

Uer8 reCelMd bu Our OFFlcn from c u s t m  ClaIIIiM that 



33 
i in JUIU of ,887 
2 ml. yDpPw0: ODJBction. w u n d .  
3 You.ve not a cowla of ~ U B S ~ I M S  i n  there. 
4 B Y m l .  BECK: 
5 a. YOU recan  unen YOU started wing th i s  
6 Porn7 
1 A. I belI0W that th i s  fDrn O r  SOntthlM sinilar 

”8 t o  i t  was in ~ l s e  before I attenaed the w t m s .  

10 used in the maration of this  fm even before YOU 

12 A. w T m a h  uea. 
13 
14 
1s 
16 A. I don’t recall. 
17 0. I’ll O O I M  l o  hind YOU a docment. It’s Bates 
18 stmm nmbw I-. and it’s c u a t m  escalation 
13 apBcifics. Ih i s  pama naa infamation for the weeks 

3 a. U r n  YOU PmVldlM the nrnbers that UOUld be 

11 Star led allandlM the 118811MS7 

a. IO the extant uw recau.  do YOU m a 1 1  unen 
YOU started h a v i ~  a w a r a t e  sectIan M these reports 
JUS1 dedicated to  Snuder originating orders? 

28 MdlM llav 9th and llav IBth. 1398. doBs I t  Mt? 
21 A. Yes. 
22 a. &t i t  shws at the botton that t h i s  was 
P printed an Septenber 24th. 19% is that rlOht7 

25 a. mu is there that tins difference betvean tna 
24 A. Yes. 

38 
I tim the forn ues Printed and the ueeks that are being 
2 revieued i n  the rewrt7 

4 a. uwld t h i s  rewrt ham bean i n  existence then 
5 i n n a u o f l s s s 7  

7 a. rha nlnbers that ere on t h i s  report and even 

B 

18 n o m l a t o r u  o w 7  
11 A. MI cwmaints received bu w daPartnen1. 
12 a. so unether i t  una received i n  rermlatorn or by 
13 a i m t i u  t o  the comanuI i t  uould be included i n  t h i s  
14 m r t ;  is that r igh t7  

16 a. l ~ l d  i t  u w ~ d  be for tna entlre nation. not 
17 Just Plorlda. 
lE A. correct. 

3 A. I don’t Xnw. 

6 A. It so. 

the previoua anas. do t h e s  inwlva all  comlaints abaut 
9 Snvder Waived bU 6TE LOng DlatMCa or IS i t  onlu the 

15 A. Yes. 

19 a. And do You nee Ynere there’s rpuLep 

28 
21 
22 U W k  of llav 16th; 1s that PlSnt7 
P A. Yes. 

mmauthoplzsd -- there’s maulhoriasd ChaMes under 
Snuder. 49 llSt0d for the W W k  O f  llav 9 t h  and 47 for the 

24 a. 00 YOU recall a n v ~ w u  haViIU MY reection t o  
25 the NlMers Of  that m i t U d a 7  
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38 
1 A. I don’t m a l l .  If t h i s  rewrt uere Presented 

3 w t i m  at that point. 
4 ml. YDPPDRO: cnarlie. ere you done vith 
5 tnat dcc~nent7 
6 ml. Em: Yes. 
7 ml. UOFFDRD: ut’s t& a ma. 
B isrier recBa9.1 

9 EYml.BEw(: 

2 d W M  the UBB118 P3fleCted here. I W a s  Ml Par1 O f  llle 

u a. m. tomons. I WB d i n g  YOU about a nmbw 

12 a~vnara to  be -- i t  says cuataner escalations u i th  a 
6( Letter c in fmnt of i t .  see.. I’n Bhwlng YOU Bates 
14 page nunber 16267. 

16 a. 1.n abaut t o  stmt UOIM over som that have a 
17 cover of 8. custaner relatiarm remts. I’n referrim 
18 10 Rates StaWnd Pma 15129. Do YOU Sea that7 
19 A. Yes. 
28 a. Do these cateaories of d c c m t s  cone m n  

11 O f  daUnentS that CON) Lnder a C O W  d D C m t ,  UMt 

15 A. Yes. 

21 SON) lmer mWTt that haS Wlow SRCtlOW. A, 8 .  C 

22 MdSO forth7 
23 A. I don’t know. 1.n not farIiliar SWCificallY 
24 uitn those lettere. 
25 a. )~ld Y W . ~  not miliar u i t h  80118 kind of 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
E 
9 
18 
I1 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
1% 
28 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

48 

w a r  catenan! vnere there vould be other lettere and 
other sections or sonep~se Uhere these are naintained? 

A. NO. 

a. Are YOU faniliar with a tm of dacrnent 
called cuatotw relations mwrts in mmral7 Let ne 
let YW  JUS^ net M OWVIW. LWA tanah mtes 
stmwd P a m  15148 t h w h  1626%. i f  You Would, J-1 t O  

Bat a faniliaritY uith the tYPB8 of dDCUmnts that BPB 

here. 
A. Y W .  I M .  

a. tould YOU describe uhat these reports ere and 

A. rhese uwklu reports reflect cateaoru bY 
uhat they IwfleCt7 

catesoru the cuatamr c m l a i n t s  vwk bu uwk, including 
cuatoner nann. Phana nunber, and n a t m  of the 
comlaint . 

a. yho Prepared these re~o1’1~7 
A. Past-Sale F u l f l l h n t .  
a. mat uas uwr i n w a l v m t .  i f  am, in the 

A. I used the infomalion on t h i s  report twether 
Pwarat ion of t h e s  reports7 

u i t h  a rewrtlm d e p a r t m t  in m bulldlna to generate 
UBB*IY E X C ~ I  cnmts. 

a. Uould tnat include the dccments ua YBPB 

1MkiM St Barliar In the daml t ion7  
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i 8  
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l a  
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4 
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A, Yes. 
a. Ihis  is lib a some doewent in  a snns For 

A. Ym. 
the r e W r t S  VB’W DeM di%-iM BBpliW7 

a. YhM did YOU haw rBsWMibilitu for -- I 
lnderstand YOU had resPMsiBilltY Fop mVi0uiM t h w  
r e W r t S  than et 10a8t and MkIM - did YOU haw 
rmwnsiBllitu o tm than PPBPBPIM the charts w0 t a w  
about a a w e r  uitn -t to these custom- relations 
m m s 7  

A. Uot spBcIFicalluy. no. 
a. I o  You th0Y WBPB Jmt  a s o w  for Conpllins 

other remts7 
A. Ye?.. 
a. Let m show YOU nates s t m  pass ism. 

UhiCh is OM o f  the CUBtolYV relations rePort8. I 
beII0VS. For the Ueek MdiM mril 25th. 1998. Do You 
880 handuritten notm M the side tnst san ~ a u d 7  

a. m YOU mow uho mt0 t m 7  
A. Yes. 

A. I dld. 
a. Could Mu deserlbe mat Bmuaht YOU to w i t e  

thOSB CoflWiltS on the ai687 
A. Inis m t  includea a11 conplaints as tnsn 

r0celW. rn theY CIOSB. and Post-Sale PUlFillnent 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
u 
11 
12 
13 

14 

w 
16 

17 
18 
19 

28 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
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had a FiVE-dan tllPMmUld to clone DMpBrmlatopy 
conplaints and a tan- twnamund for m l a t o r u  
c m l a i n t s .  u0 haw a shsred detabase bntueen w BWUP 

and the Post-Sale pulfillrnnt mup i n  unlch theu d a t a  
the InfWMtlDII. and W h  t l m  they C l W  W OF these 
comlaints then put into the Mdu OF the database a rwt 
c a w  For the conplsint. I pulled lnfornatlon pmn that 
sI%tmnic database lo w i t s  these  words. 

a. 
remt 7 

A. On tuo of these wnplalnts. um. 
P. mat coilon wuia YOU e a  the rwt cau587 

a. 

Is a Portion of the rmt c a w  shoun on th ls  

A. Correctiw BCtlon and d i s m i t l o n .  
Do these reports only m u  in  one cases onlu 

a m t i o n  OF the mot c a w 7  m Other uonis. i t ’ s  beins 
restricted BY the amuIt OF SPBCB t h e r e  is t o  print? 

A. Yea. 
a. SO Uhan YOU UBPB lookina at those rePorts, YOU 

could p u l l  up thO entire rmt c a w  d%SCrIPtion. 
A. Yes. 
a. 00 YOU recall uhen YOU llade these  notes abut 

fraud on th ls  dwmnnt? Wuld wu do i t  an a r e . c v ~ i ~ ~  
Bmis or ugl i t  one t ins  or  una17 

pmducs the ueeYlu rswts wa reviswed earlier. 
A. EVMtMllu I did It on a WSeklY basis to  

page81 O f 1 1 8  

43 

I a. m YOU m a l l  men thet started? 

3 a. men YOU said euantualu. I man. uas there a 

5 occmions? 
6 A. I ua9 ~t w l t i w  wras at the k ~ l n n i ~  OF 

8 lnFOPnation urn reqllested. 

2 A. Either 10ta WrlM op sar1Y S m m r  199B. 

Q t i m  b e F m  that Vhm You u r n  only dolw i t  on 

7 tho Yew B 0 C W  there Uas M reWrt in uhlch that 

8 a. UhM Urn the Flmt t i m  YOU did that. to YOUT 

IB PBCOlleCtiM7 And BY that I StWt WItIM C D m t S  

11 
12 A. As best I C M  recall. It vIL9 m m d  llav - 
13 mil  or MY. 1898. 

such as these uhenr YOU san fraud. 

I4 P. O t W  then the  parts Ye d1gCusoBd BWller, 
15 U W  t h e m  RIlU Other W e Y  YOU COfnImlCated thlS tm OF 
16 InfWMtlM t O  0th- in the COnpMY that UW UBPB 

17 

18 collplaints7 
68terniniw waud uas the rwt cause o f  them 

18 A. Yes. 
Em a. Ywld YOU descrllm til0n. P l s w .  
a A. Ihe ethnlc narketlns Cham01 nenaDBnsnt mup 

4 headed BY Keith KE4a and Ied 6ilWm UOUld On Dcemlon 
23 aSK For th i s  tm OF Infornation rrOn w dspartnent. 
3 and Us uould Fo~uwd I t  t o  then via  0-M11. 
?5 a. Do YOU haw that 0 M l l  UhBPB YOU FOlWaPdad 

44 
1 that tm OF Infornation to then7 
2 A. I don’t know IF i t  sxists In the susten eny 
3 ions0r. 
4 a. Are YOU were O f  WY st0m that hW0 B00n 
5 tam to  retain E M I I  miatad to  t h l s  c ~ l s e  or th i s  
6 lsIluB7 

7 HR. UOFFURD: ?re You BSKIM atout 
8 retalniM a-MI1 or tru to Find a-nail7 
8 B Y M I .  BECK: 
u a. Retainins i t .  

l.2 a. M YOU recall abaut nw nanu tines uw MU 

13 haVB 0-3111 e-nni18 to the ethnic Mrk0tiw MnnWra &ut 
14 pawl7 
15 A. ks teat I cau recall, beween five and tan 
16 tillos. 
17 0. 00 YOU recsll the tine Ran0 that that vas 

I1 : A. Yot speeiFicaIIY. 110. 

I8 dm07 

19 A. I Believe 0erlY smwr 1598. 

28 a. II!rGWhUhM7 
21 A. sunmrtlns. w h a w  into 0arlu mall. 
22 P. OF lSSB? 
23 A. Yes. 

24 a. UhY do YOU thlW I t  ended in 0WlU f a l l7  
25 A. I bnli0w the infornatim on the 0)lpBndad 
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1 rworts ve lomad at ewller’, the PuII-Pane report saw 
2 eMWh PBOpIe ennph InFcHnetlM to uhere theu felt that 
3 uasennm. 
4 a. Lst m shw wu Bates stam p a w  15147. IF 
5 

6 to.  Is thle For the U w k  ended April 25. IS337 
7 A. Ua. 

YW Cm- I’d llke 10 Inlate IO the date that these refer 

Aa a. yhen Is I t  For? 
8 A. I h W  nhhw CWPlalnte maIW NU 4th. 5th. 

U 6thl and 7th OP ’88, W that Would haw k n  the UeeK 

11 ending NU -- 
l2 a. NU 9th) 
13 A. PrObablu. 
14 a. ~ n d  does th i s  shau that YOU had 74 
15 MBUfnOPlZed ChalmW the U w k  Of llar 9th. lS337 
I6 A. Yes. 
17 a. NOU. YOU had access to the database that 
18 CMtalned thls  InFcHnetlOn: IS that r l n h t 7  
19 A. Ihe InFomtlon On here? 
20 a. YES. 

21 A. Yes. 
P a. 
23 that InfornatlM? 
24 A. P a t - S a u  FulPl lmnt .  
E5 a. m~ch in in the m a 1  commu~: r l ah t?  

yho elas k l d e  You UOUld have had acCBB9 to  

46 

1 A. RlUht. 
2 a. yho e- at me LOM Dietance UoUld have had 
3 access to  that InPn~natlM? 
4 A. Other  ImWn OF 41 dBPartmt. 
5 a. cwia wu wm thm? 

7 a. w that’s an o n l m  database? 
8 A. It’s s w l a l  wptware, has to be Installed on 
8 each IMIVldLIal’s comuter. and MIu OLD‘ departmnt 
u utlllzed the nusten. 
11 a. Bur I t  vas m a t a d  contlnwxalu mra or less? 
12 A. Oallu. 
13 P. YOUld Blly OF Your hlNherlBS have B C C W  to 
14 that database? 
15 A. Ua. 

6 A. Risr Stral t .  Karsn I W .  

I6 a. kaaln. J w t  so I lnderatand the fornat, on 
17 the tOP OP B k h  cateaoru unen) It had unauthOrlZed 
18 ChaMe -- and 1% s h o u l ~  yw Batas stanp page lsi?53 -- 
19 thla calm, I t  States at the top -- Is It unmhorIZed 
28 c h w e ?  
21 A. Yes. 
P a. CH6 FOT ChWR? 
23 A. Yee. 
24 a. md that relates, and there.5 a nmbw 34. 
25 A. Yes. 
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I a. Does that for thle  UeeK there Uere 24 
2 unavUmIZedcha~es7 
3 A. 24 comlalnts of unautmlznd changes. 
4 a. And t O  deternlne VhetlUIP they U W  Valld 
5 ConPlalnte or not. uhat Uwld YOU do? 
6 A. Post-Sale F u l P l l m t  Invwtluated each me of 
7 tnese unt i l  a resn~ut~on uas rwhed. 
8 

9 th ls  PBge. Pane 157531 
a. DO YOU SBB Mitten CmnWltS M the Side Of 

u A. Yes. 
I1 a. WE those UoW handWltlM, tm? 
l2 A. YeS. 

13 a. You’ll nee 90118 places  It Just says PR. DO 
la YW sea that? 
15 A. Yea. 
16 a. Is that shorthand For alao? 
17 A. I belleve w. 
18 a. Let m shou YOU pane ISIM. Ihle pane maw 

28 right. OF .ge? 

22 a.   he 682. does that man I t  was cloead on 
23 ~lne 2nd. or mat does that man? 
26 
25 na tm.  It’s baslcallu e SUMeadlM ulthln the broad 

18 15 unauthwl2ed changes For a W B B Y  In June: IS that 

21 A. Yes. 

A. 6 ~ 2  la  a c m l a l n t  code wad to deFlne the 

48 
1 cetenoru UnaUthorlZed ChaMe. I Belleve 682 I s  usfdl to 
2 man In the database cwtmr c la lm he or she dld IK)t 
3 order GIE LOM Dletance and le clalnlw elannlw. 
4 a. ~ m ’ s  a m  a code 683. Do YOU recall uhat 

6 A. As I recall, It mans cwtomr clalns that he 
7 
8 a n 0 t h e r C ~ a n u .  
9 a. me OF the notes that app~aps on DEcnalon Is 

18 u1A exlste. Do YOU recall that? 

12 a. mat does that man? 

14 database. the Cwtomr clalned he or she una slafn!ad. 
1s 
16 t o  c h a m  tho CIEll0mr.S 1 O M  dlstance s ( v y I C B  t o  GIE. 
17 The c u s t m  elther hasn’t or MUldn’t revleu that LOA 
18 t o  WIFu Uhether or not that w a s  hls  or h e r  Slmatwe. 
1s a. UoUld fWther actlon then be rnwlmll as Pert  
28 of tho lnvwtlnatlon to deternlne whether i t  vas a 
21 Fornaru w not7 
22 A. Pat-Sale PUlflllmnt would try a n l n l m  OF 
23 thPee tlneS t O  WaCh the CLBtOW after ObtalnlM that 
24 LOA. IF they FaIIed and absDlutelY Couldn’t retch the 
25 

5 that IS? 

or 8he Uas Slanned aUaY fnul GI@ LMg DlStanCB bY 

11 A. Yes. 

13 A. Ihat neanS b& M the InFOPnatlM In tho 

6’fE cbtained frm snw a corm OF in LOA that uas used 

C L B t O w  ar the C w t O W  BBId I don’t Umt to sB% I t .  
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1 the lesua wuld be C 1 d .  

2 a. uouia wu c ~ w  that as fraudulent or not7 
3 A. Ilo. Ye uwld cloae i t  as IDA exists. 
4 

5 dntnmlnatlon om way op the other W t h e r  In such an 
6 illstmce tm w a s  e forueru7 
7 A. mere was M detnrnination naan on tnw. 

‘ 8  a. uern all t h w  casea vhsre the cwtomr 
9 claimd tnat theu did not mnor~z~ the c n n ~ 0 7  

a. mn that uouia uw detsrnine -- was there anu 

u A. I believ8 80. 

11 a. theu Jwt new rnvieued the LOA that was 
12 producmbuSnyaer. 

14 a. 1’11 hand uou pane Bat= staw 15189. DO YOU 

13 A. RlOht. 

15 
16 h d u r i t t e n  Mtes on thle Pan,  one in darker Felt PBn 

gee there WpBm to be tu0 dlFfePent tYP88 OF 

n and another miar rmn or ink7 

19 

21 A. I ~ ~ B I I B V ( I  both of these narkinns are alne. 
22 a. mu do sone BPWW in a darker rmn than tne 
23 otnnrai 
24 A. I don’t knou. AS I recall. the Mtes nay be 

1E A. Y e s .  
a. DO yw m a l l  una na% unich of thasa narms on 

28 th l s  pasel 

25 FiVrl tu0 dlffWmt daW SlllplU VSIM e different PBn On 

58 

I One dZ4 than mother. 
2 a. DO YOU gee one that saus. -no - heart attack-7 

4 a. could wu deacrita uhat that mant7 
S A. rnet is nu handuritinn. I do not resall uhat 
6 heart attackmans. 
7 

s 
u A. Yes. 
11 a. collld uw descrim Vhet.s mant bu the 
%? 

14 n. Do YW r~~mizn tha nmuri t inn7 

16 

3 A. Yes. 

a. I’d ilks t o  h a  YW Bates stm pase 1sea 
E and mk WU to Iwk at the handWPltten Stat0MlltS On the  

top  rmt side of that vwe. 

ninduritten notea on that pa087 
13 A. I don’t knOU. It isn’t ~ly hBndurltiM. 

15 A. llo. 
a. 1.11 nana uw pane 15616 ana mk YOU to  look 

17 at the handurltlnn on the WttM. In that Y W  

18 handurltinsl 
19 A. Yes. 
28 a. DO YOU 888 WImln i t  Says. -1 believB husband 
21 d w i  For two uenra-7 
22 A. Yes. 
23 a. DO YOU recall whu YOU d e  t M t  note? 
24 A. Based on the infornatlon In the d a t a =  af ter  
25 Wst-Sale rwlfiIlmnt talked to the cwtomr. in  tn i s  
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cma m a .  mter. the c w t m  nainteined the LOA was 
fraudulent with ner late nusbews allemed sicnature cn 

b e c m  he w a s  d e c e m .  
It. Mich. 82DrfllM t0 her. he CWld Mt have S I W  

a. Do YW ma11 mntionlnn that case to anubodu7 
A. Ilot spBcificaIlu. no. 
a. me next paw, pane 15817, hss notes abaut the 

husband dead for six venra. DO YOU see that7 
A. Yea. 
a. md uouid the exomatban be sinilar to the 

one YOU Juet gave except In tnis cam the P m t m  
simtm 19 that OF a PBPSM who had Desn dead For SIX 

Ynara7 
A. YeS. 
a. You don’t recall mntioninn cases lilw that to 

w Of Your CO-WorkBTs or SUPErlm7 
A. IU co-uorkm and IlysBlf did d i % W  188I.W 

like this. It urn not d l % m  as a rule in the ueaklu 
rnutlve metlnns. 

a. m ~ 7  
A. our mI0 was not to mane the Mnaor, to 

m a n  Snyder. Ye mllad on the m t s  t o  shou the 
nlnber of alleam fraudulent IDA’S. Ye were not O l M n  

that IWt iM as a form to m e  c0MMtm-u aucn as thet. 
u m  YOU pmvldtld anu other PMDS for mklnn a. 

52 

I cmmtaru on what YOU uere ~I~COVBTIM? 

2 A. conference cal ls  with Snuder. YB. 
3 
4 

s 
6 d n m f o r u e m ?  

8 a. IO whon did YOU nay that7 

a. Did YOU e w  mntlon to your ewnriops at anu 
tim tnat YOU wen f i ~ ~ d i ~  cmw mere the P w t m  
slmatwn on IDA’S wnra thosn of m p l e  uno h a  been 

7 A. YeS. 

9 A. Cur dlPBCtW. Joe Calim. YB9 IllVOlyed Ulth 

18 this  ISSUB. 

11 a. And he uas UP two levBls above YOU in  
12 masnmnt7 
13 A. Yen. 
14 a. 1.n sorru. YOU probab~u told m ear1ier. In 
15 

16 A. Y e s .  
17 a. ~ n d  his  position now I s  what7 
18 A. Director. CLLStoner mlatlon.9. 
19 a. And YOU recall or do YOU epBciFicallu recall 
za mntioninn illstances such as that t o  hlr.7 

P 

24 
25 t i m 7  

he stI11 nnpl0Ued by GIE7 

21 A. Not swIFica1Iu,  M. It vas ‘JBnBpal 

departmnt day - todu  di%ussIoNI abaut comlalnts in 
23 ‘JBnBPal. thlS beIM PWt OF I t .  

a. DO YOU know who JOB calim m w t m  to at that 
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1 A. In15587 
2 a. Yes. 
3 A. I’n Mt sum. I Lmllew Kevln Snuder. no 
4 r e l a t h .  
5 a. UBS Kevln SnUder’S POsltlM? 
E A. VlCe Pnsldent. 
1 a. O P U h a t 7  

8 or # m a l  w k e t s .  xtuallu. !mfw Kevin urn JMY 
*0 A. m conmicatioru), I DBIIWB W M ~  nwkets 

l0 B l b Y .  m l n .  1% Mt BLlpB Of the t l m  hm fOr those 
11 tu0 bcssBs of hls. 
l 2  a. md uould tmu bn at the sam MnBQemnt level 
13 
14 maaemnt7 
15 A. Ihelr t l t l e  u s  vlca president. H I S  t l t l e  vas 

JDhn HaveM or uas John Ham a hleher lewl of 

16 B951StMt VICE PpBsImt. 
17 a. IheY u r n  hl-. 
I8 A. Ieehnlcellu I t  Yould avmar 80. yes. 

19 a. m w ~ b c n * t ~ ~ v i  

21 a. YOU nantioned aaruer the two PBoPle uno uem 
22 In chape of 1t811mlng tha snuaer contract. red 611nore 

28 A. I dM’t mu. 

23 ind Kelth nCW. 
24 A. Yes. 
25 a. U r n  there Othere vha had other typas Of 
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1 

2 A. red ind Kelth nm staffs  of amnkmato r s  or 

4 

6 A. I bnliew at least one IS. 
7 a. UM*s that7 
8 A. MII PIelds. 

resWnslbllltles rnlated t o  Snuder that uou’re auare of7 

3 llinigers who Worked dlreCtlU Ulth Snyder. 
a. m uw know whether EW of those p~p8ons are 

5 S t l l l  WloUed bU 6IE7 

8 a. she vas In one of the mctlma of elther Ted 
IB GlIWre op Kelth nCGes7 
11 A. YES.  

12 a. m YOU knou uhat her J O ~  vas7 
13 A. I dM’t recall the t i t l a .  
14 a. 00 YOU m a l l  vhat the JOB antalled, thOWh7 
15 A. Pualltu. 
16 a. 
17 U r n  flwllM Ulth her7 
18 A. Y B .  

Dld uw e w  haw cccaslon t o  dlBcIL98 Uhat YOU 

19 a. m l d  YOU dascribe those m m a t 1 0 n a 7  
28 A. Ihose  vera uenerallu In  the context of 
21 conference calls !mtuwn &mum. m l f .  Post-Sale 
22 pulflllmnt. wd Snyder. MII facllltated the calls. 
23 a. 00 YOU recall about MU Mnu SUCh conference 
24 cal ls  uw par t lcmtea  In7 
25 A. I anop80 .  
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P. And do YW -11 the t l m  Fram Of those 

CSl lS l  

A. As best I can recall. earlu 8- lsga 
t m u n b  abau~ the and of 1888. I YBS not M e m  call. 

a. mat u s  the topic OP those calls7 u v l a r a ~ ~ u  

A. 

a. 
nbaut the c m l a i n t s  wncerning merka of cuatomr 
s 1 m a t m 7  

Snyder7 

Comlalnts ea they rnlata  swIf Ica1Iu  to 

Uwld YOU relate mat YOU u w  discovering 
Snyw. both S l m l M  BM MMlamlM. 

A. IOOether Ulth Post-Sele FUlflllmnt. I uould. 
a. mat uza t!a. Fields’ reactlon t o  those 

C I I S C I C S ~ ~  

A. sne was as concerned ss we were. 
a. m YOU recall any Bctlona DBIM taken ~ I M  

A. I recall Snyder SSLQ-~M us on bOth the ueaklu 
EW Of those CMfeWB Calls7 

W l l t U  Calls and the mnthlu qYslltY call8 that theY 
u r n  taking masm to allnlnate the probm. 

a. I’n go~ng to shou YOU a nMbsP of dDCumnts 
that era Bates stam4 16638 t m W h  16745. IheY 
to !m t i t l a  GIE LD SIWIM convlalnts. I uant to Just 
#enepallu ask You If YOU’rn PBnlllaP Yith th- foMs. 

A. I haw seen thls. I d0n.t m a l l  for mat 

1 
2 
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5 

6 
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PUIP~SB i t  vas created. 

th l s  remt or SWPIU EW of the data i n  the r e m t ?  
a. U r n  YOU inwlw at a11 I n  the creatlon of 

A. Idon’t remnber. 

a. 
A. NO. 

Do You knw Who P r n p a m i  th i s  report? 

a. m YOU knou to  uhon I t  a i m  haw been 
distrlbutedl 

A. 1 dM’t knoU. 
a. One Of the COIUGW M tha report IS IlSted 89 

Nm. Yould Yw knov Uhat that mans7 
A. I don’t remnber uhat wm stands for. 
a. 

that relate t o  Bctlona taken at phone MPts i n  UE’S  
territories? 

Ham YOU ever rwiw anu SIWIM convlalnts 

m. YOpFm: You man MU terrltoru or 
In  Plorida7 

BY BX. BWI: 

a. Anu tePTltOru P l r a t .  
A. Haw I received Infornatlon about such 

a. Yas. 
A. Yes. 

a. mat infornation haw YOU r~ceIved7 
A. mfDpMttw that a custcmr In au w a  uhere 

comlaints7 
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1 
2 b Y t h e ~ h D M n a r t .  
3 9. Did YW EVW have DcCmlM t o  -- main. those 
4 Uould be inveatinated bY PDStsala PLIlFillnsnt OF the 
s local talehone CO~PMU: is that rimht? 

GIE nas a Phone napt aiming that ha or she ua sienw 

6 A. Yes. 
7 P. Have YOU e w  had CCCmlOn t o  revieU MU OF 

LE 

u a. UIY in Plnrida that wu recall? 
11 A. I believe I m a l l  one in Plnrida. 
l2 9. mat do YOU recall ebwt that? 
13 A. As beat I can recall,  a custorer in Florida 
14 claimd that ha nr she new ordered me LOW Distance 
15 and Yat uas changed to GIB L.QM Distance reaanllwe. 
16 yllen Fwt-sala PulFlllnent did their invastigation. theY 

17 obtained an LOA smnitted to  me bY a GE phone nart 
16 u i t h  a cust0mr.S simtm. Iha custonar naintained he 
U 
28 9. o*W. Ihat did Mt inwlve SNlder. did I t ?  
21 A. UO. 

thass relating to  phone napts? 
9 A. oCC~lonBI1Y. 

or MIB did nOt SiWl i t .  

P a. Do YOU recall uhat disWBition uas nade of 
23 that c m ~ a i n t ?  
24 A. I believe the w l w w  uas either put on 
25 disciPlinsrY k t i o n  nr Fire4 fmn the PhMa nart. 
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1 a. 00 uw m a l l  Uhlch phone nart i t  vas? 

3 P. Do YOU m a l l  the custorer’s nam? 

5 a. you ever m a l l  rnvieuiw a customr naned 

7 A. I don’t m a 1 1  that nam. 
E a. I’n going to  m u  wu a darnent Bates s t m  
9 i6m. n’e entitled OIE comamicatinns corporation 
u custnmr comlaints inw1vinn mnmmications, 
11 IlX. Hare YW EV0r BBBn thal F m  beopnre? 
l 2  A. No. not that I can recall.  
w P. SO YOU Wuld IK)t W U  the PurpoSe OF t h i s  
14 ramrt. uould YOU? 

18 9. I’ll Bhav YOU a series of docrnents that are 
17 

I8 

28 m a l l .  n’s an e-nail to m. 

P ~ m ;  is that r iuht?  

2 A. NO, I don’t. 

4 A. No. 

6 JaneSbUn? 

15 A. NO. I vould Mt. 

Entea StMPM 1- thmrSn 17216 Lnd a?& You uhether 
YOU’VE seen thesa docLmnts before. 

ia  A. Ihe Firat FlW P w  I d(r Mt recall.  Ihis. I 

21 P. M d  YOU’rB p8fWIM to  e Bates S t m  Page 

23 A. Y e s .  
24 a. Goahead. 
25 A. rnis is an e-11 to na fmn an w i o ~ e e  of 
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1 
2 S n Y m  c m l a i n t s  bu ~ a n c u .  
3 a. Do uw recall tha P- OF the  e-nai~? 

po81-Sale PLIlflllmnl Pmvlding ~ullyl 1336 m1atoPY 

4 A. NO, I dM‘t. 

5 9. YOU F a l l l l i s r  uith BnY OF the Other  
6 dOCLnents in t h i s  packam? 
7 A. I don’t m a l l  ~ i n g  1 m .  BPPBBPS it 
a 
9 aFmnentioned a-11. I do not recall the% peaes. 

could PDsslblu contain infomation m the 

u 9. Y0U.m refarrlng to 11281 ~ F l e c t l n g  a W d W  

11 Eating aWUt SlanfllM? 

12. A. Yes. 
13 a. Do YOU recall MU wtim that YOU niant nave 
14 
15 A. Snyder ~ 1 m i ~  at any tine? 
16 a. Yell. a nmting spBciFIcaIIv dedicated to 
17 slanning bU Wder. 
18 A. I recall one Swh wt ing .  
19 a. Could YW describe that? 
28 
21 SIYdBp comlaints. SWiFlCallY Snuder s l m i n g  

P comlaints, and to  raise auap~ness OF the ~SBIB. 

23 a. YM callad the Eat ing;  do YOU recall? 
24 A. As 1 recall,  Karen Iurnar. 
25 a. Do YOU recall other persons uho attandad that 

- P W  En 

attended relating to Snudep and elanning spacificallu? 

A. It um a meting held in fall 1598 to  adaman 

68 
1 Eating? 

2 A. As beat I can recall. along uith Karen and 
3 NISBIF. LIZ With mn m t - S a l e  PUlFillnent. JO AM 
4 PBtePa W M  GIE Netunrk SBpVices. and David GullM fmn 
5 GIE. 
6 a. yllo is Davld Gulino? 
7 A. I believe he is  an e t t o m u .  
E a. Could YOU describe mat  vas discLssBd at that 
9 Eat ing?  
u PIR. YOPPORO: BSFm You do, le t  ne ‘do 
11 
12 ansuer7 

O W  -- C a n  You rea DaCk hi8 PPBVioLB 

13 
14 tne court repnrter.l 
15 m. Y O m :  Give na a ninute here. 
16 tmief reces.i 

18 mr. Beck. the ultness has speclFled that a 
19 Eatiru took p1&e and that i t  uas attended 

trne recm UES read bu 

17 HR. YMPORD: Beck on the record. 

28 bu, aMM other PeOPIE, INlorSa COLm8sl for at 
21 that t ine GIB. Mter COnFerrinn Uith the 
P uitness. I’n NO~M to instmt hin not to  
23 ansuer rmestions about the sutetance OF the 
24 

25 i t  contalns attorneY-Cllent wIvileae4 
discussinns in that meting on the bmis that 
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1 naterl a1 . 
2 EYm.BEo(: 

3 a. t ~ .  corao~. 1-n n o m  to  n1ve YOU Bates 
4 
5 A. Un, I do not. 
6 

7 If You rucmn17a that. 

et- paae ~ i z s  and BII YOU i f  uw recm~ze that. 

a. I’ll W31M t O  hand W u  M e  17438 and BII You 

*R A. I don’t m a l l  thle epBcific lntemfflce man. 

u lief WCQIO. 

I1 a. Do YOU recall the pllpwsa OF the ram7 YOU 

12 don’t m a l l  I t  at a l l?  

9 altk4LVll 191 nanS 18 M I t  MB OF the dlStPlbUtlM 

w A. I do Mt. 
14 0. okau. 1% POlM to  hind YOU P a m  17437 ind 

15 

17 1-n UOIM to  ah^ uw a chart on pase 17445 
IS ma ask ir YOU-VB ever seen that mfm.  
19 A. I milava I m a l l  m i m  thls  at one wlnt. 
28 a. mie chert IS entltled total  UentmIlle cal ls  
21 LW dau; IS that rlmt? 

23 a. unat ie uentmille? 
24 A. Uentmille Is a cltu -- I f m e t  tne etate  
25 It’s I n  -- tha t  at one w l n t ,  I mlleve -- I’n not 

ask YOU I f  YOU recall that rewrt. 
16 A. YO, I dM’t. 

a. 

P A. Y B .  

I 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
l 2  
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
P 
23 
24 
25 

e 
am -- RmctiOnaQ In a cal l  center fmctlonalltu For 
ore bns Dlstance. neanlrm theu w i v e d  c a u s  fron 
Custnmra about en mau Of  IeSuB. 

melve w b111 h~ GIE bns nlstance that says If 

YOU nave MU qmatlons cal l  us7 
A. It’s POSSIbIe. I don’t m a l l  spBclflcallu 

uhat uentmiIle’s BWEIFIC dut~es urn. I haVB not seen 
the nrns YentmI11e In som tlm. 

a. mould tha t  m the nmbw YOU cal l  uhen YOU 

a. m a u m  no imer YOLP. ca l l  center. 
A. Not to  1Iy knnulE4kInp1B. 
a. mere le that fmctlon wing performd nou? 
A. MMI. Nerem Plnaneial -- I don’t  MU the 

a. mat etate IS that mn? 
A. Iheu ara In I l l l ~ l ~ ,  I believe, and In 

a. You mntlon that Snuder. I belleve, at sone 

mnt OF tile BCPMYII. 

Wlmna. 

w l n t  urn also d o i ~  cal l  center m t i o n s  for GIE LOM 
Distance; is that r ~ m t ?  

A. Yes. 
a. YWld that be the eane Nllction that UB 

FarForned bu Uentmllle hem? 

mtueen the cal l  center mct ione  for YentmlIle. KWI. 
A. I dM’t mW SpBcIFICaIIu the dlffBIWIC03 
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OT Snuder. I belleva all tm have baen InvolVBd at 
sone w i n t  In wfomiw anm cal l  center mct ione.  

a. M d  dws ca l l  center gennrIcal1u refer to  the 
place where people cal l  for a t i o n s  related to  thelr 
b l l l  and 80 Forth? 

A. Yes. 
a. WU. t h i s  Chart snow -- le t  m esk YW. mat 

dass the chart Shw? 

A. I did not m a t e  t h i s  chart. As beat I 
m a l l .  nu  revl lo us nanwer. Rau strait. created this 
chart. I don’t mu For uhat PLIPWSB or for uhat 
neetlim or For mat aWIence. It Bpmara t o  SMu mnth 
bu mnth thn volune of cal ls  w dau received bu the 
uentmi11n center b e g l ~ i ~  In Aumrst 1897 and nmnirm 
unti l  Aprll ‘98. 

shnrtlu after Snuder started s e l l i ~ ?  
a. DOSS i t  snou YOU that the nrslbers ~ncremsd 

A. Yes. It doee. 
a. YOU had M connection u i t h  ~ a u  s t ra l t  creatlrm 

A. Not that I recall. 
thle chert? 

0. 1% Q O I M  to  S M U  YOU PEae 17446 Bnd ask YOU 
i f  YOU mfflnlze that. 

A. 
a. 

I do not m a 1 1  8 8 8 1 ~  thls chart. 
ma chert p m r t s  to  Bhov e l m 1 n g  for three 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 

6 

7 
B 
9 

18 

11 
12 
13 

14 
l5 
16 

17 
18 
ia  
28 

21 
22 
23 

24 
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64 
days i n  April OF 1598. does I t  not? 

A. Yes. 
a. I’ll shou YOU P a 6  17447 and BII YOU I f  UOU’W 

seen that before. 
A. I do not mcal l  SBBlM t h i s  Chart beFm. 
a. Do YOU mou I F  t h i s  IS sonsthing uau s t ra i t  

A. I don‘t know. 
a. 

created or not? 

Do YOU recall there e w  belM anY dlscumlonS 

ataut the ca l l  centere recelvlng Incremed cal ls  about 
c o m a m s  abxt Snyder7 

A. I don’t recall MU spBcIfIc convereatlons. no. 
a. Did You 8vBp have mu d l ~ ~ l o ~  Ulth Rau 

Stralt concernlng the Ratters that ere show on these 
aDCumntei I n  other uords, cal ls  to  the  Uentmille 
Center? 

Ulth It. strait, M). 

ken disti-lbuted that ue Just looked at concernhu the 
Uentmllla center? 

those dmumnts. 

quarterly revleu -- let m bacu w. Lst ne ShMl wu 

A. I dld not have anu dlscumlone of that sort 

a. uw m u  to  u r n  those doeumnts nimt haw 

A. I don’t knOU. I dM’t knOU the aCdlMCe for 

a. Die uw ever attend a ncatlrm concernlno a GIE 



m 
1 donnsnt Pma Zi674. ublch I s  entltlad m u l t s .  ue 
2 

3 
9uiptWlY r(lVIaU. llav 7th thWUIlh Eth. 159B. and Bsk If 
WU*PB fMlllaP ul th that Waerlu revlau. 

4 A. Ma. I an not. 

5 a. Dld YOU a w  attend BnU W t l M S  mVleUlM 
6 Snuder’s PBpfOInmEI) on a nrarterlu baslS7 
7 A. Mat that I mall. 
4 a. Earlier in wv d e w s l t m  ua tauad brleflY 
E m the UBB of ca l l  P~MSS for tnird-mtu 

111 W l f l C S t l O n .  

I1 A. Yea. 
12 a. DO uw recall mu aiscussima CMCBP~IM the 
13 COSt that that WUId ental1 to  lmlenent that7 
14 A. I do Mt race11 Mu dlacusslm Bwut cast. 
15 a. DO you m a l l  anu dlacusslone -- I MM, YOU 
16 had UIlYl dlacuBelonS On UhethW that uould be 
17 Imlamnted natlmuldn Instead o f  Just In  Callfornla; Is 
18 that r l nh t l  

28 talked awut that -1 mmlvna. 
21 

19 A. LIZ Qllth hM Wat-Sale PUlflllMt and I 

a. Inat that nloht be a uau t o  dacreasa slann~ra 
P bYbulder7 
23 A. Ye thowht that pmslblu It uould be. 
24 a. But wu neuer camunlcated that alseuhm7 
25 A. ua mu have browht It w on one of the 
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E 
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11 
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P 
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qualltu calls umkl~ o r  mnthlu ul th Snuder. I don‘t 
recall. 

nu. BEK: Can ua brnak for Just l lka 
tuo or three nlnutes? I thlnk I’n dona. but 

I r n l R f  mBss.1 

I’d llLa to PBVlW M Mta. 

_ - -  
-mu 

EY nu. u m :  
a. nr. conuns. l e t  m mk YOU sons questions 

aWut the d W W t  that ha9 been M k a d  1m7. 
sea the CatwON fraudulent U l A  on that d ~ u m n t 7  

Do You 

A. Yea. 
a. Ye’w mt Sam tlns d l s c ~ l M  that catssoru 

today. haven’t ua7 
A. Yea. 

a. Lst m mk YOU a huwthetlcal M d  then tI‘U and 
relata It t o  thls c a t w m ;  all  rlmt7 

A. Wau. 
0. U t ’ s  8 8 8 ~  that a c u s t m  comlalns to  GIE 

that he did Mt d e r  U E  LMcl Dlstanca but u2a 
IIEwthelESE BYltChBQ t o  GIE LOW Dlstence. 
Par7 

Ylth IIB so 

A. Yea. 
a. ue inwtlnatas. I S  mame t o  dnternlne 
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C M C l L M I W l Y  Vhether tM LOA U S  freudUlRllt OP Mt. 

Ylth m so fa r7  
A. Yes. 
a. me custom- still mintsins that the LM uas 

fraudUlMtlU flled. 
A. Yes. 
a. IS i n  that situation that comaint marued 

A. PW ~~ll‘poao o f  this repwt, V-. i t  IS. 
m a frawumt  LOA^ 

a. so therefore. an I correct In  thlntlnn that 
the m l a l n t s  recoMed m frauaulent LOA on thle nwrt 

det8rninatlonS bu UE of freudulent LM’s7 
1- and OthePLI Ilk8 It Mt affllnatlVR 

A. RlUht. 
a. mat’s the cwtm.8 oplnlon o f  uhat 

happened. not nncmsarllu GIPs oPlnlon; corract7 
A. Correct. 

nu. UopPoRD: Ihat’s a11 the questlorn I 
haw. 

IDIaCUSSlon off the r a c d . 1  _ _ _  
PURlHw Wnmm 

By m. BECK: 
P. I do uant t o  follou UP that. once a 

comlalnt Is put In  thn fmuhilent LM cstauoru there. 

Ea 
I IS there fwthnr Investigation done peat the w ln t  uhepe 
2 your a t tomu questloned uw7 
3 A. wo. 
4 a. so that IS the last aeterninatlon ana f lnal 
5 
6 fraudulant LOA or  not; Is that correct7 
7 A. Correct. 
E a. I n m * s  no fwther action taken beyond that. 
9 A. Iha CUS~MIBP.~ Plnal uord  bel^ that Is Mt nu 

111 s m a t m .  i t  UOUld be r a c o ~ e d  i n  th is c o ~ m  as 

12 truth unen he or she saus I ala not sim that documnt 

14 a. Ana 61e contenplatas M m h e r  lnvestleatlon 
15 beuond that at that polnti 1s that rlaht? 
16 

17 
18 comlalnts l&ed aDalnst hln or ner. 

28 custow’s com1alnt. that’s the end of  UE’s 
21 Investlgstlon. 
P A. nmt IS than cioaed. 
23 m. m: Thank YOU. 
2d 
25 loeml t lon  concluded a1 1:ffi P.n.1 

deterninatlon bu me m to uhatner t h m  um a 

11 f r W U l M t  W& be1IBVIN the C B t O W  t O  bR t8111M the 

13 md taklM the CUSt0mF.S U W d  for It. 

A. ~ h e v  MY uant t o  h o u  if the sa~88pBp8on at 
snuaer Uho sumittea that documnt had harl P ~ V I O U S  

19 P. Right. But as far as the substance O f  that 

_ - -  
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C E R I I P I C A I E  
S A I E  Dp liwwim 
cowry op mm: 

u s  talcan dDun BS stated in the cmtion. that the 
u i t n s s  uas flmt duly 8 u m ,  ana the qyegtlons and 
muera therat0 uera reauced 10 tmUPi11iw una&- nu 
direction; tnat the ~oiwoiw trmscript is a true and 
corrnct record of the avidence a i m .  and I mtlm 
w t i m  that I an not a relatlve or counsel to the 
parties in this c m .  an not in the regular m l o u  of 
~1111881 fa- illy of said Darties. nor m I In anuu198 
Intersled in ths result of sald case. 

party taka thls dapOSltion vi11 receive the orlwlnal 
ana one m u  b s e d  on ow standard ana cvstonaru pBr 
PWB chards. Copies to other Partis u i l l  Iikeuise be 
furniehed at ow s1andw-d ana custolu41 pep pase 
chmes. Applicable lnciaental exonnsea of PrcdUCtion 

I Derebv certim that the forenoins- transcript 

Dlsclmm P ~ u m t  10 aW S-11-28ldl: Ihe 

nay m c m e d  t o  ~ l l y  party. 
mis. the a t n  of )(ovenbar. am. 
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int till17:18,2326:21 31:18 reaction141 14:17,21 38:2455: reP-*thfes[ll19:15 

read 161 4: 14 20:5 35: 15 60: 1 1, ~ ~ ~ ~ l ~ & ~ ~  
13 69:3 

16 31:18 ~ 1 1 . 2 5  35.5 36:6, potion tzi42:9,15 real 111 9:7 

25 424 4524 47:6 46:22 5025 44:12,15 17 48:4,6,10 @:19,24 

10,11,12,13,2258:1,3.5.7,12, 41:1638 

15 66:2 
receive tzi 62:5 70:15 

56:13,20,24 622 63:13 

Others 141 a 1 6  @:a 53:% 67: previous 161 33:23 342 3816 recess 131 39:8 60:16 66:6 review 161 48:17 57:7 64% 65: 
2.3 66:5 





... _. 

-.k 

U 

WI3161~1,x)50:21 51:E.l: 
. 

&2:6 
yor*ru32:1,6 
yourself ti1 26:13 
yoursehres 111 9:14 
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2 
Is 

2 Unauth Ch, 31 s 2 2 TYPE BfR Fran CUSTOMER NAME 
-10) $ sa 07 R .CHLU. KIN LAU 
o r  0, 
El52 

05 R COOKSON. 0. H. 

05 R IF WONDERLE. BRUCE 

05 R DODSON. DAVID 

05 R MIRAND. MARIA 

In Franchise: 9 Business 0 Regulatory: 12 
BTN WHO RECEIVED CLOSED CAL Source Complalnt ISSUB Cornsllve Actlon OlSP 

601 Far Ray Sirail Curl no1 satisfied with GTELD. wants lo .:,, o"...-/ 4no/98 t&;;\& G be:.. . 2127320665 Mart 

m 
Tolal Reasm: 1 -3 - k 

10 
authorizalion. ? 

swilch back lo origlnal wnier. 

c 602 FaiSilsl Cusl switched lo GTELD wllhoul 5056226305 Dell 4130198 

9416889116 Dell 4/30/98 

9044332822 Bell 4130198 

3058845381 Ellza 4/27/98 

05 R MARTINEZ, JOSEPHINE 3057572644 Dell 8 4/30/98 

05 R LISS. MICHAEL 

05 R LISENDY. KENT 

602 Fax Sild Cuslswilched lo GTELD wilhoul 
aulhorlzallon. 

602 Fax Sild 

602 Fax Sild 

602 Fax Sild 

9155875888 Ben 4/27/98 4/30/98 602 Fax Sllal 

9155842789 Marl 4130198 5/1/98 602 FsxSilel 

05 R LEE, LIANA 2122660844 Mart 4130198 

05 R IF LEASURE.LESTER 2188452411 Phyll 4/30/98 

05 R IF ROBERTSEDDENE 9034853079 Mar 4/27/98 

07 R RUSSELL, EDGAR 9544579006 Mar 4/29/98 

I 
05 R KURBY. JEANETTE 6105868152 Mar 4/27/98 

602 F a ~ S i l e l  

Custswllched lo GTELD without 
aulharlzalion. 

FffW-9 Cust was switched lo GTELD wllhoul 
authorization. 
Curl switched lo GTELD wilhoul 
aulhorizallon. 

Cusl was swllched lo GTELD wllhoul 
aulhorlzalion. Lweorn Balirla w f s n  ' ' 

c .  

Snyder has loa sinned by 

462.Wd132. Bellsle i s  
CUSPS falhar4n4aw. has 
diUsmnl a m  and raid 
didn'ldpn. LDX has been , 

602 

.F; w, c' 
chanwd fmm GTE. \ 

C w l  switched lo GTELD wllhoul 
authorizalion. 

Cusl swllched 10 GTELD without 
authorlzallon. 

Snyder has loa. raid 602 
no1 dgnalum. Crdlled . 
BCc0""I. Advised U I S I  
would haw lo swilch 
aII1em himreif. he finally 
agmed. Forwanlad lo 
Michael Lyons. 

~ I 

, 1 '!. : f 

.i ' 

602 Fax Sild Cusl switched lo GTELD wllhoul 

602 FaxSiiai Cusl was swilched lo GTELD wilhoul 

602 EMII b y  sirall Cusl switched lo GTELD wllhoul 

auWorizaUon. 

authorization. 

authodzallm. Cusl wants 1100 for 
troubles. Maryland - 301/863-8538. 

aulhorlzalion. 

I .  
-/+,!.!..I. -1 -  I HOT 

602 Far Silel Cusl was swilched lo GTELD wllhoul 

05 R SLOAN. BEVERLY 6158680707 Ellza 4/27/98 602 Fax Sile1 

05 R ' PEREZ, MONICA 7185655531 Davl 4/27/96 

05 R IF WADE..SANDRA Mart 4/30/98 
I 

05 R FERNANDEZ. RAUL 2092297298 Dell 4127/98 

602 Far Silel 

602 Far S i l d  

602 Fax Silel 

Cusl was switched lo GTELD wilhoui 
aulhorizalion. 

Cusl was swilched lo GTELD wilhoul 
aulhorizalion. 

Curl swilched lo GTELO willioul 
authorization. 

Cusl was switched lo GTELD wilhoul 
auihorizalion. 



5/5/98 5/5/98 499 NoIe liom Didn't want to be solldled by GTELD over Senllenerad brahurer 499 
U l S l O W l  lhe telephone - requested written Info lo wrlomar (wrtome(s 

about GTELD plans. firs1 name is illegibl? on his 
"ole) 

Total Reason: 1 

Unauth Chg 74 
TYPE BIR Fran CUSTOMER NAME 

In Franchlse: 15 Business 2 Regulatory: 5 
ETN WHO RECEIVED CLOSED CAL Source Complalnl Issue CorncUva Aclion ' DiSP 

04 R 

05 R 

ZAMORA. RODOLFO 

CHIN, KOK 

9155331067 Dell I 5/7/98 601 TWNM Cusl RBI Recelved fulflllrnenl teller. didn't authorize 
switch to GTELD wants to know who 
dld. 

4087328390 Dell 5/4/98 601 FaxSnyder Cusl recelved ful8llrnenl leller. doesn't 
want GTELD wants prevlous carrier. 
Cusl was advised would have lo mnlact 
local lec and also lo l e  pic reslrlctlon. 
a s 1  refused. 

Total Reason: 2 

05 R 

05 R 

BULL. BURL 

ALDA. JOSEFINA 

9724791369 Eliza 

7184467748 Ellza 

5/6/98 ' 602 

5/6/98 602 

Sild 

Snyder 

S l i d  

Cust swllched lo GTELD wllhout 
aulhorizalion. 

Cusl swilched to GTELD wllhout 
authodzatton. 

Cusl swilched lo GTELD wllhoul 
aulhorlzallon. 

05 R FiERRO. ROBERTO h 
YOLANDA 

9155917128 Davt 5/5/98 602 

05 R Cusl swllched lo GTELD wilhwl , ?  - */- 
auhodzatton. OOF bltlng Issued credlt 9 
for Inmnvience. 

I '2 r - - . FELDER JR., THOMAS 2152330318 Bell 96/98 602 snydsr 

I .  
J&.? - Larry Commons 

Fax Karen Cusl was switched to GTELD wilhoul Thls is a EFlC accounl. 699 
Curelo" aulhorlzatlon. MI a GELD Issue: 

Cusl called John Havelu. advlsed was 
switched to GTELD wilhwl aulhodzatlon. 

Larry Cusl switched lo GTELD wllhout 0. I 
Commonsteiisr aulhorlzalion. "R'.'.'.C : 
Snyder Cuslswilched to GTELD without 

aulhorizalion. 

03 R 

MIS R 

07 R 

05 R 

05 R 

05 R 
I 

07 R 

FEINBERG. ALBERT 

BAERG. DAVID h LORI 

BENITES. BARBARAC 

9158338234 Mar 

8162468277 Davl 

3055416070 Mar 

5/5/98 602 

5/4/98 5/4/98 602 

5/6/98 602 

5/6/98 602 

5\6/98 602 

5/6/90 602 

5/7/98 602 

I 

BERNADINE. JEANETTE 7182761793 Bet1 

CANIS, IARA 3057572994 Phyli 

ELIAS. CARMEN 7187556284 Phyli 

CHAPMAN, MICHELLE 7035808001 Phyli i 

Snyder Cusl swilched to GTELD wllhoul 
aulhorizalion. 

' !-<.>.' [: Snyder 

Larry Commons 

Curl switched lo GTELD wlthoul 
authorization. 

Cusl was switched lo GTELD wllhoul 
aulhorizaiton. agaln. 

IS 



5 
. If ,:ELCHER. GERALD 8088281883 Bell 5/14/98 503 .us1 Re1 Place on DNS list. Was wnlacled by rep (D 

D 

% m ' O  
m & -  

2 s  & Total Reason: 1 

mal was pushy, wouldn't send millen 
Informalion concerning whal rates GTELD 
offers. o w z  

8'- o 5 a Unauth Chg 

5 5 %  . 
34 In Franchlse: 7 Buslness: 2 Regulalory: 5 

TYPE EIR Fran CUSTOMER NAME ETN 
05 R 

05 R IF 
05 R 
05 R IF 

05 R 
05 R 
05 R 
05 R 

05 R 
07 R 

05 R 
07 R 
07 R IF 

05 R 

04 R IF 

07 R 

07 R 

07 R 

07 R 

05 R 
MIS R 

I 

05 R 
05 R I 
07 R 
05 R 

PENA. KENIA &hc( 7183658373 

WILSON, BAREARPO(h~f9182581965 
PALMER. ODElTE &h125688125 
PHAM. DUNG 0, 7148952928 
CHASE, NATHAN 3165837806 
RAYMOND. CHARLES c) 2129774002 
ALARILIN. BIANCA 0 3059569511 
ANDERSON, 
THOMASYNE 

SCOTT, LOREN 9999999999 

BARROSO. ELIBEL 0 3058235777 
VALCIN. SERGE pg 7188594211 
CARPENTER, GARY 7126842978 

DOMINGUEZ. BRIAN Q 9155813908 

0 3014596249 

NOVOA. JORGE a 7182412378 

DAOUST. RAYMOND L. 5178217131 

FELICIANO. CECILIA kf9999999999 

LUEGE. ANTONIO M. 9549999999 

FAUSTIN. JOSEPH 5164838730 

LIRIANO. CRiSTlNA & 7187280937 
MARTINEZ, RICARDO c)9155654387 
GRAPHIC ARTS INC 3053711401 

Ir! 

GALVAN. RAMON 0 9157725371 
HANNAH, BARBARA 9158219210 
KOTOUC. DENEK ' 4089651292 
HUA, GANG '1 4082830977 

WHO RECEIVED CLOSED CALL Source Cornplalnt lsaue 
Phyl 5/13/98 

De11 Y l W 8  
Phyl Y l W 8  
Dell 5/13/98 

Dell Y l W 8  
Bell ' ' Y14/98 
Phyl 
Ben 

Dell 
Davl 

Bell 
Dell 
Mar 

Dell 

Davl 

Ellz 

Elk 

Chol 

Phyl 

Phyl 
Bell 

Belt 
Ellz 
Dell 
Phyl 

Y13198 
YiY98 

Y13198 
Y14/98 

Y1398. 
Y12198 
5/14/96 

5/13/98 

YlZ98 

5/14/98 

5/14/98 

5/14/98 

5/13/96 

5/13/98 

602 

602 
602 
602 

602 
602 
602 
602 

602 
602 

602 
602 
602 

602 

602 . 

602 

602 

602 

Snyder 

SI1r.l 
Sild 
Snyder 

Sild 
Sllel 
S b I  
SllSl 

Sual 
L e v  Cwnfrans 
I Letter 

S11d 
Ray Slrall 
Ray Slr~IvSuwey 

Snydsr 

NE Curl Ral 

Larry Commons 
i ~ e t t e r  

Lsrrycmmonr 
i ~ s n ~  

LamlCommonr 
/Letter 

602 Ray 

602 Sild 

Slraiulnlernal 

5/13/98 5/14/98 602 Sild 

5/13/98 602 Sild 
602 Sile1 5/11/98 

5/14/98 602 Karen Curaton 
602 Stlel 5/13/98 

Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhoflzaUon. 
Doesn'lnnl any long dlslance service. 

Switched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhorizallon. 
Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhorizallon. 
Swllched lo G E L D  wllhoul aulhorizallon. 
Wanls GTELD canwled from servlce. 

Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhorkallon. 
Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhodzallon. 
Swltched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhorlzaUon. 
Switched to GTELD wilhoul aulhorizaUon. 

Swllched lo GTELD wllhout aulhwlzaUon. 
Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhorizaUon. 
Please cancel. 
Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhoflzallon. 
Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul auhorlzallon. 
Swltched wilhoul aulhorlzation for slgnlng 
up for a car. 

Swllched lo G E L D  wllhoul aulhodzallon. 
Ualrns reported lo Allorney General's 
OMC8. 

Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul authwlzaUon. 
Calllng cards nolworklng. Has blue and 
black calllng cards. Needs re-ratlng. 

Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhodzaUon. 
LeHer millen In Spanlsh. ' 

Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhodzaUon. 
letter mlnen In Spanlsh. 
Switched lo GTELD wilhoul aulhotizallon. 
Received blll. 

Swllched lo GTELD wilhoul aulhorkaUon. 
Wanls swilchlng fee removed. 

Swllched lo GTELD wllhoul aulhorlzallon. 
Swilched lo GTELD wilhoul aulhorizalon. 

Swllched lo GTELD wilhoul aulhorizalion. 
Swilched lo GTELD wilhoul aulhorizalion. 
Swltchec lo GTELD wilhwl aulhorkation. 
Swilched lo GTELD wilhoul aulhorizalion. 

F R ' .  , 
F P  

L C+ 

Lc+ 
FP- 

Swilchsd by Lesal @SI 602 
mulinp. Called w61 and 
gave nvmbsr for Least . ' 
Cor1 Routinp. No1 GTELD. 



07 R IF SAMPAYAN,ROBERT 

07 R 

@ R  
02 R 
02 R 

01 R 

02 R 
07 B 

07 B 

EM . R  

IF 
IF 

IF 

Unauth Chg 15 
N P E  BIR Fran CUSTOMER NAME 
04 R IF RAOTKE.KAREN 

ROSENBLUTH. 
LAWRENCE 
SIMON, ALVIN 
BUCKINGHAM, DORIS 
ABRAHAM. STEPHEN & 
ROBERTA 
SAINT BRENOAN CORP 
BRUNOY. MICHAEL 
MILLER, ROBERT 
FLINT. HARRY 
MURRAY, ELIZABETH J. 
ROHOE. OAVIO 0. 
A & J ANSWERING 
SERVICE 
METROPOLITAN 
PROPERTIES 

HICKS, MOCHELLE 

IF 

IF 

7178457939 Chri 6/6/98 

3103057325 Mar 6/11/98 

In Franchise: 6 
BTN WHO RECEIVED 
8133604028 Marl 6/12/98 
2124273312 Bell 6/9/98 

7182243575 Oavl 6/12/98 
8135447288 Oavl W 9 8  
8054.544002 Oavl 6/9/98 

3107822333 Oavl 6/12/98 
8138542390 Oavl 6/12/98 
2175850500 Oavl 6/9/98 
~ ~~~.... _. . . .. 
9413591960 Dad 6/11/98 
8136334901 . Oavl 6/11/98 
2127UOl21 Oavl 611 1/98 
5628069440 Mar 6/9/98 

4089428898 Mart 6110/98 

8435278487 Ben 6/9/98 

6/12/98 502 ian Robinson Add lo DNS lisl. Spanish speaking TMA Added cvsl10 ON5 lis1 
form GTE called cusl. hung up when wsl ToIo1pec11um conlacled 
wouldn'l give In. TMA called again. hung up cud In ti98 
when asked 10 put on ONS list. TMA SuDer RdolfdSnyder wlled 

CUII. advirid his 
rupslvirot Elliol only hung up when asked lo put on DNS lisl 
rnIIed 1. Called cust. ' 

advised added Io ONS 

: . 502 Robarl Taylor I 
HOT week. 

Pla,ce on ONS list. received 6 calls last 

Total Reason: 2 
Buslness: 2 Regulatory: 10 

CLOSED CALL Source Cornplalnt Issue Corre~tIve.Acl1on OlSP 

602 
602 

602 
602 
602 

602 
602 ..- 
602 
602 
602 
602 
602 

FL Curl Re1 
Larry commnr 

Karen Curalon 
Karen Curelan 
Karen Curaloo 

Karen Curelon 
Karen Curston 
Karen Curatan 
Karen Curaton 
Karen Curelon 
Karen CunlDn 
Ray Slrail I HOT 

Ray Slrail I 
lnlernal 

Swllched lo GTELO wllhoul aulhodzaUon. 
Swllcned lo GTELD wllhoul aulhorlration. 

Swllched IO GTELO wllhcul aulhorlzaUon. & 
Swllched lo GTELO wllhoul aulhorlrauon. 
Swllched lo GTELO wilhoul auvlorlraUm. 

Swilched lo GTELO wllhwt aulhorlzabon. 
Swllched lo GTELO wllhoul auIhonzaUm. 
Switched lo GTELO wllhoul aulhonzation. 
Swllched lo OTELD wlvloul aulhonraUon. CL.! 
Swilched lo GTELD wlhwl auhodzation. 
Swllched lo GTELO wllhwl auhorlrauon. .fr ",,,,, < 
Swilched lo GTELO wllhoul aulhodzation. 

Swllched lo GTLED wllhoul aulhodzatlon. 
E-mail address: pplenkoskl@aol com. 

c;- 

5 'fi 1 %  / 

602 

Total Reason: 13 
603 Ray Slrail Switched fran GTELO wllhout 

authorlzaUon. Lost dlsmunb and bled lo 
put plc freeze on intra, bul sllll shorn 5448. 

Tolal Reason: 1 
01 R HASSAN. SlDEK 2023282785 Oavl 6/12/98 699 Karen Curelon Swllched by Bulldlng Future In 

Billing 13 In Franchise: 4 Business: 3 Regulatory: 2 

09 B IF OCFOOTEh 8054820091 Elk 6/11/98 701 Gmdwlll Bllled by another carder. wanted GTELD. 

Cornrnunlcatlon. 
TolaIReaxm: 1 

TYPE BIR Fran CUSTOMER NAME BTN WHO RECEIVE0 CLOSED CALL Source Cornplalnl Issue Comcllve Action DISP 

ASSOCIATES RaIPMIII but has dropped lhe ball. so wen1 wllh ccc. 

Tolal Reason: 1 
\ 

EM R HOVANEC. JOHN 8172837064 Mar 6/8/98 702 Exec Cui Re1 Hasn't received a GTELO bill. Made 
payrnenl anangemenls and has no1 
received a bill. 

Tolal Reason: 1 

v 
(D 
h 

I 



. .  
09 R I LANGSTROM.WAYNE 2813376785 Mart 7/17/98 401 510TWr Rep named Chance called wst was Nde 

$ 
grn: 
gnwz 

Is 
m i -  

- ,= - 05 R . WONG.SHlRLEY 
3 .s & 
2 3 2  

and offensive and lhreatened lo swllch wsl 
wllhout aulhorlzauon. GTE Security referred 
cusl to PSF. 

rudely and unfalrly when wanted lo ask how 
many free mlnules had leR. 

Shy$cf &' (3, 

0 

5088773225 Chd 7/14/98 401 Sild Called In lo 800/483.4588 and was lrbaled 

OD 
k 
10 
r 

TolalReuon: 2 
MIS B IF TEXAS AIR 9037692665 Matt 7/13/98 7/16/98 402 KarsnCurslon ~ c e ~ v e i  annoyinp call tram TMAW~O U& CMP Salsrd?lermtnsd 402 

MANAGEMENT up phone to verlfy records. Add lo ONS llsL ro wntadwilh wst. 
mMd curt warn1 
m e d .  blAUpdbw 
would helpdelamlna 
who switched b~rl . .  

67 E- 

ll 

04 R IF L'OCKER.ROBERT 

05 B IF GAYBROTHERSINC. 

8054910299 Mart 7/14/98 

2194959460 Chd 7115498 

TYPE BIR Frsn 
Unauth Chg In Franchlse: 8 

BTN WHO RECEIVED 

TolalReason: 1 
405 CA Cu$i Re1 Slates was quoled .27/rnln for calls lo 

Phlllpplans, charched $2.70/mln. Refuses 
lo pay $2,150.91 blll. 

InlmaUon on one brackel of plan. Sald 
calls would be .12. .11, .10,charged.17. 

405 sIte1 Rep, Mr. Bradley, only gave wsl 

Total Reason: 2 
Buslness: 3 Regulatory: 15 

CLOSED CALL Source Camplalnt lasue DlbP 
MIS R IF ALLINSON. BARBARA & 7033352527 Ellz 7/13/98. 7/13/98 601 V A c u ~ l R d  WanlSloswllch backloAT&T, aRBr 

09 B IF PACIFIC ALCOHOL AND 5036249545 Yvon 7/17/98 601 MBNDanlels ed lo GTELO wllhwl aulhwlzauon. 
RICHARD apreelng lo swlWl lo GTELO. GTE Swlh. 

DRUGS CPRl I slpned cusl up, wst changed 

leR message. lener and fax. but rep sUII 
sent In order. 

a u p l e  h w m  later. called rep back. c 1 c 1 
Total Reason: 2 

07 R BRANNING. JOHN 9724013946 Chrl 7/17/98 602 LhSmllh Swllched lo GTELD wluloul auulollzallon. 
CASTILLO. ARACELY 7/16/98 602 Larry Commons Swltched lo GTELD wlulwl authwlzatlon. 07 R 

RPMS shovq&y&sale. Also has name s p  @ 
lsdlro Hernandez '1 

602 FL Curl Re1 Swllched lo GTELO wllhoul aulhorlrauon. G~ 04 R BEAKLEY. NANCY 7278455325 Yvon 7/16/98 

07 R BYRNES. GREG 3054473799&hOl 7t 1 5/98 602 Larry Commons Swltched lo GTELD wlthwl aulhorlzaUon. 
03 R IF ARNACIAN. GEORGE 9413718236 7/16/98 602 FL Curl Re1 Swllched lo GTELO wllhwl aulhodzaUon. 
07 R BOUZA. RAYMOND 3058218540 q& 7/15/98 7/17/98 602 Larry Commons Swllched lo GTELO wllhout aulhorlzauon. 

Sald dld recalve call from TMA. bul told not 
lo Swllch. 

3 
wy. Rpmi shows 
diwonnal 9 4 .  

. S n q + W L  1.-3444$ 602 tarry Commons Swllched lo GTELO wllhout permlsslon. 

1 
07 R LOPEZ. ILIANA 3055346682qYvon 7/14/98 

07 R ORTIZ. CARLOS ' 7 1 8 2 9 9 5 9 3 2 w w n  7/16/98 602 Larry Commons Switched to GTELO wllhoul authodzalion. 

03 R GONZALES. RENE 602 Exec Cusl Re1 Switched to GTELO wilhout authodzaUon. 

RPMS s h o w s m a l e .  

NewInls718/229-4351.RPMSshows &I t  y ,j&f-s, ] G - q <  
m a l e .  

.i 
1 



Customer Relations Report for .. 
8 s  

:E&! 
Total In Franchise: 77 
Total Buslness: 8 

82; 
*I.- 2: g Total Regulalo!y: 18 

O w n  Business: 1 

4ub7 
&"Id no1 cell ouI long 
dirlancsmr quoalcd a 10 
lo 14 dam commilmsnl. I 

101 

09 R IF HEASLEYJR. M L .  2814262669 ME 814198 8/4/98 101 
03 R IF PANTALION JOE 4095679694 MP WID6 01?/98 101 
04 R IF RUST WALTER 8059229885 DR 813198 817198 101 

07 R IF KERSIS BRUCE 7503421744 DR 8/6/96 W6i?l8 101 
07 R STROUD PETE6 7273472334 EG 813198 8/3/98 101 

MARIANNA 

07 R IF SWARTZ BOYD 4194564701 MP 815196 815198 101 
05 E IF FULERIGHTAND 8068722103 CLM enma ana8 101 

CASSELEERRY 

Total Reason: 7 
09 R IF EASTVIEWCHRISTIAN 3098629376 ME 813198 8/3/98 103 

CHURCH 

DELAYED SERVICE ACTIVATION 

DELAYED SERVICE ACTIVATION 

hour com 

ROOTCAUSE QUALITY. 101 
OF PERFORMANCE 
LOB: GTE CLEC IN 
FRANCHISE CUSTOMER 
SATISFIED , 

cLEc . 

d'r EL 

&T E L D  
Cuatomerswibhcd Io 101 
molhar carrier wilhovlhir 

mlh Equal4ccosr h 
Worldsom customer 16 
backvnlhGTEnrol7131 
hrmevcr GT 

63- E C D -  . .  
Total Reason: I ....... ̂ ,.......X.,I.__,_III1ll.- "_XI..̂ .l I ..._.._.,.l.l" ......, ...... "-" 

In Franchise: 47 Business: 4 Regula 

i TYPE BIR Frsn  CUSTOMER NAME BTN WHO RECEIVED CLOSED CALL Cornplalnt Issue Corrcctlvs Acllon DISP 

06 R IF 

I 

06 R IF 
06 Rl IF 
06 R IF 
06 R IF 
06 R 

COBE SUSAN 8707724291 EG 8/5/98 W/98 201 NO CARDS, STILL WAITING Cuslmsr hor no1 received 201 
cmlllng cards duo lo NPA 
rplil. RPMS issued 
mrrec1 TCSl cede bul 
Card Operalions does 
pnxsai h a t  file and 
iharafors 1h.w MI no '. 
w l i h  pins conlaclad Van 
BanksICCard Ope 

EECKETT DEBBIE 7603774264 LY 815198 815198 201 
OLSON LYLE 7603410066 DR 8/5/98 815198 20 1 

NEWNAM DON 9373390898 CM 8 r n 8  8/3/98 201 

MERCEOES ALFRED0 7182201253 LY 8/3/96 8/3198 201 
BRYANT JIMMY .i 6067846255 DR 814198 8/4/98 201 



F 

i4 TMA 3 In Franchise: 2 Business: Regulatory: 0 8 2 TYPE BIR Fran CUSTOMER NAME ETN WHO RECEIVED CLOSED CALL Complaint ' Call Descrlpllon 
o w 0  i s s u e  
7 - 0  
- - 0  F + -  

% MIS R FREEMAN JENNIFER , 7276699583 DR 8/11/98 8/13/98 402 402 

correct1v. ACIib" 'OISP 

0 %  3 Tolal Reason: 1 
w a  04 R IF MCMULLEN TENA 3082348443 EG 8/13/98 403 

Total Reason: 1 
04 R IF WILLIAMS PAUL 3307258388 CM 8/13/98 405 

TOM Reason: 1 
?:?L.ft 1"(. :,,,'*4,,#. 

Y L  ' . I, k,", < 1.8 * .  ..- 
M P E  EIR Fran CUSTOMER NAME ETN WHO RECEIVED CLOSED CALL Cornplalnt Call Descrlptlon CorncUve Acllon DISP 

Unaulh Chg 22 In Franchlse: ' 5  Business: 0 Regulatory: 9 

Issue 

04 R WONG JEFF 6262843889 ME , 8/11/98 8/14/98 €02 602 

MIS R IF SOUTHEASTERNIND 6126894111 CLM 8/11/98 

05 R CROSEY MR. 4078965830 CLM 8/13/98 

602 602 

602 602 

07 R WEED MERRILL 

07 R HUNTER MRS. 

(313b279869 EG WIO198 8/13/98 602 602 07 - ih 

(773)386962 EG 8/13/98 8/14/98 602 602 a7 . swiiched IO GTELO wiiho~t suihodraii 602 

6 





-. 

DOcket No. 990362-Tl 
Exhibit REP-9 
Page 105 ~ - ~ .  of 118 



Customer Escalation Specifics 

Snyder Originated Orders lY=umhu 
(Summary) 8/15 an2 
Unamlhorlrc6 Chrnee I 1  I3  
Mwkcllnflromotlonr 2 0 
B1111ne I I 
rnvisioning D ~ I . ~  I 0 
TMA I 0 

Promotions 

N d t  more pmdad Inrorm.tlon 

Other promotlens 

In  Fmnrhl! 
0 .1 or Fnnrhl! 

'i' 
0 

0 

Othrr 0 2 
In Fnnthlrt( 1 [ 0 

h,. s-. (I.," 



Customer Escalation Specifics 

Needs more praducl Infarmallon 
Olhrr 

In  Franchlse 
OUI or Franchlre 

Burinas 
Rqolmlary 

Drlng blllrd by h e r  rnrrlrr 
Requerllng Comblnrd blll 
CTELD cnslomer bul nal helng bllled 

6 
6 

16 
4 
0 
1 

Oul of Franchlre 5 
Burlnns I 

R p t l l a l o y  3 

Other 

5 
S 
6 

CTELD prlces .re lea hlgh 
Olher 
Nt l rark  Issue 

Snyder Complaints 
(Summary) 
Calling C.PJ¶ 
r w  & llandalrs 
Curl. Acllvallons (Delays) 
Un~ulhar lad Change 
Bllllng 
Pramollons 
Olher 

mek 
519 
0 
0 
0 

49 
0 
1 
0 

5/16 
0 
3 
0 

41 
0 
4 
t 

- 

- 
6 

49 
I 

1 



Customer Esc;-dtion SDecifics 

‘pdates on Findings For Week Ending 10/3 
here were rlill open on Isrt week‘s reporl) 

I 1 

Eindin~~or’;YY;iekEpding:ilOnO ._/.:. L Y l > ^ .  ,.... ,. .. :’ ’ ., i . .  
i r ~ ” f h o r i r r d , L ~ n I r i ; J O .  .;j_ :: . ’ . .. . 



GTELD Slamming Complaints 

1 " 
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GTE Communications Corporation Customer Complaints involving 
Snyder Communications, Inc. 

- 
(Complaints are h - n  January 1. 1998 io June 22. 1998) 

Total Customer Complaints (Slamming only) ...........__...... 320 

-. 
Snvder Slammino Comolaints: 

Alaska 1 
Alabama 2 
Arizona 5 
California 33 
Colorado 1 
Connecticut 2 
Washinaton D.C. 3 
Delaware 1 
Florida 48 
Georaia 6 
Iowa 1 
Illinois 2 
Indiana 1 
Louisiana 3 
Massachusetts 2 
Maryland 5 
Michigan 1 
Missouri 1 
North Carolina 1 
New Jersey 4 
New Mexico 1 
New York 114 
Ohio 3 
Pennsvlvania 15 
South Carolina 1 
Texas 48 
Utah 1 
Virainia 5 
Washinoton 9 

TOTAL 320 

. .  
Comments: 
This is information on Snyder to date. All of these are for 1998, as they were not doing 
business with GTE Long Distance until January 23, 1998. . . . .  .. 

16967 



To: 
From: 
CC: 

Bcc : 
Subject: 

Attdchment: 
Date: 

- 

L a r r y  Commons@CO.LDSVcs.4 
Beth Gomez@NCO.PSF 

sgulatory Snyder Complaints 

1/13/99 11:07 AM 

Docket No. 990362-Tl 
Exhibn REP-9 
Page111 of118 

The breakdown f o r  1998 Regulatory Synder Complaints by Commission Agency is 
as follows: 

-. FCC 26 
PUC/PSC 297 
Atty Gn 5 
Other Agencies 25 

TOTAL 353 

Thanks, 
Beth Gomez 
Long Distance Fulfillment 
972/7ia-65ai 

3s 3 '7 
3 1  '= 

3 i  . 

17205 



SNYDER REGULATORY SLAMMING COMPLAINTS 
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SNYDER MEETING 
SLAM MI NG 

REGULATORS AND CONSUMERS ARE INCREASINGLY SLAMMING INTOLERANT 

ATBT and Texas: $300K flne and agreement to cease community event marketing with contractors 

ATBT and Florida: Negotiating flne which could be as high as $5.5 M 
Per Miami Herald, Commission Staff noted that ATBT averaged 11 slamming complaints 
per month from January 1997 through May 1998. 

GTE REGULATORY SLAMMING COMPLAINTS ARE ON THE RISE 

GTE answered 152 regulatory Slamming complaints from the Snyder Channel since January 1998. 

Based on the date of the LOA, we had a low of 5 slamming complaints in May. After May, complaints 
continue to Increase. 

. GTE HAS SIGNIFICANT REGULATORY EXPOSURE IN SEVERAL STATES 

Florida 
New York 
Texas 

I 

GTE CONFIDENTIAL 
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-. INTEROFFICE MEMO 

T O  

FROM: 

DA7E: 

Distribution 

AM Fields 

October 9, 1998 
r 

RE: Customer Service Complaints 

Attached is the fmt repon detailing the customer service complaints we arc receiving in the Quality 
Assurance Depamnent. 

As you review the anached repon. pleare keep in mind that this rcpon only reflects complaintdiinquiries 
received from the customer service groups. This repon docs not account for regulatory complaints. In 
addition, one of the complaint types is listed as "Mizundentanding". Thii category refers to complaints 
where the customer was confused about a rate, promotion, pricing plan, e=. In future rcpom. this categoly 
will be removed and integrated with other categories. 

Also, because the receipt of these Complaints is dynamic in nature (we receive bundles of these complaints 
on infrequent timetables), the numbers for the variws months will adjust on a quanerly and yearly basis. 

PI- feel h-ee to call me if you have any questions. Thanks! 

Distribution List 
Ted Gilmore 
Keith Magee 
Ed Miller 
Matthew Murray 
Jeff Fugin 
Sandhya Karachiwala 
Shawn Barney 
Emilio Coronado 
Michael Lyons 
Joe Caliro 
Karen Cureton 
Larry Commons 
Liz Smith 

17436 



Customer Service Inquiry / Complaints Reports 
Total and Complaint Type 

I998 



-. 

Calls Per Dav 

N N 
VI 0 cn 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

A & cn 0 
0 0 

0 0 
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Wentzville SL. jder Calls 
April, 1998 ze-- ' 

-rP g 
8%: I I I5 Taken 905 Taken 904 Taken 

28OAbandoned 164 Abandoned 159 Abandoned o w  
I 

I 
April I5 April 16 April I7 

Slamming vs 
Billing Complaints 

-1 

I I 

April I5 April I7 
I 

Abandoned calls 
to Wentzville 

I52 Slamming 69 Slamming 86 Slamming 
48 Billine 21 Billine 43 Billine 

April I5 April 16 April 17 

Daily Write-offs 
for Snyder 



I 

Wentzville Specifics 

*Wen tzville calls for Wednesday, Thursday and Friday 

03527 calls offered to center 
0603 abandoned calls, 2924 taken by reps 
*4 19 dealt with Snyder (307 slamming and 1 12 billing) 
*$8,03 1 written off during calls 

*Wentzville logging how much they are writing off Snyder calls 

*Customers calling number on bill. Appears problem may be that 
bill may have two 800 numbers. In the yellow section, the OOF 
Wentzville main number and at the bottom the OCC number 

I 

*Billing complaints about free minutes and erroneous rates (5-7 cents 
per minute quoted to customers (about 1/2 are repeat calls)) 

f 
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SNYDER REGULATORY SLAMMING COMPLAINTS 
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600 ORDERS; 600 SLAMS 
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fwd: t.a-6 sclvdir M.mmhg- 

L3 33. / 
A&74/ Subjeet: fud: More Snyder Slimming AUcgatioac 

DateThy2Apr98 11:1819CST 
From: "Karen Smith" Qcareasmitt@telops.gte.mm> 
To: -gte.neV 

Let's try it this way. ------------- 
Original Text 
From: Karen Smith@ROA.FtLTNS@TXIR, on 4/2/98 9:40 AM: 
To: Mark Smith@INTERNRG.AUDIT@TXIRV.SVC 

For your information. Redacted 

From: Robert Robinson@CO.LDSVCS@TXIRV, on 4/2/98 7:31 AM: 
To: Karen Smith@RGA.RLTNS@TXIRV 
Cc: David Gudino@GC.CSFKBSFSm 

---I---- - 
From: Gail Kathan@CO.CLEC@TXIR, on 4/1/96 1:47 PM: 

. To: Cedric Traq@CO.LDSVCS@TXIRV, Robert Robinson@CO.LDSW@TXIRV 

E X . . .  In case you haven't seen this yet. 

From: ~chael-Lyons@psi.ge.com>, on 3731796 1I:lTl ?M: 
To: smtp[<george.uolfand@snyder.com>l, smtp~~tch.gershman@snyder.com>~, 
s m t p [ < T e d - G W B p & q m .  .Ed .Millec@CO.U)SVCS.Z@TXIRV 
Cc: smtp[d~arbara.baker@snyder.com>l, Gail Kathan@CO.CLEC@TXIRV 

________-- 

As you know we were calling the customers that Snyder sold consumer plans 
that were business lines and of the first 30 we contact all of them were 
slammed. 
get that by our Thurday call on the roughly 600 Business orders. What we 
are looking for is the followingr 

Therefore, we need to get a situation analysis, hopefully we ean 

Number of Reps involved 
Status of those reps as of today (Stllk Wim Snyder or previously let-qo 
on 
xX/W date) 
Corrective plan for those reps still with Snyder. 
Detailed plan of action to call customers to apologize 

My assumption is that since we have been sending you the business BTNS 
since the beginning of FebNary, you have taken corrective action with 
these reps already to let them know that they sold business customers but 
now that we know they sl-d these customers, we would like additional 
action. 

Michael Lyons 
_.--------___------ Forwarded by Michael Lyons/HQTX/GTEPSNmE on 
03/31/98 10:26 AM _______-----________------- 

18539 (Wedded 
image moved 
to file: 03/30/98 04:35 ET4 
PICO806S.PCX) 

"Donna Hegdahl" <donna.hegdahl @ cc.gte.com> 

._ 



To: 
cs: Michael LyOnS/HQTX/GTEPSNoTFS, "Dianne Metcalf" <dianne.metcalf @ 

Subject: . fwd: k t e rna t iona l  Recovery calls 

"Ed Miller" <ed.miller @ cc.gte.com> 

cc.gte. cor0 

, ,' 

Ed: Here's the resu l t s  of our test cal l ing for  t h e  Jan/Feb International 
Recovery Project. These calls w e r e  to customers signed up i n  e r ro r  for  
residential plans on t h e i r  business l ines .  Based on these 30+ completed 
calls, we w i l l  ha l t  this process and turn the recovery over t o  Michael 
Lyons and Snyder's standard recovery process. 
L e t  me know what additional infomation, i f  any, you need. 
Donna Hegdahl 
GTE Long Distance 
972-465-4622 

Original Text  
From: "Leslie Wehnuaan" <leslie.wehnnanii3bertram-mckee.com>. on 3/30/90 
4:OO PM: 
To: Donna Hegdahl@Co.LDSVCS.I@TXIRV 
Per our phone conversation, the  following Is a breakdown of the c a l l s  we 
made on International Recovery: 
30 completes by c r i t e r i a  cmtMned on-Mday: - 

14  Wrong NumbedLikely Slams: Darren or Sean talked with 
someone a t  the business number on 
business by the name w e  had, and t h e  person w e  Calkedwith had no 
knowledge of t ha t  person. 

number on the phone list, the number was a fax number, with no other 
number available t o  call. 

2 Disconnected: Two of the numbers were disconnected. 

indicated tha t  they had not changed t o  GTE, and had been slanmred. 

talked with indicated tha t  they had been slapmaed, but w e r e  Willing t o  
talk with us and signed up for  GTE plans. 

wanted a copy of the  LOA t h a t  he supposedly signed faxed t o  hLm (he said 
he was slammed). 
English t o  communicate with - Darrcn indicated t h a t  he was Asian. 
are categorizing this as a l i ke ly  slam. 

Other categories from our calls t o  reach the 30 completes: 

5 Answering Machines: W e  reached f ive answering machines. W e  
did not leave messages. 

9 Voice Mails: W e  reached nine voice mails. W e  did not leave 
messages. 

Six of the people we called were o u t  when w e  called.  
We did not leave messages. 
Please let me know any other information t h a t  you need on this. 
and we're looking forward t o  the other project! 

list; there was not anyone a t  the 

3 Wrong Number/Fax Number: When Darren or Sean dialed the  

9 Slat&: 

2 Sold New Servfce/Slaumed: 

Nine of the people Darren or Sean talked with 

Two of the people Darren and Sean 

2 Pending/Slam or Likely Slam: One person was the man who 

The other w a s  a gentleman who did not speak enough 
W e  

,22 No Answer :  There was no answer i n  22 of our attempts. 

6 "Out": 

Thanks, 

0 

Redacted 

- 
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GTE Communications Cop. 
Snyder Communications Investigation 

Variws Locations II Audii No. 98W:025 
Attorney -Client Privileged Material 

Do Not Copy or Disseminate GTEI 

Donna Hegdahl[SMTP:donna.h dahl@cc.gte.com] From: 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22.1998 4% M 
To: GTEI 
Subject fwd: RE: 30 test calls 

- 
7 

Susan: here is the email I mtioned. 

Donna 

Original Text 
From: Yeslie Wehnnann' Qeslie.wehrmann@bertraminckee.wm>. on 4/6/98 
338 PM: 
To: Donna Hegdahl@Co.LDSVCS.4@lXlRV 

Darren is not in this afternoon. and I don't have all of the call 
sheets. I know that there are two that we are 
still on the floor ( D a m  has been re-calling both people. and as of 
Friday. had still not connected with4tJaer~.Jarst1Uooenameshort, 
so 1'11 back that down tomom.  I can t the rest of the Information 
to you by the end of day tomorrow (l'mr training all morning). I hope 
this will work until I can get you theother three names. 

Did you have a chance to review saipt that I emailed on Friday? 
Please give me feedback. Marvin and i hvemetfegardhgsetting up 

kks that we have in-house to determine exadly +t we have (total 
number of names. etc. I will have that+lfamatrar ~ ~ m t h e  
morning (111 email you!. 

tting mm-e information 
on, so that we can properly change M t ( S  & LongTstance -%they are 

roject. with new parameters and reporting. We are also working on the 

Contad Name Phone Number State Disposition 
J Feinstein 3011384-6776 MO SlaIX'dg~tswitchnoticeand , 

Jinette U l i  56119924703 FL Likely slam - Disconnected ' 
number I (  : 
John Coniglhrd 718FJs38183 H Y  
John A Roger 3051593-1 I90 FL uke y slam - Wmng number - no 
one there by that name 
Joseph Jean Piem 7W778-4900 NY Likely slam - wmng 
number - CRW Car Stereo (business) - no one there by that name 
Julilliin Ramos 718194843a9 NY - - - C - - y ~ - n w n b e t i s i r  fax 
number 
Chamber Albia 515/932-5108 IA Likely slam - Albia Chamber of 
Commerce - no one thereby mat name 
AM Young 4171485-7492 MO Disconnected number 
Suresh Patel 941/665-4179 FL Likely slam - customer will 
change LD carrier 
AwlIda C0cte.s 7181584-3328 NY Llkely slam -Wrong number - 
this is a private l i  Into school principal's office - does not know 
who this person Is 
Jason Lewis 71W735-4417 NY Likely slam - mong number - 
Broold 
John &liims 71EB25-3785 NY 
thereb thatname 
Maxo & e a u  305/751-3530 FL 

CZE% t h a W L 9 5  FL 
fax number 

3 e d  Bell Atlantic to have lhem block switch .. 
auriPchedhCktoArnT --=T 

Childrens' Museum - no one there by that name 
Slam -wrong number - no one 

Likely slam - wmnQ number - no 

m a y  stam -this n u m  is a 

MarhaenaBanagas 602/583-0081 AZ L i w d a m - d t y o f u  
pase 1 

Redacted 

. j  

18541 
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Mirage Tobacco Prevention Project - no one there by that name 
Marie Jacques 718l617-1532 NY ukely slam -Prestige 
Mana -1- no one there by that name 
Mildmi lbragimov 71U896-6198 NY Confused. language 
barrier - did not understand what we were talking about 
Paul M e n  215624-7418 PA Likely dam -hung up on 

Barry C m h t  8041799-1 100 VA Slam- customer had already 
called GTE to sa he wouldn'tpay bill because he did not authorize. 

Brenda Jenkins 717l622-7444 PA slam -customer had already 
talked with Tony Hastings (GTM) and tdd him to switch back to previous 

lntenriewer -thk k a ddSt's ORiCe and Mxld nOt talk wilh us 

switch - d b a c k t o  previous carrier 

carrier 
CaMn Gideny 202/723-1333 DC Possible slam -doctor's o f f i  - He's in the hospital 
David Osbome 201/652-0060 NJ Slam - customer vew anaw about 

carrier 
CaMn Gideny 202/723-1333 DC Possible slam -doctor's o f f i  - He's in the hospital 
David Osbome 201/652-0060 NJ Slam - customer vew anaw about 
being dammed :bad%readyumladed ATBT Bnd T & b a c k  
Edward Grossman 610B63-6660 PA Slam e was surprised to get 
8 
GTE bill h the mail. He wasn't mad. but was going to switch back to 

E=?%305/887-5029 FL 
ihk n-w 

Likely slam ~ no one here by - . -. . .- 
Rose Kodine Ledon 305/358-3710 FL Slam -this is a jewehy 
store and the$ekno metbereby thatname 
Viior Gregory 21W94133 PA - has already switched 
back 
to ATBT. Angry that he got slammed 

---Original Message-- 
F m :  DonnaHegdahl 
Sent 
To: leslie.wehrmann@berbammckee.com 
Subject30 test calls 

Monday, AprU 06.1998 234 PM 

A r i o i n a l  Messa- 
Froti: -Donna H d a h l  
Sent Mondav. ADrU 06.1998 234 PM 
To: leslie.w&rinann@berbammckee.com 
Subject30 test calls 

Leslie: Our attorney has requested information on the 30 test 

would like to h o w  who was called and what states they are in. 

qulcldy put together an email response wilh name, telephone 

state. It does NOT& to bea formal. We wiH aet the 

calls. He 

Can you 

number and 
- 

infomMtion on ALL 
the customers at the end ofthe project. For now. he just wants 

notes on 
-30. Callrnelftherekaquestiononthii. 

Thanks 

Donna 

18542 
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Complaints Receipt Testwork Results 

Number of complaints on hand at GTECC sent to Snyder on 3/10/98* 

Less: Complaints not due to unauthorized switches 

Less: Complaints traced to log at Snyder 

Equals: Number of complaints not received by Snyder on 3/10/98 

Percentage of complaints no received by Snyder on 3/10/98 

B- 1 2 '3/.1 

B-12.10 

6 % 3 h  

28 

-8 

- -8 

12 f. 1 1  

43% 

' Michael Lyons' group at complaint resolution at GTECC does not keep a log 
complaints sent to Snyder. Only a copy of the complaint is kept on hand. For testwork 
purposes, a days worth of complaints on hand at GTE (28 on 3/10/98) was traced to 
Snyder's log. 

GTE Communications Corp. 
Snyder Communications Investigation 

Various Locations //Audit No. 96:00:025 
Attorney - Client Privileged Material 

Do Not Copy or Disseminate 

18536 

Attorney Client Privileged Material - Do Not copy or disseminate 
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Customer Complaints Testwork 6-12.1 
Susan North 

t TranDate 
134a.3 7% 212-427-3312 2/25/98 

212-427-3312 
21 2-769-3963 

5 7,f 305-851-6513 
6" N31.3-989 8056 
7&516-486:6142 

@/PI 8 718-468-8740 
9% 718-499-0200 

(6/1410 718-627-8352 
1 dtt718-927-3953 

'$42 281-298-7292 
13'yfl305-225-9148 

15'%305-754-7270 
13/1916 305-770-0313 

17"/,05-854-9150 
+,I8 305-888-0438 

19YH407-656-3325 qq 20 516-798-7521 
21'Yn516-877-9563 

"/I$ 22 713-664-6115 

IT+ 24 718-897-5980 
25%718-919.8863 

'b- ia .4  4a/13 281-496-9474 

Iahq14 305-56-8203 

23'%718-257-~85 

/ I-- 

3/18/98 
2/11/98 
1/30/98 
2/27/98 
W/98 
2/8/98 
2/1/98 
2/12/98 
1/15/98 
2/9/98 
2/1/98 
1/25/98 
2/18/98 
2/12/98 
2/27/98 

. 1/15/98 
1/28/98 
2/3/98 
1/15/98 
1/13/98 

. 2/3/98 
2/10/98 
2/5/98 

2/10/98 

ilmRm 
3/23/98 
3/23/98 
3/23/98 
3/26/98 
3/20/98 
3/27/98 
3/14/98 
3/23/98 
3/31/98 
3 1  9/98 
3/26/98 
3/1 8/98 
3/2/98 
2/17/98 
3/18/98 
311 9/98 
3/4/98 
3/2/98 
311 8/98 
311 2/98 
3/2/98 
311 8/98 
311 3/98 
3/12/98 
311 8/98 

w 
6866 
6868 
6883 
11210 
10176 
9992 
7759 
8186 
6631 
8212 
8131 
3923 
1781 
54081 
4110 
3498 
7720 
54081 
9041 
7759 
7760 
17433 
5510 
8885 
18428 

Actlon Plan 
Actlon Plan RecdDate 
Suspendedllater term. 3/24/98 
Suspendeaater term. 3/24/98 
Suspendedllater term. 3/24/98 
Terminated 4/8/98 4/8/90 
Written warningrinvest 4/1/98 
Re-Training 4/17/98 4/13/98 
Terminated 2/24/98 3/16/98 

Terminated 2/24/98 411 5/98 
Terminated 3/23/98 
Terminated 4/14/98 
ReTraining 3/19/98 3/23/98 

Re-Traininglater term 3/3/98 
Re-Traininglater term 3/31/98 
Re-Training 3/31/98 
Backend-Retraining 3/10/98 
Re-Traininglater term 3/10/98 

Terminated 2/24/98 3/12/98 
Terminated 2/24/98 3/5/98 

Terminated 3/18/98 
Written warning 3/16/98 
Terminated 3/30/98 3/23/98 

Written warning 3/25/98 

Re-Training 3/10/98 

Re-Training 3/31/98 

Written warning 3/23/98 

Audit Testwork steps: 
4 W x i B  k E 

No [XI KI nla 
No [XI [XI de 
No [XI [XI nla 
No E l  8E2 [XI [XI 
Yes E l  [XI nla 
No E2 E3 nla 
Yes [XI 0 Ixl 
No [XI [XI nla 
No E l  0 Ixl 
No [XI 0 Seed 
No E l  0 Seed 
No [XI [XI nla 
No E2 [XI nla 
No EWE2 0 nla 
No E18E2 0 [XI 
No E18E2 [XI nla 
No [XI [XI nla 
Yes E2 0 nla 
Yes E l  [XI nla 
Yes [XI 0 [XI 
Yes [XI 0 [XI 
Yes [XI [XI nla 
N o [ X I O [ X I  
No [XI [XI d a  
N o [ X I O [ X I  

d 
[XI 
[XI 
[XI 
nla 
nla 
nla 
nla 
n l R  
nla 
[XI 
Ixl 
nla 
nla 
n l R  
nla 
n l R  
nla 
nla 
n l R  
nla 
nla 
nla 
nla 
nla 
nla 

z 
nla Tarm3/30/98 
n/a Term3/30/98 
n/a Term3/30/98 
nla 
[XI 
[XI 
nla 
Ixl 
nla 
nla 
n l R  
[XI 
Ixl 
4 
[XI 
[XI 
[XI 
4 
[XI 
nla 
n l R  
[XI 

n l R  
[XI 
nla 

Term. 3 1  6/98 
Term. 4/98 

Term 3/16/98 

The following tests were petformed for the columns listed 
a) 
b) Traced to supporting documentation. 
c) 

d) 

e) 

Tickmarks 
Verified the receipt of action pian (rec'd date) was within 72 hours per Snyder 8 GTE policy. 

If the action plan was listed as termination. verified the rep. was listed as inactive in CAPS with 
description of termination listed as unauthorized sales. CAPS is the payroll system. 
if the action plan was listed as termination or suspension, but rep. was listed as active in CAPS, 
ran a production report on the representatbe to sae il they ere inactive 
If action plan was re-training, traced rep. ID to entire log to ansure was only 1 complaint and if action 
plan Was written warning ensured that there was no more than two complaints. 

181 Tested wlth no exceptions 
E3 Obtained verbal vedkation from manager that rep. 

participated In re-training. 
0 For confldentialHy reasons, did not want to give us 

terminaIim,tofm& . .  . .  kR mgr. verified that these reps, 
were ta .! 

4 This r e p m h d  re-training after 1st complaint 
and was latar fired after investigation of 2nd complain. 

8 
5 
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40,000 SALES PER MONTH 



Mar 27. l$Yd GTE FIELD Owen JOYCE 4m98 

GTE Field Commissions Summary: Pay Date 3/27/98 

SALES FROM 3/6/98-3/19/98 

REVENUE EXPENSE 

X of WBs Invoiced 12.784 Rep Commissions 
Rate 576.53 Buddy Bonus (ACa) 

Buddy Bonus (9100) 
GTE Training Salary (2 wks) 

GTE Produdion Draw (2 wks) 
Kickoff Bonus 
T/C Overrides 

Sr T/C Overrides 
TIC SR TIC Draw 

DSM Ovenides 
lTotal Revenue 1 SB78,380~ RSD Overrides 

Chargeback on 3/13/96 Adv on Sub 
Advance to <uoO 6 ~6 Submits 

IS 316.972( lW.W%l 32.40% Total Expm 

NOTES: . 
1) Third Time Commissions am being paid for GTE Program (2nd Time on 2 wks of PICs) 
2) Commissions paid on all LEC Confinned Saka received by Snyder horn 3/6/98 through 3/19/98. 
3) New Compensation Plan implemented. All GTE PlCs paid at Rat $15 per regardless of volume. 
4) Chargebacks made for Advances given on 3/13/96 Paydate. If terminated. chargeback as much as possible, 
If kss than 5 submitsin weak (37-3/13). chargeback as much as possible. If 6 or greater submits in mek (37-313) 

chargeback 10% of m m i r s b n  amount. 
5)  Advance on Submit of $5 per good GTE Submit given to all reps who were 1) Not Terminated 2) Had 6 or mom good 
GTE Submits in Week 37-3/13 3) Earned Iws than S3W m total compensation on 3/27/98 paydate. 
If an ernployea qualified fcf this Advance. then the charpeback in #4 was revemd and credited in the advance. 

Page 5 



Mar 27 ,19~8 GTE OTM 

GTE OTM Commissions Summary: Pay Date 3/27/98 

SALES FROM 316198-3/19/98 

Owen Joyce 4/7/98 

)Total Revenue I $599,459j Total Expense I S 25,094 I lOO.OO%l 4.19%[ 

NOTES: 
1) Third Time Commissions are being paid for GTE Program (2nd time on 2 wks of PIC) 
2) Commissions paid on all LEC Confirmed Sales received by Snyder from 3/6/98 through 3/19/98. 
3) OTM Compensation Plan was changed per Nish Aghajanian email dated 3/5/98; 11:57AM 

to adjust for 9 day count of invoices instead of the standard 10 days (old levels multiplied by 90%) 
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Internal 

Audit Narrative 
GTE Communications Corporation - Snyder Communic 

Andrew L. Timberlake 
tio 

E -2 
:. Legal Review 

Irving, TX Audit No. 98:00:025 04130198 12:57 
Accordina to this aareement GTE is responsible for Davina Snvder on the 
established Pavment Date for each "AcceDted Order" (LEC Confirmed) for a New 
Customer or an UDarade Customer in accordance with the existina rate schedule 
(See Schedule 4 - Rate Schedule of the Marketina Aareement)(C/T 2.a-d.1-2). A 
LEC Confirmed order is one that has been received from Snyder by GTE, has been 
approved by GTE and processed successfully to activate Services. Per the 
teleDhone conversation with Ms. Sulak. no formal Drocedures are in Place at this 
time for the Authorized Pavment Drocess (draft form or verv informal auidelines exist 
at this time) due to the immaturitv of the Drocess(C/T 2.a). 

To date, GTE has made three payments to Snyder for each of the months of 
January through March 2998. The table below provides more detailed information 
regarding these payments (See E-2.5 & E-2.6): 

*.. 

-- 
RPMS 

onth Orders Orders i Paid 

. .  
Total : Accepted 1 Amount Acceptance 'Unacceptable/ 1 Rate i -, Rate __ 

1 
l--._M_.__ 
i i 

\ February 1 46.6521 
1 March I 

Based upon the data shown in the table above, it appears that almost half of the 
orders submitted to GTE by Snyder are not accepted. The average rate being paid 
for each of the months are approximately $76.53. Based upon this average, it 
appears that most of the payments have been for new customers (per the applicable 
rate in the Marketing Agreement - Schedule 4 - Rate Schedule). 

Several performance provisions exist within the contract and/or applicable 
schedules that can either increase or decrease the rate GTE is required to pay 
Snyder. The following will provide a brief description of some of the major 
provisions and the payment process currently in place: 

File Name. A Section E - Authorzed PaymentsMuthorized Payments Narratwe.doc Page 2 of 6 
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